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Corporate Profile
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Wing Hang Ngan Ho was first established in 1937 by the late Mr Y K
FUNG in Guangzhou to carry on the business of a money changer. Its early
years proved to be difficult due to the prevailing political and economic
turbulent condition in China. In 1945 the company re-established in Hong
Kong with a capital of HK$300,000 and a staff of 19 and prospered
during the post war boom. In 1960 Wing Hang Bank was incorporated
and was granted a banking licence reaching the first milestone in its
future growth.

In 1973 the Irving Trust Company of New York acquired a majority
interest in the Bank and the partnership provided Wing Hang with a
strong financial base and the expertise of a major international bank.
In 1979 the Head Office Building was re-developed and provided much
needed modern facilities for its operations. In 1988 the Irving Trust
Company merged with The Bank of New York and became a stronger
and more diversified partner. In July 1993, the shares of Wing Hang Bank
were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. In August 2004, the
Bank completed the merger of Chekiang First Bank, a local bank noted for
its solid credit history and strong portfolio. This new acquisition provided
the Bank with a greater scale and coverage in the market. In January
2007, the Bank acquired Inchroy Credit Corporation Ltd., a major financial
institution engaged in hire purchase and lease financing business. In July
2007, The Bank of New York Company Inc. merged with Mellon Financial
Corporation to form The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation further
increasing its financial strength and standing in the market.

Wing Hang Bank is the holding company and the principal operating
company of the Group, which provides a full range of banking services.
The Bank has a network of 41 branches in Hong Kong, and its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited established in June
2007 in Shenzhen has a network of branches in Shenzhen, Guangzhou
and Shanghai. The Group’s subsidiary, Banco Weng Hang has been
operating in Macau since 1941 and has an extensive branch network
in the territory. In addition, through its other subsidiaries and affiliated
companies the Group provides nominee, deposit taking, offshore banking,
hire purchase, consumer financing, insurance and share brokerage
services.

At the end of 2008, the Group's total assets and shareholders’ funds
amounted to HK$134.4 billion and HK$10.6 billion respectively, profit
attributable to shareholders for 2008 was HK$1,161.9 million.
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Group Results in Brief

g Cid)

2008 2007 Increase/ 2008
BETET BEHEET (Decrease) BHEER
2FEE FOR THE YEAR HK$ million  HK$ million %  USS$ million
FRERFEAL 2 R 7 Profit Attributable to Shareholders 1,162 2,031 (43%) 149.93
f% & Dividends 313 1,012 (69%) 40.39
DERE PER SHARE HK$ HK$ % uss$
EAREF Basic Earnings 3.94 6.89 (43%) 0.51
FhER R R ERAR B Interim and Final Dividends 1.06 3.43 (69%) 0.14
EEFE Net Asset Value 35.88 35.55 1% 4.63
BEEEBT B¥EET BEET
AFERETE AT YEAR END HK$ million  HK$ million %  USS$ million
R E S Shareholders’ Funds 10,587 10,485 1% 1,366.0
“BIFER Total Deposits 117,107 120,096 (3%) 15,110.4
EPER Advances to Customers 80,256 74,574 8% 10,355.5
BEE Total Assets 134,400 139,657 (A4%) 17,341.7
[ RATIO % %
A ER U A L R Cost to Income Ratio 41.2 39.7
& EE B = Return on Average Assets 0.84 1.53
TR E 2 Bl K Return on Average Shareholders’ Funds 10.8 20.5
1ZEr=517.7501C
US$1.00=HK$7.7501
3
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Five-Year Group Financial Summary

BYEHET HK$ million 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
RRES Shareholders’ Funds 7,395 8,316 9,297 10,485 10,587
BTN Total Deposits 84,395 91,201 107,475 120,096 117,107
BFER Advances to Customers 49,189 54,402 58,638 74,574 80,256
BEE Total Assets 95,448 104,323 122,151 139,657 134,400
EEWA Operating Income 2,434 2,621 2,937 3,292 3,785
EELT Operating Expenses 1,033 976 1,074 1,306 1,561
PR SR FEAE 2 A Profit Attributable to

Shareholders 1,167 1,349 1,661 2,031 1,162
85N Dividends 576 676 830 1,012 313
1 HK$
BREARZR Basic Earnings per Share 3.97 4.59 5.65 6.89 3.94
TP E R REIRR S Interim & Final Dividends

per Share 1.96 2.30 2.82 3.43 1.06
14:°3 Ratio
BEfFth® Loan to Deposit Ratio 58.3 59.7 54.6 62.1 68.5
BARF R H Capital Adequacy Ratio 15.7 14.9 15.2 16.7 15.4
FHOREBESLEE Average Liquidity Ratio 491 50.8 51.6 50.4 44.1
N N S Cost to Income Ratio 42.4 37.2 36.6 39.7 41.2
FHEERRE Return on Average Assets 1.29 1.35 1.47 1.53 0.84
FHREE @ BIHE Return on Average

Shareholders’ Funds 16.7 17.1 18.9 20.5 10.8

4 KEHRIT « —BENFER
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Corporate Information

= Board of Directors

EER Chairman

IEEERIE TP (7TEAEE) Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp (Chief Executive)
HITES Executive Directors
FRERE(FITEAES) Mr Frank John WANG (Deputy Chief Executive)
ISR Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael

FHITEE Non-executive Directors

hHEELE Mr Andrew Michael GORDON
AEEEE Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Brian Gerard ROGAN%C 4 Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN
BIYFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
B $91E GBS, JP Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP
2= 42 LA GBS, P Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP
ZEIBEH - MBE, JP Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon MBE, JP
HELTRE Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

EE kS Mr TUNG Chee Chen

THZE® Executive Committee

SRR I 1P Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp

FRERE Mr Frank John WANG

ISR Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael
BREEE Audit Committee

B2 $91E GBS, IP Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP
hHEELE Mr Andrew Michael GORDON
BELTHRE Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

FMEESE Remuneration Committee
% $91E -GBS, IP Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP

B B 1E 1 MBE, JP Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon MBE, JP
NEME Company Secretary

PRI S (FA2008F7R1BE ) Mr LEUNG Chiu Wah (appointed on 1st July, 2008)
= ELEm Auditors

EEBEEAIELAT KPMG

HESEED Certified Public Accountants

AR ERE Registered Office
BEZRRNEFI1615 161 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

6  KTHTe —BENEER
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EXEERRSFTEERIT
HANGIERTT

BNY MELLON Shareowner Services
PO Box 358516

Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8516

EiE 0 1-201-680-6825

BE : shrrelations@bnymellon.com

AHOBERTEERES

Share Listing
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Share Registrars

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

ADR Depositary Bank
The Bank of New York Mellon

BNY MELLON Shareowner Services
PO Box 358516

Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8516
Telephone: 1-201-680-6825

Email: shrrelations@bnymellon.com

Affiliated with the Bank of New York Mellon
Corporation
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Biographical Details of Directors
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Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP

Chairman & Chief Executive

Aged 61. Dr FUNG joined the Bank in 1976 and was appointed a Director
in 1980, Chief Executive in 1992, and Chairman in April 1996. He is a
member of the Executive Committee of the Bank and also the Chairman
of various subsidiaries and committees of the Bank. Dr FUNG is a non-
executive director of Miramar Hotel and Investment Company, Limited and
an independent non-executive director of The Link Management Limited,
the manager of The Link Real Estate Investment Trust. Miramar Hotel
and Investment Company, Limited and The Link Real Estate Investment
Trust are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). He is a member of the Exchange Fund Advisory Committee
("EFAC") and the EFAC Financial Infrastructure Sub-Committee, a
member of the Hong Kong Tourism Board, a member of the Court of the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University, a council member of the Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology, the Vice President of the Hong
Kong Institute of Bankers and a member of the Board of Trustees of Lord
Wilson Heritage Trust.

Dr FUNG obtained his MBA Degree from the University of Toronto in
1973, and was awarded an Honorary Doctor of Business Administration
by the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2001 and an Honorary Doctor
of Laws by the University of Toronto in 2005.

Dr FUNG is a son of the late Mr Y K FUNG, founder of the Bank.

Mr Frank John WANG

Executive Director & Deputy Chief Executive

Aged 57. Mr WANG joined the Bank as Executive Director and Deputy
Chief Executive in June 1999. He is a member of the Executive Committee,
Credit Committee and Management Committee of the Bank. Mr WANG
is also a member of Deposit Taking Company Advisory Committee. He
previously worked with The Bank of New York and has extensive credit
control experience.

Mr WANG obtained MBA Degree from the Cornell University in 1979.

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael

Executive Director & Senior General Manager

Aged 59. Mr FUNG joined the Bank in 1978 and was appointed Executive
Director in 1992. He is a member of the Executive Committee, Credit
Committee, Management Committee and a director of various subsidiaries
of the Bank. Mr FUNG is also a member of the Board of Trustees of Shaw
College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mr FUNG obtained BA Degree from the Carleton University in Ottawa,
Canada.

Mr FUNG is a son of the late Mr Y K FUNG, founder of the Bank.
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Mr Andrew Michael GORDON

Non-executive Director

Aged 47. Mr GORDON joined the Board in October 2003 and is a member
of the Audit Committee of the Bank. He is Executive Vice President and
General Manager of Hong Kong Branch of The Bank of New York Mellon.
Mr GORDON first joined The Bank of New York in 1985 in London and
received credit training in New York. He has taken on assignments in
Hong Kong, London and Tokyo.

Mr GORDON obtained BA Degree from the University of Exeter, England
in 1982.

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Non-executive Director

Aged 72. Mr HO joined the Bank in 1972, was appointed Executive
Director in October 1995 and re-designated as Non-executive Director
of the Bank on 1 July 2008. Before his re-designation as a Non-executive
Director of the Bank, Mr HO was the Company Secretary and a member
of the Management Committee and Credit Committee of the Bank.

Mr HO obtained an Engineering Degree from the McGill University in
1961. Mr HO is presently an Honorary Adviser of The Chinese Gold and
Silver Exchange Society.

Mr HO is the brother-in-law of Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick and Mr FUNG
Yuk Sing Michael.

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN

Non-executive Director

Aged 51. Mr ROGAN joined the Board in January 2009. He is currently
a Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Risk Officer of The Bank of
New York Mellon Corporation and its subsidiary, The Bank of New York
Mellon. Mr ROGAN also served on the board of directors of two subsidiary
companies of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation. Mr ROGAN
started his career with The Bank of New York in 1981. He has extensive
experience in the banking industry.

Mr ROGAN obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Economics from the
University of Rochester, New York in 1979 and a Master Degree in
Business Administration from UCLA Anderson School of Management,
Los Angeles, California in 1988.

WING HANG BANK ¢ Annual Report 2008 9
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Biographical Details of Directors
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Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 81. Dr CHENG joined the Board in 1987. He is also the Chairman
of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Bank. Dr
CHENG is also an independent non-executive director of Agile Property
Holdings Limited, Hang Lung Group Limited, Hang Lung Properties Limited
and Tianjin Development Holdings Limited. The above companies are
listed on the Stock Exchange. Dr CHENG is a former member of Executive
and Legislative Councils, and the former Chairman of Land and Building
Advisory Committee, Transport Advisory Committee, Hong Kong Housing
Authority, Councils of City University and Open University of Hong Kong.

Dr CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Engineering from the Tianjin
University and is a fellow of Imperial College London, an Honorary Fellow,
Gold Medallist and former President of The Hong Kong Institution of
Engineers. He is also Fellow and Gold Medallist of The Institution of
Structural Engineers.

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 61. Mr LAU joined the Board in 1996. He is an independent non-
executive director of Brightoil Petroleum (Holdings) Limited, Franshion
Properties (China) Limited, Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited, Guangzhou
Investment Company Limited, GZI Transport Limited, Qin Jia Yuan Media
Services Company Limited and The Hong Kong Parkview Group Limited.
He was also an independent non-executive director of Beijing Enterprises
Holdings Limited before his resignation on 3rd March, 2008. The above
companies are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr LAU obtained LLB Degree from the University of London. He is a
solicitor of the High Court of the HKSAR, a China-Appointed Attesting
Officer and a Notary Public and the Senior Partner of Messrs Chu and Lau,
Solicitors and Notaries.

Mr LAU was awarded “Gold Bauhinia Star” by the HKSAR Government
in 2001. He is also a Standing Committee member of the National
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference.
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Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon MBE, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 81. Dr LEE joined the Board in 1991 and is a member of the
Remuneration Committee of the Bank. Dr LEE is the Chairman of Sun
Hing group of companies and a non-executive director of Pacific Basin
Shipping Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Dr LEE is President of the Lions Eye Bank of Hong Kong and President of
the Hong Kong Society for the Deaf, Chairman of the Hong Kong Liver
Foundation. He was a former Court member of the University of Hong
Kong, a former District Governor and a former International Director
of Lions Clubs International District 303. Dr Lee was awarded Honorary
Degree of Doctor of Social Science by the University of Hong Kong in
March 2006.

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 61. Mr TSE joined the Board in November 2004 and is a member
of the Audit Committee of the Bank. He is a fellow of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), and also a former
president of the HKICPA. Mr TSE joined KPMG in 1976 and became
a partner in 1984 and retired in March 2003. Mr TSE was the Non-
executive Chairman of KPMG's operations in the PRC and a member of
the KPMG China Advisory Board from 1997 to 2000. Mr TSE also serves
as independent non-executive director in a number of listed companies
in Hong Kong, including China Construction Bank Corporation, China
Telecom Corporation Limited, CNOOC Limited, Linmark Group Limited,
Sinofert Holdings Limited and SJM Holdings Limited. He is currently the
Chairman of the International Advisory Council of The People’s Municipal
Government of Wuhan. Mr TSE is a graduate of the University of Hong
Kong.

Mr TUNG Chee Chen

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 66. Mr TUNG joined the Board in January 2004. He is the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of Orient Overseas (International) Limited and
an independent non-executive director of a number of listed companies,
including BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, Cathay Pacific Airways
Limited, PetroChina Company Limited, Sing Tao News Corporation
Limited, Zhejiang Expressway Company Limited and U-Ming Marine
Transport Corp.

Mr TUNG was educated at the University of Liverpool, United Kingdom,
where he obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Science in 1964. He later
obtained a Master’s Degree in Mechanical Engineering from the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology in 1966.

WING HANG BANK ¢ Annual Report 2008 1 1
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Chairman’s Statement

JEEEXR S )P Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP
EERFITHAEH Chairman & Chief Executive

BEERIREMEEZZERENE  FELHEREN
2008F THFEEE [ HEREEHBRAMWRITE - I
REWNE 2 REBEFEBE11.6191870 © 20074
2B #20.306B T 1 42.8% - AT TEE42.8%
ERBMIUT - EEGEZRERPRESRBE
0.107T ° 3E[E B 7200849 Ak % 2 R HARR B &8
#0967 AHEIREFRBE1.067T  WEF R
69.1% ©

#EFFHRREESEHE

The business environment in Hong Kong deteriorated rapidly in the
second half of 2008 as the effects of the global financial crisis intensified.
Consequently this had a direct impact on local banking sector. Group
profit attributable to shareholders decreased by 42.8 percent to
HK$1,161.9 million compared to HK$2,030.6 million in 2007. Earnings
per share fell 42.8 percent to HK$3.94. The Board has recommended a
final dividend of HK$0.10 per share. Together with the interim dividend
of HK$0.96 paid in September, 2008, the total distribution amounts to
HK$1.06 per share. That represents a decrease of 69.1 percent over the
previous year.

Net Profit / Return on Average Shareholders' Funds

JEEEE T B 17
HK$ million Percentage
2,500 25
2,000 20
1,500 15
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500
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W & F Net Profit

= FHJREEE S BlIFRE Return on Average Shareholders’ Funds
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Real GDP growth in Hong Kong fell from 7.3 percent in the first quarter
of 2008 to just 1.7 percent by the third quarter. GDP contracted by 2.5
percent in the final quarter of 2008. Exports of goods fell by 12.8 percent
amid a sharp contraction in global trade. The unemployment rate rose
to 4.6 percent in January 2009 while inflation (as measured by the CPI)
softened to 2.1 percent in December from 3.8 percent in the previous
year. Risk aversion caused by the global financial crisis led to a sharp drop
in stock market turnover in the second half of the year and there was a
marked reduction in investment activity. Property prices declined across
the board leading to an increase in the number of owners with negative
equity.

In the United States, short-term interest rates rose in the third quarter due
to the extremely tight liquidity caused by the worsening financial crisis.
However, they fell steeply in the last quarter when the Federal Reserve cut
interest rates to almost zero and injected liquidity into the financial system
to ease the strain on money markets. Hong Kong dollar interest rates
closely followed those of the U.S. throughout the period.

We were able to achieve satisfactory asset growth in areas such as
investment mortgages and vehicle financing as well as in our businesses
in China and Macau. As the economy deteriorated in the last quarter,
more non-performing loans surfaced mainly in the manufacturing and
trade finance sectors. However, the Bank’s businesses are well diversified
in terms of industry, product and geographical coverage. As a result, we
remain resilient in times of economic adversity.

Here are some key financial ratios for the year under review:

o Return on average shareholders’ funds for 2008: 10.8 percent

o Loan-to-deposit ratio as at 31st December, 2008: 68.5 percent
o Average liquidity ratio for 2008: 44.1 percent

o Capital adequacy ratio as at 31st December, 2008: 15.4 percent

The Group currently has 41 branches in Hong Kong, 12 branches in
Macau and 4 branches and 4 sub-branches in the Mainland. As at 31st
December, 2008, the Group employed a total of 3,153 people.

Looking ahead, the operating environment will continue to be challenging
in 2009. Although the stimulus packages being implemented by
governments around the world will accelerate spending growth and keep
interest rates low, they are unlikely to completely offset the numerous
challenges facing the world economy. The deterioration in external
demand will continue to impact the Hong Kong economy. However,
China is better positioned to withstand the fallout from the global
economic crisis and this is expected to provide an important pillar of
support for both Hong Kong and Macau.
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In terms of the Bank’s individual business divisions, fee income is expected
to be negatively affected by the substantial drop in demand for investment
products. While we are closely monitoring our loan portfolio during the
economic downturn, our prudent approach to extend credit means that
the portfolio remains fundamentally sound. Given the low interest-rate
environment, margins are expected to stabilise while expenses are likely to
fall as prices stagnate or decline.

Business expansion will be focused on the Mainland where the economy
is still growing relatively robust. Having successfully incorporated our
business in China, we are now able to provide a full range of RMB services
there.

In summary, while the outlook for the remainder of 2009 is not
encouraging, we believe we have the right business mix in the right
markets to capture opportunities as they emerge.

Finally I would like to take this opportunity to thank our customers,
shareholders and colleagues for their confidence and support. | am
also indebted to the Board of Directors for their continued support and
counsel.

FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick
Chairman & Chief Executive
Hong Kong, 12th March, 2009
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Financial Review

For the year ended 31st December, 2008, profit attributable to
shareholders decreased by 42.8 percent to HK$1,161.9 million compared
to HK$2,030.6 million in 2007.

Here are some key financial statistics for the year under review.

1. The Group's operating profit before impairment losses increased by
12.0 percent to HK$2,224.0 million due to a rise in net interest and
non-interest income.

2. Net interest income increased by 1.1 percent to HK$2,444.5 million
as a result of higher loan volumes. Partially offsetting this increase
was due to decrease in net interest margin from 1.90 percent to 1.84
percent.

3. Non-interest income rose 53.3 percent to HK$1,340.2 million due
to higher foreign exchange trading income and net gains from
financial instruments held for trading and designated at fair value.

4. Total operating expenses increased by 19.5 percent to HK$1,560.7
million mainly as a result of funds needed for business expansion.
Consequently the Group's cost-to-income ratio increased slightly
from 39.7 percent to 41.2 percent.

ERES
Loan Composition

EEFR
Savings Deposit

15%

FERME TR 30% B BEABGR 5%
Non-domestic Loans Loans to Individuals

LT 376 5% B ETETRIS 21%
Loans to Corporate Residential - Individuals

L EES 1% B EEFHEER 3%
Commercial FAZEZE S

HOS & PSPS*

B YEERRKE 20% o

Property Development N Z5mE 4%

& Investment

B BEEFBEZER 1%

Share Financing

Trade Finance

* Home Ownership Scheme and Private Sector Participation Scheme
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5. Losses and allowances for impaired loans amounted to HK$444.4
million while total impaired loans as at 31st December, 2008 stood
at HK$566.5 million, equivalent to 0.71 percent of total loans. The
charge-off ratio for credit cards decreased to 1.44 percent of credit
card receivables compared with 1.59 percent previously.

6.  Total deposits decreased by 2.5 percent to HK$117.1 billion while
customer deposits increased by 1.1 percent to HK$115.2 billion.

7. Total loans increased by 7.6 percent to HK$80.3 billion due to an
increase in demand for investment mortgages and vehicle financing
as well as loan growth at our operations in China and Macau.

8. During the year the Bank issued perpetual subordinated notes with
nominal value of US$225 million. The funds provided the Group
with considerable flexibility to maintain an efficient capital structure.

Retail Banking

Pre-tax profit in the Retail Banking division decreased by 41.4 percent
over 2007 largely because of lower fee income from wealth management
services and stock trading commission as well as an increase in impairment
allowances on loans and advances.

During the second half of the year, we introduced an innovative new
savings deposit program that successfully attracted new customers and
bolstered the Bank’s deposit base. We have continued to offer similar
programs to attract premium customers.

Credit card receivables remained steady and the charge-off ratio
decreased to 1.44 percent.

In order to further expand our RMB business, a Hong Kong Dollar China
Union Pay card was launched. This new service was well received and has
proved very popular with our customers.

In the highly competitive mortgage market, the Bank shifted its focus to
Home Ownership Scheme loans in 2008. This move effectively increased
these loans by 24.4 percent, which is higher than the market average.

During the year we continued to upgrade our branch network to create a
more comfortable environment for our customers. Several branches were
renovated, a new branch was opened in Taikooshing in August and the
Central branch was relocated to larger premises in a more convenient
location.

The sharp reversal in investor sentiment in the final quarter of the year
negatively impacted our stock brokerage and wealth management
businesses which experienced a 44.9 percent and 35.4 percent decline in
income respectively.
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Consumer Finance

In spite of the challenging economic condition in the second half of the
year, Wing Hang Credit continued to maintain its market position in the
consumer finance market. The company successfully launched several
personal loan and tax loan programs during 2008. These initiatives
received a satisfactory response from our customers. Our key objectives
of reinforcing brand awareness of Wing Hang Credit and implementing
product diversification were achieved.

In order to maintain its competitive position in the market, the company
will further develop promotional channels and loan products. The
company’s success is based on the personal level of service that it offers to
customers.

Auto and Equipment Leasing

Wing Hang Finance Company Limited has continued to strengthen
its leading market position in vehicle financing, achieving a moderate
increase in the size of its loan portfolio despite the slowdown during the
last quarter.

The overall performance of Wing Hang Finance Limited and Inchroy Credit
Corporation Limited, which was acquired by our parent Bank in 2007,
was encouraging. This was supported by strong returns in a favorable
environment of low funding costs.

Corporate Banking

Corporate banking activities were adversely affected by the global
economic recession. As a result, the Corporate Banking division recorded
a 69.7 percent drop in profit before taxation. Most of this decline was
due to an increase in impairment allowances on loans and advances and
lower non-interest income. The Bank continued to participate actively in
the Government’'s SME Loan Guarantee Scheme including the recently
launched Special Guarantee Scheme. Trade financing decreased by 7.1
percent due to weak export demand in the last quarter. Global trade is
expected to remain under pressure in the current economic downturn.

China

Loans for use in Mainland China increased by 8.9 percent to HK$13,162.2
million due to strong loan demand. Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited
("WHBCL") was established in Shenzhen in 2007 to serve our expanding
customer base in China and help facilitate our corporate clients’ business
expansion plans. The Group currently has 4 branches and 4 sub-branches
in China.

WHBCL plans to gradually expand its range of services in China such
as providing RMB services to local individuals and introducing greater
product variety. We will also devote more resources to expand the branch
network in the Pearl River Delta Area, particularly in cities such as Zhuhai,
Shenzhen and Guangzhou. Specifically we plan to open one new branch
and a sub-branch in the first half of 2009.
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Wing Hang Insurance

The insurance division achieved record results in 2008 following the
successful promotion of life products. Most of the new life insurance
business came from traditional savings products as there was minimal
demand for investment-linked products. The general insurance business
was flat due to the economic downturn in the final quarter of the year.

We have also extended the business to China where we have set up an
Insurance Agency Department. Employees have been given training to
obtain the necessary qualifications and comply with local regulations on
sales techniques.

Meanwhile our associate Hong Kong Life has suffered some losses on
investments. The Bank Consortium Trust achieved steady results in spite of
a decrease in the total funds held in trust.

Wing Hang Shares Brokerage

Income at our share broking arm decreased by 44.9 percent compared
with the previous year. This was mainly due to a decrease in trading
activity. Investor sentiment remained weak throughout the year. In a bid
to further improve efficiency we will continue to upgrade our trading
capacity and encourage retail investors to conduct transactions through
direct channels such as the internet trading platform.

Treasury

Most of our treasury income is generated from services provided to
customers in foreign exchange and treasury products. During 2008, this
division accounted for 33.2 percent of the Group’s profit before taxation
mainly as a result of unrealised gains on financial instruments held for
trading and designated at fair value. Partially offsetting this gain were
impairment losses on our investments in Icelandic bank debt securities and
collateralised debt obligations.

Macau

In Macau, Banco Weng Hang recorded a moderate decrease in pre-tax
profit amid a challenging economic environment. While Macau’'s GDP
grew by 11.3 percent in real terms in the third quarter of 2008 compared
with the same period in the previous year, the growth rate is expected to
have slowed considerably in the final quarter of 2008. Net interest income
decreased by 1.8 percent as an improved interest-rate spread was more
than offset by a lower yield on our interest-free fund. Non-interest income
decreased by 9.9 percent as fee income from the share brokerage and
wealth management services was impacted by the effects of the global
financial crisis. Loans grew by 19.1 percent over the end of 2007. Total
deposits shrank by 10.2 percent on an annual basis but by just 3.2 percent
compared to the first half of 2008.
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The Directors of Wing Hang Bank, Limited (the “Bank”) have pleasure in
presenting their report together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for
the year ended 31st December, 2008.

Principal Place of Business

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office and principal place of business at 161 Queen'’s
Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal Activities
The Group is engaged in commercial banking and related financial
services.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations of
operations of the Group during the year are set out in notes 20 and 36 to
the financial statements.

Results and Dividend

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2008 and the
state of affairs of the Group and the Bank as at 31st December, 2008 are
set out in the financial statements on pages 47 to 183.

The Directors have recommended the declaration of a final dividend of
HK$0.10 (2007: HK$2.47) per share for the year ended 31st December,
2008 to shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of
the Bank on Thursday, 30th April, 2009.

Reserves

Profit attributable to shareholders of HK$1,161,916,000 (2007:
HK$2,030,564,000) has been transferred to reserves. Details of the
movements in reserves of the Group and of the Bank during the year are
set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

Major Customers

The Directors believe that the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the total income of the Group for the
year.

Fixed Assets
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group and of the Bank
during the year are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.

Share Capital

During the year, the Bank issued 80,000 (2007: 95,000) ordinary shares at
par value HK$1.00 under the share option schemes of the Bank. Details of
the movements in share capital of the Bank during the year are set out in
note 31 to the financial statements.

Subordinated Notes
Details of the movements of subordinated notes issued by the Group are
set out in note 29 to the financial statements.
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Charitable Donations

During the year, the Group made donations for charitable and
community purposes amounting to approximately HK$3,429,000 (2007:
HK$1,100,000).

Directors
The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report
are as follows:

Executive Directors

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP (Chairman & Chief Executive)
Mr Frank John WANG (Deputy Chief Executive)

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael

Non-executive Directors

Mr Andrew Michael GORDON

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis (re-designated from Executive to
Non-executive Director on 1st July, 2008)

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN (appointed on 15th January, 2009)

Mr Kenneth A LOPIAN (resigned on 15th April, 2008)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon MBE, JP

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Mr TUNG Chee Chen

The Board wishes to express its appreciation to Mr Kenneth A LOPIAN,
who resigned on 15th April, 2008, for his contributions during his years of
services.

In accordance with the Bank’s Articles of Association, Mr Brian Gerard
ROGAN, who was appointed as a Non-executive Director of the Bank
on 15th January, 2009, shall hold office until the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting ("AGM") and Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael, Mr HO Chi
Wai Louis and Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose shall retire from office by
rotation at the forthcoming AGM. All the retiring Directors, being eligible,
have offered themselves for re-election. Other remaining Directors of the
Bank will continue in office.

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming AGM has a service contract with the Bank or any of its
subsidiaries that is not determinable by the Bank within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

No contract of significance to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a Director of the Bank had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.
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Except for the share option schemes and the employee incentive plan
of the Bank, at no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of
the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in
or debentures of the Bank or any other body corporate. Details of the
share option schemes and the employee incentive plan are set out in
the following sections headed “Share Option Schemes” and “Employee
Incentive Plan”.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Bank or any Associated
Corporation

As at 31st December, 2008, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank and their respective associates in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Bank or any associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO")) were as follows:

RETEBERRO2ER Long positions in Ordinary Shares of the Bank
OEE
Number of share held
k<)
RHE %8 RAzE ML
EARz  FRE#EE  OEEER () Q@) Percentage of
Personal Family ~ Corporate Option Award At At issued share
BEMY Name of Director interest interest interest Note (1) Note (2) Others Total capital
by FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 2,982,000 - - 230,000 650,000 MiEE) 3,862,000 131
Note (3)
piiats FUNG Yuk Sing Michael 3,000,000 60,000 - 180,000 325,000 BiEEE) 3,565,000 1.21
Note (3)
e HO Chi Wai Louis 304,000 100,000 - - 10,000 MEB) 414,000 0.14
Note (3)
3 LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose 73,026 - - - - - 73,026 0.02
ZEE LEE Kwok Yin Simon - - 310,000 - - 505,581 815,581 0.28
W)
Note (4)
Tz Frank John WANG - - - 80,000 395,000 475,000 0.16
21
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RBTREZEER Interests in Subordinated Notes of the Bank
BEE(ET)
Amount (US$)
B A= RIGE R EERER
Personal Family Corporate E At ait
BTEMA Name of Director interest interest interest Others Total
RS SEE FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 2,000,000 - - 4,000,000 6,000,000
BEE(5)
Note (5)
piF At FUNG Yuk Sing Michael - 400,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 7,400,000
MI3E(5)
Note (5)
fal5f2 HO Chi Wai Louis 750,000 - — 4,000,000 4,750,000
FdEE(5)
Note (5)
THE LEE Kwok Yin Simon - 500,000 - 12,000,000 12,500,000
FEE(4)
Note (4)
Bz - Notes:
(1 SRR RE TR I ANSR 7T 199346 H9H K% 20034F4 824 (1) Share options were granted to the Directors pursuant to the share option

@)

5)

BRAz R IR TES - 158N RS
AT -

f5 (7 S8 E TR 5 AR 1T 20044 B 22 BN 2 B8
REERTES - FHEIENEEREEET -

BEERE L BEBTERMEELEZRBERE
AT IVAREBR AT + YKF Holding Corporation
KTessel Inc. ZEERZEERETRA o IWERFRA
RITZEREN FERFERIET -

SRR FREB L2 FRETMTE °

1t 7 % R AR E A IR A A1 #54 2,000,000% 7T & YKF
Holding Corporationf¥42,000,000% 7T © {RE AR
A AR YKF Holding Corporation?g B155% @ ISR
T BEBRAERAEREEZEBREF ZEER

FasA -

BREXFEERAETESURBAZEFEARIT
HoMBERABRAZIEEZERIN - R2008F 128
318 ABTESRITHARSIESESHZBHBEAL
AAERIT ST AR A ® (B & REHIEA) 2 &% -
AR D REFP @ BERE T ERSARE -
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schemes adopted by the Bank on 9th June, 1993 and 24th April, 2003. The
details of the share options are stated under the section headed “Share
Option Schemes”.

(2) Share awards were granted to the Directors pursuant to the employee
incentive plan adopted by the Bank on 22nd April, 2004. The details of
the share awards are stated under the section headed “Employee Incentive
Plan”.

3) Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and the spouse of Mr
HO Chi Wai Louis are also, together with other parties, eligible beneficiaries
of the trusts of Po Ding Company Limited, YKF Holding Corporation and
Tessel Inc. The interests of these corporations in the shares of the Bank are
stated under the section headed “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests”.

4) These interests were held through Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon’s family trust.

(5) These interests represented US$2,000,000 held by Po Ding Company Limited
and US$2,000,000 held by YKF Holding Corporation. Both of Po Ding
Company Limited and YKF Holding Corporation are trusts of which Dr FUNG
Yuk Bun Patrick, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and the spouse of Mr HO Chi
Wai Louis are amongst the eligible beneficiaries.

Save as disclosed above and for certain Directors holding non-beneficial
interests in the share capital of some of the subsidiaries of the Bank as
nominee shareholders, as at 31st December, 2008 none of the Directors or
Chief Executive of the Bank or their respective associates had any interests
or short positions in any shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Bank or any associated corporations (within the meaning of the SFO).
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests

As at 31st December, 2008, the following persons (other than a Director
or Chief Executive of the Bank) had interests or short positions in the
shares and underlying shares of the Bank as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO:

KBTI EBERROZER Long positions in Ordinary Shares of the Bank

fHE I TR AR

A=Y vind

_ R & B Percentage

7B i RMEE Number of of issued

Name Capacity and nature shares share capital

HAEIERITRE SR 59,825,053 20.28
The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation Interest in controlled corporation BEE(1)
Note (1)

AR RTT R EE R 59,825,053 20.28
The Bank of New York Mellon Interest in controlled Corporation FEE(T)
Note (1)

BNY International Financing Corporation EmBEAA 59,825,053 20.28
Beneficial owner BEE(T)
Note (1)

Federal Trust Company Limited ZEEA 35,034,100 11.87
Trustee MEE(2) K (4)
Notes (2) & (4)

YKF Holding Corporation ZEEA 24,394,900 8.27
Trustee MIEQ2) & (4)
Notes (2) & (4)

REARAT ZIFEA 24,156,000 8.19
Po Ding Company Limited Trustee FEE(3) B2 (4)
Notes (3) & (4)

GZ Trust Corporation ZEEA 24,156,000 8.19
Trustee BIEEQ) K2 (4)
Notes (3) & (4)

KZRIT(REA)ARAF] RIEA 23,378,400 7.92
Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited Nominee F7E(2) K2 (4)
Notes (2) & (4)

BB LT 22,815,000 7.73
Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited Investment manager FIEE(S)
Note (5)

Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its subsidiaries % & 4& 38 20,657,239 7.00
Investment manager MI3E(5)
Note (5)

Penta Investment Advisers Limited RELE 16,671,000 5.65
Investment manager MI5E(6)
Note (6)

John ZWAANSTRA R EE 16,671,000 5.65
Interest in controlled corporation MIEE(6)
Note (6)

Tessel Inc. ZEEA 10,639,200 3.61
Trustee M EE(2) K (4)

Notes (2) & (4)
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BiEE

(1) BNY International Financing Corporation 41 4)1&F 57
T2 E2EWB AT - BLEERITABLIERERITSE
Bz 2EMBAR -

2) Federal Trust Company Limited/Tessel Inc. }2YKF
Holding CorporationZ 5EA © 5k F R1T(RIBA)E
fRA R AYKF Holding Corporation® TR 1) 2 Bt
AA

(3) REABRAFIMGZ Trust Corporation®E#i A -

(4) REABRAF -~ YKF Holding Corporation K Tessel Inc.
BAET BEEEL  BEBLERMAEELEZ
REEREMATRAEERIEA

(5) Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited ZAberdeen
Asset Management Plcz 2 &K E AR ©

(6) Penta Investment Advisers Limited ZJohn ZWAANSTRA
FEDEHE

B SR EESN - 2008512 A31H - BHEEM AL
RARBITRDSLAEER G T - BEE LN AIRITIR
BEHIENE336IBEFEE 2 &t 2 bRk

PN
B o

AR FESTE
RIBFTIRAE 7 RAEHERT 81742003 F 4 A 24 HIRMA ([ R
fEfERtE]) - WEIE » 1993 6 A9 B M KRN
200154 A26 A{E5] 2 iR MMt S 45 1 (1199351
21]) BEMAE—SRD  HRZTERE 2R
RGBS - WAlTEE EITERfER -

REBBRAES LR EmRADBETRE 2R
Rt BIZMEMT

(1) RREFTREH
REEH EERARERET2EALEN
RIKE - (FREAKEFEL BRI MBI R
B TAEBAKERELRBRGHAEEER
MABNET - TTHRABNMES -

(2) REEstE2RE
ST 2RNERFAEECERESR -
HITESE - BRRIRERD 2 FRHE -

BiE
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Notes:

(1) BNY International Financing Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The
Bank of New York Mellon. The Bank of New York Mellon is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation.

(2) Federal Trust Company Limited is the trustee for Tessel Inc. and YKF Holding
Corporation. Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited is the registered holder of
certain shares on behalf of YKF Holding Corporation.

(3) Po Ding Company Limited is wholly-owned by GZ Trust Corporation.

(4) Each of Po Ding Company Limited, YKF Holding Corporation and Tessel Inc.
is a trust of which Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and
the spouse of Mr HO Chi Wai Louis (together with other parties) are eligible
beneficiaries.

(5)  Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc.

(6) Penta Investment Advisers Limited is wholly-owned by Mr John ZWAANSTRA.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December, 2008, no other interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Bank were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Bank under section
336 of the SFO.

Share Option Schemes

The Bank’s existing share option scheme was adopted on 24th April, 2003
(“Share Option Scheme”). On the same day, the share option scheme of
the Bank adopted on 9th June, 1993 as amended on 26th April, 2001 was
terminated (the “1993 Scheme”) and ceased to have any further effect,
except that the options granted thereunder remain valid and exercisable
until expiry of their exercise periods.

A summary of the Share Option Scheme as required to be disclosed
under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(“Listing Rules”) is as follows:

(1)  Purpose of the Share Option Scheme
The Share Option Scheme is to enable the Group to grant options to
selected participants as incentives and rewards for their contribution
to the Group and will also assist the Group in its recruitment and
retention of high calibre professionals, executives and employees
who are instrumental to the growth of the Group.

(2) Participants of the Share Option Scheme
The Directors may at their absolute discretion, invite any full time
employee of the Group, including executive directors, to take up
options to subscribe for shares.
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(4)
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)
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Maximum number of shares available for issue

Maximum number of shares available for issue under the Share
Option Scheme is 14,678,000 shares, which is 5% of the issued
share capital of the Bank as at the date of adoption of the Share
Option Scheme.

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the Share
Option Scheme

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme (including
both exercised or outstanding options) to each participant in any
12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital.
Any further grant of options in excess of this limit in any 12-month
period up to and including the date of such further grant shall be
subject to shareholders’ approval at general meeting of the Bank
with such participants and his associates abstaining from voting.

The period within which the shares must be taken up under
an option

An option may be exercised during the period commencing on the
first anniversary of the date of grant of such option and expiring at
the close of business on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant
of such option.

The minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can be exercised

The minimum period for which an option must be held before it
can be exercised is one year after the date of grant.

The amount payable on acceptance of an option and the
period open for acceptance

An option must be accepted within 21 days from the date of grant
and a consideration of HK$1.00 must be paid on acceptance.

The basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price for shares under the Share Option Scheme shall
be a price determined by the Directors but shall not be less than the
highest of:

(i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant which
must be a business day; and

(i) the average closing price of shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant which must be a
business day.
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(9) RRETTEIERT 2FH (9) The remaining life of the Share Option Scheme
AR ST 2GR 2013F 4 24 B & 545 The Share Option Scheme will end at the close of business on 24th
P& IE o April, 2013.

RARE D - RIBRREIT R TEERREMETT  As at the date of this report, the total number of shares of the Bank

ZANERITI) £13,793,0000% - AARIRITHREIECD 3 available for issue under the Share Option Scheme is 13,793,000 shares,

TR 2 4.7% © 22008412 A318 » AFITIMF  which represents 4.7% of the issued share capital of the Bank on the

Bt Pz W B R B 44.657T © same day. On 31st December, 2008, the closing price of the shares of the
Bank on the Stock Exchange was HK$44.65.

% R BIRE A R IE 19935 8l X3RS 813 H. Information in relation to outstanding options granted under the 1993
MARITEE 2 RARIE 2 ERHIFFENT ¢ Scheme and the Share Option Scheme as required under the Listing Rules
was as follows:

B

{1 —A

L ERIE

RARERTR  TOUHE
BRipz @B Weighted

#01/01/2008 #31/12/2008 Closing price average
7R KR of share  closing price
Outstanding ~ Qutstanding 1FE onthedateof on preceding
asat asat Sk 1118 KB Exercise grantof  day before
01/01/2008  31/12/2008  Date of grant Exercised Lapsed price option  exercise date
it it it
HKS HKS HKS
Bz Directors
AR FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 50,000 50,000  10/03/2001" - - 23.60 29.00 -
40,000 40,000  15/03/2002" - - 26.30 26.30 -
40,000 40,000  14/03/2003" - - 26.50 26.50 -
50,000 50,000  21/05/2004 - - 43.80 43.80 -
50,000 50,000  14/01/2005 - - 51.25 50.75 -
TR FUNG Yuk Sing Michael 40,000 40,000  10/03/2001" - - 23.60 29.00 -
30,000 30,000  15/03/2002 - - 26.30 26.30 -
30,000 30,000 14/03/2003" - - 26.50 26.50 -
40,000 40,000  21/05/2004% - - 43.80 43.80 -
40,000 40,000  14/01/2005% - - 51.25 50.75 -
MR HO Chi Wai Louis 30,000 - 15/03/2002 30,000 - 26.30 26.30 103.80
30,000 - 14/03/2003" 30,000 - 26.50 26.50 103.80
20,000 - 14/01/2005% 20,000 - 51.25 50.75 103.80
TxE Frank John WANG 40,000 40,000  21/05/2004% - - 43.80 43.80 -
40,000 40,000  14/01/2005% - - 51.25 50.75 -
108E8 10 Employees 60,000 60,000  10/03/2001" - - 23.60 29.00 -
20,000 20,000  15/03/2002" - - 26.30 26.30 -
40,000 40,000  14/01/2003" _ - 25.80 25.70 -
170,000 170,000  21/05/2004% - - 43.80 43.80 -
50,000 50,000  14/01/2005® - - 51.25 50.75 -
80,000 80,000  28/01/2005% - - 50.25 49.80 -
990,000 910,000 80,000
(1) REHERZR19935HRIK M (1) Options were granted under the 1993 Scheme.
(2) RBRERBRRESEIRE - (2)  Options were granted under the Share Option Scheme.
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Employee Incentive Plan

The Bank's employee incentive plan was approved by independent
shareholders on 22nd April, 2004 (the “EIP"). The principal objectives are
to reward Executive Directors and key employees of the Group for their
contributions and to incentivise the Executive Directors and employees to
remain in employment with the Group.

Under the EIP, the Group may during the first five years after the EIP is
approved grant awards at no consideration for certain Executive Directors
and key employees of the Group to acquire ordinary shares of the Bank
at a nominal value of HK$1.00 per share. The fair value was measured at
the date of grant and is charged to the income statement and credited to
shareholders’ funds between the date of grant and the vesting date. The
cash amount equal to the dividend that would have been paid during the
period up to vesting is charged to the income statement as bonus expense
on an accrual basis.

The maximum number of awards that may be granted under the EIP may
not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Bank from time to time
during the first five years after the EIP is approved by shareholders.

The awards vested in stages between the sixth and the tenth anniversary
of the date of grant according to the following schedule:

REEM AN
A B Vesting date Percentage of award vesting
R RS NRSE Sixth anniversary of the date of grant 5%
R AHECRF Seventh anniversary of the date of grant 10%
RHBHBMENRF Eighth anniversary of the date of grant 15%
B AHE AT Ninth anniversary of the date of grant 20%
R BEETEF Tenth anniversary of the date of grant 50%
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Information in relation to awards granted under the EIP was as follows:

===
Number of Awards
RER A
ZAFEBE
Fair value
REBHE I I of awards
Date of As at Esan Asat  atthe date
grant  01/01/2008 Granted  31/12/2008 of grant
oo
HK$
) Directors
B ST FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 21/05/2004 200,000 - 200,000 42.80
23/01/2006 450,000 - 450,000 56.20
AR FUNG Yuk Sing Michael 21/05/2004 100,000 - 100,000 42.80
23/01/2006 225,000 - 225,000 56.20
A& HO Chi Wai Louis 21/05/2004 10,000 - 10,000 42.80
TRE Frank John WANG 21/05/2004 125,000 - 125,000 42.80
23/01/2006 270,000 - 270,000 56.20
108EE 10 Employees 21/05/2004 60,000 - 60,000 42.80
23/01/2006 615,000 - 615,000 56.20
29/01/2007 140,000 - 140,000 94.60
2,195,000 2,195,000
HERERLS Continuing Connected Transactions

200752 A78 - Sk FERB R AR AT ([ KER
B HEERRBREE(EB)ERAR([HRRE]) &
E-EEEAL - RELEBEREAY  HHRRBREE
ExFFRBREURRES 2EEIE(EEEH] -
EIBAHIR1995F 6 A ¥IINEAT © 522009%2 A98 -
HEBANEBERME - BH2009F181HZ=2010
F12A31HK1E -
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On 7th February, 2007, Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company Limited
("WHZ Insurance") and Swiss Insurance Management (Hong Kong)
Limited ("Swiss Insurance") entered into a management agreement
pursuant to which Swiss Insurance has been appointed as manager of
WHZ Insurance in connection with the conduct by WHZ Insurance of
its insurance business ("Management Agreement"). Such management
agreement was first entered into in June 1995. On 9th February, 2009,
the Management Agreement was further extended for two years from 1st
January, 2009 to 31st December, 2010.
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WHZ Insurance is a 65% owned subsidiary of the Bank and owned by
Zurich Insurance Limited as to the remaining 35%. Swiss Insurance is
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Zurich Insurance Limited. The entering
into of the Management Agreement constitutes continuing connected
transactions ("Transactions") of the Bank under the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Bank have reviewed the Transactions and
confirmed that the Transactions have been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of the business of the Bank;

(i) on terms no less favourable to the Bank than the respective terms
available from and to independent third parties; and

(i) in accordance with the Management Agreement governing the
Transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Bank as a whole.

The auditors of the Bank have confirmed to the Board in writing on the
matters as required under Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules.

Information in relation to the Transactions is also set out in note 37(b) to
the financial statements.

Management Contract

No contract for the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of any business of the Bank was entered into or existed
during the year.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed
Securities

On 10th October, 2008, the Bank redeemed its subordinated guaranteed
notes due 2013 with face value of US$325 million. The subordinated
guaranteed notes bear interest of 5.25% per annum and were listed on
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.

Save as disclosed above, there were no purchases, sales or redemptions

by the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, of the Bank's listed securities during
the year ended 31st December, 2008.
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Human Resources
Human resources are key capital of the Group. Our strategic imperative is
to develop employees and maximise their capabilities to meet challenges
and deliver business results.

Employee Statistics
As at 31st December, 2008, the Group’s total staff number was as
follows:

B Hong Kong 2,183
Fp B 3 Mainland China 530
BT Macau 440
&% Total 3,153
EEE Employee Remuneration
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We adopt a holistic approach towards rewarding and recognising
our employees for good performance. Remuneration incentives are
performance driven where benchmarking with market practice and
salary reviews are performed periodically to upkeep competitiveness and
retain talents. The Group also operates a discretionary bonus scheme to
recognise performers for their exceptional contributions.

Employee Care

In supporting our employees to achieve a healthy work-life balance, a
new Staff Recreation Centre was opened at our Shau Kei Wan operations
center in 2008. A range of recreational facilities are provided for relaxation
and leisure at the workplace.

The Group has also introduced paternity leave, social service leave and an
Employee Assistance Program for employees with dependents and needs,
as well as those who obtain life satisfaction from community projects.
Workshops on healthy life style, stress management, family relationships
and environmental protection were organised during the year.

Employee Development

To sustain performance improvement, the Group has organised a wide
range of training programs covering both technical and management
aspects. Employees are encouraged to pursue professional or academic
qualifications through the Group’s Education Subsidy Schemes.

Succession planning and management trainee programs were organised
to build a pool of future leaders to help sustain the Group’s long-term
competitiveness.
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Retirement Schemes
Particulars of the retirement schemes of the Group are set out in note 39
to the financial statements.

Corporate Governance
The Bank’s corporate governance practices are set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 32 to 40.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
The financial statements for year ended 31st December, 2008 comply fully
with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Public Float

As at the date of this report, the Bank has maintained the prescribed
public float under the Listing Rules, based on the information that is
publicly available to the Bank and within the knowledge of the Directors
of the Bank.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to
be proposed at the forthcoming AGM.

On behalf of the Board
FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick
Chairman & Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 12th March, 2009
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Bank has applied the principles and complied with the code provisions
in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices as set out in Appendix 14
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
the Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended
31st December, 2008, except for the deviations from code provisions A.2.1,
A.4.1 and A.5.4. Considered reasons for the deviations are stated in the
following relevant paragraphs.

The Bank has also complied with the module on Corporate Governance of
Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions under the Supervisory Policy
Manual issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Bank has adopted the code of conduct for dealings in securities
by directors as set out in Appendix 10 — Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers to the Listing Rules (“Model
Code”) as its own code to be observed by Directors and Chief Executive.
The Board also made the Model Code applicable to relevant employees
who are likely in possession of unpublished price-sensitive information in
relation to the Bank.

Having made specific enquiry on Directors, except for the incident
reported hereinafter, other Directors confirmed that they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code and the Bank'’s
policy during the year ended 31st December, 2008.

In February 2009, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael (“Mr FUNG") informed
the Bank that Worldmark Investment Holdings Limited, a corporation
controlled by Mr FUNG, disposed US$500,000 perpetual subordinated
notes of the Bank on 11th November, 2008. Disclosures in respect of the
disposal and transfer were made to The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and the Bank on 19th February, 2009, which was beyond the
prescribed time frame under the Securities and Futures Ordinance.
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Board of Directors

Board Composition

Throughout the year ended 31st December, 2008, the Board maintained a
balanced composition of Executive and Non-executive Directors, including
Independent Non-executive Directors. As at the date of this report, the
Board comprises eleven members, of whom three are Executive Directors.
Amongst the eight Non-executive Directors, five are independent. The
independent element on the Board is strong to facilitate independent
judgement. Members of the Board are as follows:

Executive Directors

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP (Chairman & Chief Executive)
Mr Frank John WANG (Deputy Chief Executive)

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael

Non-executive Directors
Mr Andrew Michael GORDON
Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon MBE, JP

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Mr TUNG Chee Chen

During the year, Mr Kenneth A LOPIAN resigned as a Non-executive
Director on 15th April, 2008 and Mr HO Chi Wai Louis was re-designated
from Executive to Non-executive Director on 1st July, 2008. After the
year end, Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN joined the Board as a Non-executive
Director on 15th January, 2009.

Save for that Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick and Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael
are brothers, and Mr HO Chi Wai Louis are their brother-in-law, all other
Directors have no relationship with each other.

Each Director possesses skills and experiences appropriate to the business
of the Group and their biographical details are set out on pages 8 to 11.
The Bank also meets the requirement of Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules
with at least one of the Independent Non-executive Directors possessing
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise.

Each of the five Independent Non-executive Directors has made an
annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Bank considers all Independent Non-executive Directors are
independent.
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During the year, five board meetings were held. Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick,
Mr Frank John WANG, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael, Mr HO Chi Wai Louis,
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan and Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon attended all meetings.
Mr Andrew Michael GORDON, Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose and Mr
TSE Hau Yin Aloysius attended four meetings, and Mr TUNG Chee Chen
attended three meetings.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
The Bank deviated from code provision A.2.1 which requires that the roles
of chairman and chief executive officer should be segregate and should
not be performed by the same individual.

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick is the Chairman and Chief Executive of the
Bank. The Board considered that the non-segregation would not result
in considerable concentration of power in one person not only because
of the presence of Independent Non-executive Directors but also that
The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation, a substantial shareholder,
is represented by two Non-executive Directors. There is a balance of
power and authority such that no one individual has unfettered power of
decision. Non-segregation has the advantage of a strong and consistent
leadership which is conducive to making and implementing decisions
quickly and consistently.

Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors
of the Bank were not appointed for a specific term but their respective
terms of office are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the
annual general meetings of the Bank in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Bank. The Articles of Association require that at every
annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being or,
if their number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but
not exceeding one-third shall retire from office.
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Remuneration Committee

The Bank’s remuneration policy aims to ensure that the level of
remuneration is sufficient and market competitive. Directors’ remuneration
is determined with reference to market terms, their respective duties
and responsibilities in the Group and the Bank’s remuneration policy. All
proposals in respect of remuneration of Directors and Senior Management
are subject to review and approval by the Remuneration Committee. No
Director will be involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee of the Bank was formed in 1995
with specific written terms of reference. Terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee require that it shall comprise not less than two
members and a majority of them shall be Independent Non-executive
Directors. Currently, members of the Remuneration Committee are
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan and Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon, both of them are
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank. Dr CHENG Hon Kwan is
the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

The Remuneration Committee makes recommendations to the Board
on the Bank'’s policy and structure for remuneration of all the Directors
and Senior Management of the Bank at least once a year. The duties of
the Remuneration Committee, amongst others, also include reviewing
and approving performance-based remuneration of Directors and Senior
Management of the Bank by reference to corporate goals and objectives
as determined by the Board from time to time. Factors such as business
performance of the Bank and emoluments paid by comparable banks will
be considered.

The Remuneration Committee has access to professional advice if
considered necessary and is provided with sufficient resources to discharge
its duties.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee met once to discuss and
approve the bonus payment for the year ended 31st December, 2007
to the Chairman, Executive Directors and Senior Management and their
remuneration for the year 2008. Both Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon and Dr
CHENG Hon Kwan attended the meeting.

Terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the
Bank’s website: www.whbhk.com.

Details of Directors’ emoluments are set out in note 10 to the financial
statements.
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Director Nomination Committee

The Director Nomination Committee was formed in December 2002
with specific written terms of reference. The terms of reference of the
Director Nomination Committee require that it shall comprise of three
Non-executive Directors. Currently, members of the Director Nomination
Committee are Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon, Dr CHENG Hon Kwan and Mr
LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose. All of them are Independent Non-executive
Directors. Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon is the Chairman of the Committee. The
duties of the Director Nomination Committee, amongst others, include
reviewing and recommending to the Board for appointment of all new
Directors, Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executive and Group Executives
of the Bank. In reviewing and recommending a candidate to the Board,
members of the Director Nomination Committee take into consideration,
amongst other factors, the background, skills, knowledge and experience
of the candidate. During the year 2008, no Director Nomination
Committee meeting was held.

After the year end, the Director Nomination Committee based on the
recommendation made by the Senior Executive Nomination Committee
of the Bank considered the proposed appointment of Mr Brian
Gerard ROGAN as a Non-executive Director of the Bank. After taking
consideration Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN's knowledge and extensive
experience in the banking industry, the Director Nomination Committee
passed a resolution on 15th January, 2009 recommending the Board to
approve the appointment of Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN as a Non-executive
Director of the Bank.

Terms of reference of the Director Nomination Committee are available
on the Bank's website: www.whbhk.com.

Audit Committee

During the year ended 31st December, 2008, there was no change in
the composition of the Committee which consisted of three Independent
Non-executive Directors namely, Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon who acted as
Chairman, Dr CHENG Hon Kwan, and Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius, and
one Non-executive Director Mr Andrew Michael GORDON. No former
partner of the Bank’s external auditors have been acting as a member
of the Bank’s Audit Committee before expiry of a period of one year
commencing the later of the date of his ceasing to be a partner of the
firm or to have any financial interest in the firm. On 15th January, 2009,
Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon resigned as a member of the Audit Committee,
and Dr CHENG Hon Kwan was appointed as the new Chairman.
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The Audit Committee of the Bank has clear terms of reference and
is accountable to the Board. The Committee meets regularly with an
Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Internal Auditor and
the external auditors to review and discuss the financial performance of
the Group, consider the nature and scope of audit and the effectiveness
of the systems of internal control, risk management and compliance.
All matters raised by the Audit Committee have been addressed by the
Executive Director. The Committee also discusses matters raised by the
internal auditors, external auditors and the regulators and ensures that all
audit recommendations are implemented.

Four meetings of the Audit Committee were held during 2008. Dr LEE
Kwok Yin Simon, Mr Andrew Michael GORDON and Mr TSE Hau Yin
Aloysius attended all the meetings, and Dr CHENG Hon Kwan attended
three.

The work of the Audit Committee during 2008 included review of the
terms of reference of the Audit Committee; review of the financial results
of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2007 and the annual
results announcement; and review of the interim results for the six months
ended 30th June, 2008 and the interim results announcement. The
Committee also noted the audit / review results presented by the external
auditors on the financial performance of the Group.

The Audit Committee reviewed and approved the internal audit plan for
2009. The Committee had also discussed the audit coverage of and the
audit support given to the overseas subsidiaries, Wing Hang Bank (China)
Limited in the PRC, and Banco Weng Hang in Macau.

The Audit Committee monitored the external auditors’ independence,
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance
with applicable standards. The Committee reviewed and approved the
appointment of external auditors and their remuneration for 2008. During
2008, there was no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee on the selection, appointment, resignation or dismissal of
external auditors.

The Committee reviewed the work, findings and recommendations of the
internal auditors and the credit examination team of the Risk Management
Division of the Bank. In respect of internal control and risk management,
the Committee also reviewed the internal audit results covering the
independent review and verification of the internal control self-assessment
prepared by the risk managers as documented in the 2008 Annual Review
on Internal Control Report. The findings and recommendations of the
regulators in the on-site examination reports were reviewed and followed
up.
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The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources, including the
advice of external auditors and the support of Internal Audit Division, to
discharge its duties. During the year, no issues brought to the attention
of management and the Board were of sufficient importance to require
disclosure in the Annual Report.

Full minutes of Audit Committee meetings are maintained by the Secretary
of the Committee, with a copy kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and
final versions of minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are sent to all
members of the Committee for their comment and records respectively, in
both cases within a reasonable time after the meeting.

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the Bank's
website: www.whbhk.com.

Delegation by the Board

In addition to the Remuneration Committee, Director Nomination
Committee and Audit Committee described above, the Board has also
set up an Executive Committee to review and approve all major matters
relating to the operation, management and performance of the Group.
The Executive Committee has established other committees, such as
the Credit Committee, Management Committee and Asset and Liability
Management Committee to oversee the day to day operations of the
Bank. All committees have specific terms of reference in order to ensure
that they will discharge their functions properly and to report back to
the Board, where appropriate, their decisions and recommendations.
Information of these committees is set out below.

The Bank has formalised the functions reserved for the Board and those
delegated to management. The Bank reviews these arrangements on a
periodic basis to ensure that they remain appropriate to the needs of the
Bank.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee meets regularly to review and approve all major
matters relating to the operations, management and performance of the
Group. It was granted powers and authorities necessary for conducting
and managing the Group’s normal banking and related business activities.
The Committee comprises the Chief Executive and two Executive
Directors.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee is responsible for assisting the Board to formulate,
approve and implement loan policies, guidelines and credit practices of
the Group. It is also responsible for the implementation and maintenance
of the Group's credit risk management framework. It also participates
in evaluating large credit applications and making credit decisions. The
Committee comprises the Chief Executive, Group Executives, and heads of
Risk Management Division and Credit Administration Division.
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Management Committee

The Management Committee meets regularly to manage the affairs of the
Group encompassing all aspects including business, operational, strategy
and planning. The Committee comprises the Chief Executive, Group
Executives, Chief Financial Officer, head of Retail Banking Division, Chief
Information Officer and Chief Operations Officer.

Asset and Liability Management Committee

The Asset and Liability Management Committee is responsible for
the implementation and maintenance of the overall risk management
framework relating to balance sheet structure, market risk, trading,
funding and liquidity risk management of the Group. It recommends
policy and guidelines to the Board for approval. The Committee comprises
the Chief Executive, Group Executives, Chief Financial Officer, and heads
of Treasury, Retail Banking Division, Risk Management Division and
Financial Markets Division.

Auditors’ Remuneration
Details of auditors’ remuneration are set out in note 5 to the financial
statements.

Internal Controls
The Directors are responsible for internal controls of the Bank and its
subsidiaries and for reviewing its effectiveness.

Procedures have been designed for safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use or disposition; for maintaining proper accounting
records; and for ensuring the reliability of financial information used
within the business or for publication. The procedures provide reasonable
but not absolute assurance against material errors, losses or fraud.
Procedures have also been designed to ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules and regulations.

Systems and procedures are in place in the Group to identify, control and
report on the major types of risks the Group faces. Risk management
policies and major risk control limits are approved by the Board.

Business and functional units are responsible for the assessment of
individual types of risk arising under their areas of responsibility and
the management of such risks in accordance with the risk management
procedures. The relevant risk management reports are submitted to
the Management Committee, Credit Committee, Asset and Liability
Management Committee, Audit Committee and the Board for monitoring
the respective types of risk.

More detailed discussions on the policies and procedures for management
of each of the major types of risk the Group faces, including credit,
market, liquidity and operational risks, are included in note 38 to the
financial statements.
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A review of the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control system
covering all controls, including financial, operational and compliance and
risk management controls, is conducted annually. The review at the end
of 2008 was conducted with reference to the COSO (The Committee of
Sponsoring Organisations) internal control framework, which assesses
the Bank’s internal control system against the five elements of control
environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring. The result has been reported to the
Audit Committee and the Board.

Internal audit plays an important role in the Bank’s internal control
framework. It monitors the effectiveness of internal control procedures
and compliance with policies and standards across all business and
operational units. Management is required to provide the internal
audit function with written confirmation that it has acted fully on all
recommendations made by external auditors and regulatory authorities.
The internal audit function also advises management on operational
efficiency and other risk management issues. The work of the internal
audit function is focused on areas of greatest risk to the Bank as
determined by risk assessment. The Chief Internal Auditor reports to the
Chairman and the Audit Committee. Copy of the minutes of the Audit
Committee meeting will also be sent to the Board for information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Preparation of
the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation of the
financial statements of the Group and ensure that the financial statements
are in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The statement of the Bank’s auditors about their responsibility
on the financial statements is included in the Independent Auditor’s
Report.

Communications with Shareholders

The Bank establishes and maintains different communication channels
with its shareholders through the publication of annual and interim
reports, circulars, notices and results of general meetings and press
releases. Such information is also available on the Bank’s website.
Annual General Meeting (the “AGM") is a valuable forum for the Board
to communicate with the shareholders. Chairman of the Board and
Executive Directors, Chairman of Audit Committee, Chairman of Director
Nomination Committee and Chairman of Remuneration Committee
or members of such committees are available at the AGM to answer
shareholders’ questions. Separate resolutions are proposed at the AGM
on each substantially separate issue, including the election of directors.

Procedures for conducting a poll and the rights of shareholders
demanding a poll are included in circulars to shareholders. The Bank's
share registrars is present at general meetings as a scrutineer to ensure
that proper procedures are being followed.
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As a well established financial institution in Hong Kong, the Bank
contributes to the community through the provision of financial services
to customers, employment opportunities for the workforce and creation
of value to shareholders. We have been awarded the 5 Years Plus Caring
Company Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service recognising
our efforts over the years.

In 2008, a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was set up to
develop strategy and policies on 4 aspects: Business Practices, Employees,
Environment and Communities.

Business Practices

With an ever-changing business environment, the committee monitors
closely the Bank’s corporate governance practices to ensure all our
activities are conducted with professionalism, high ethical standards,
integrity and honesty.

Employees

Aside from providing a safe and quality working environment for our
employees, the Bank also encourages its staff to strike for a work-life
balance. In July 2008, the Bank launched a five-week Employee Weeks
program with the theme of “Balance Well to Reach High” to cultivate a
strong sense of social responsibility and raise the importance of health,
family, leisure and continuous learning amongst our workforce.

The Bank introduced a 5-day paternity leave to support employees with
the need. Besides this, various recreational and outdoor activities were
organised during the year for employees and their families. The Bank
also encourages employees to serve the community by introducing a
Social Service Leave. In addition, the Bank recognises that employees may
encounter personal problems in their daily life. An Employee Assistance
Program was launched to provide a confidential and professional service
to all employees on work related or personal problems.
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Donation for the Sichuan Earthquake

Environment

The Bank has incorporated in its daily operations the environmental
theme: “Reduce, Reuse and Recycle”. A Green Office Campaign was
launched in 2008 to encourage all our staff to make efforts in protecting
the environment by following various green office guidelines and best
practices. A number of initiatives were implemented during the year to
encourage recycling and reduce use on paper and toner cartridges. We
believe that every little bit of effort will help.

We also support worthwhile environmental protection activities, such as
Green Power Hike, the “6.21 Dim it” campaign in Hong Kong and the
“Energy Saving Week” in Macau.

We strongly believe in environmental protection and conservation
through education. In 2008, the Bank donated HK$100,000 to Tai Po
Environmental Association to sponsor 1,000 school children to visit “Fung
Yuen Butterfly Reserve” and learn about conservation.

Communities

Donations and sponsorships

In early 2008, the Bank responded to the appeal from the Hong Kong Red
Cross by donating HK$200,000 to the Hong Kong Red Cross China Relief
Fund to assist those affected by the China Snowstorm with the provision
of blankets and emergency supplies. In June 2008, the Bank and its staff
launched a fund-raising campaign for the Sichuan Earthquake. With the
generous support and contributions from our customers and staff, we
raised more than HK$5,000,000. The donations were sent to Hong Kong
Oxfam, Macau Red Cross and other charitable organisations in Mainland
China to support their relief programs.

Locally, we continued to provide support to various charitable
organisations including donations to People’s Food Bank organised by St.
James' Settlement.

k¥ i

MING HANG NG
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KFRITEHZBELBEEHNERE R
Wing Hang Bank sponsored school children to visit “Fung Yuen Butterfly
Reserve”
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Volunteer Team participated in social services

The Bank also recognises the importance of the next generation as a pillar
of society. Through the “V-are-One Program 2008"” jointly organised
with the Social Welfare Department, the Bank donated HK$500,000 to
support 184 youth volunteer services projects in Hong Kong, involving
more than 8,500 youngsters and 35,000 beneficiaries. Since 2006, the
Bank has been sponsoring the “Grand-in-aid Brightens Children’s Lives
Charity Project” that helps under-privileged students by providing them
with stationeries, books, school uniform and other learning materials.
Also under this program, around 100 students receive the “Student
Progress Award” sponsored by the Bank each year. In 2008, Mizuho &
Wing Hang Bank Scholarship & Charitable Funds donated HK$130,000
to 13 university students involving five local universities namely: Hong
Kong Baptist University, The University of Hong Kong, The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University, The Chinese University of Hong Kong and City
University of Hong Kong.

To foster an interest in reading among youngsters, the Bank sponsored
the “20th Reading Carnival” in November 2008. The carnival attracted
more than 45,000 young people and their families. We have continued to
fund the Student Ticket Fund of Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra as a
Silver Patron. The funding enables students to receive discount on tickets.

Our subsidiary in Macau, Banco Weng Hang, has continued to contribute
to the local community. It established the “Elite Student Award” in 2005
and continues to fund the program to recognise secondary and primary
students for their multi-talent achievements. This year, more than 100
students from 21 schools received the award. In addition, it continues
to sponsor scholarships for the University of Macau and the Macau
Management Association to award students with outstanding academic
achievements. It was the main sponsor of the “Orbis Online Fund Raising
Competition 2008” and was awarded the 4th highest fund raising
organisation award in the fund raising campaign of “Orbis Pin Day” in
September 2008.

ﬂﬁ%éﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁi’%d

Social Care Volunteer

service Group

FHEMERTE
The 20th Reading Carnival
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Volunteer services

The Bank is far from a mere sponsor, we are actively involved in volunteer
activities. Apart from direct donations to various charitable organisations,
the Bank provided support to its own Volunteer Team to provide services
to various segments of the society, including children, students, senior
citizens, the disabled, low-income group and single-parent families. In
2008, our staff and their family members that made up the Wing Hang
Volunteer Team accumulated more than 11,000 community service hours.
In recognition of the commitment of our staff to engage in social service,
a Social Service Leave was introduced to encourage staff participation in
voluntary work of their choice.

Awards
In 2008, the Bank received the following awards:

o Award of Distinction for donation 2007/08 from the Community
Chest

o Gold Donor for Corporate and Employee Contribution Program
2007/08 from the Community Chest

o 3rd Runner-up of Top Ten Fund-raisers for Dress Special Day 2007
from the Community Chest. We have been one of the Top 10 Fund-
raisers for Dress Special Day for 14 consecutive years

. 2007 Gold Award for Volunteer Service from the Social Welfare
Department

o The 15th Green Power Hike For a Green Future — Bank Cup 1st
Runner-Up

o Award for the best performance — 3rd Winner for Oxfam Rice
Selling in 2008

o Sowers Action 10th Challenging 12 Hours: 10km Open Cup — Team
(2nd Runner up)

Future

The Bank is proud of its community involvement and dedication of its
staff in community work. Looking ahead, we shall increase our focus
on environmental issues. To spearhead this initiative, an “Environmental
Protection Committee” is set up to develop environmental sustainability
policies, procedures and processes to minimise impact on the environment
from our daily activities. In particular, “Environmental Protection
Ambassadors” will be appointed to instil an awareness amongst our
workforce on the importance of environmental protection and to
implement bank wide environmental protection programs.
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To the shareholders of Wing Hang Bank, Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wing Hang
Bank, Limited (“the Bank"”) set out on pages 47 to 183, which comprise
the consolidated and the Bank balance sheets as at 31st December, 2008,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31st
December, 2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central Hong Kong

12th March, 2009
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B2 2008%F 12831 H I F/E
(LEMFoTludlr - Sathrsh)

For the year ended 31st December, 2008

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

FffaE
Notes 2008 2007
A EUA Interest income 5(a) 5,829,343 7,323,415
FELZH Interest expense 5(b) (3,384,818) (4,905,881)
=S RSN PN Net interest income 2,444,525 2,417,534
Hbg WA Other operating income 5(c) 966,204 1,120,427
BEEERBERIEEAATER Net gains / (losses) from financial instruments
HABEZERMIAZ R held for trading and designated at fair value
(E18) through profit or loss 5(d) 373,949 (246,302)
FEFI B UA Non-interest income 1,340,153 874,125
AL ON Operating income 3,784,678 3,291,659
BETH Operating expenses 5(f) (1,560,670) (1,305,724)
BRI E B K R EE R & 5 F Operating profit before impairment losses and
allowances 2,224,008 1,985,935
BRUREER REBRE Impairment losses and allowances charged
on loans and advances 18(e) (444,466) (1,530)
AN ESREE 2 RERL Impairment losses and allowances charged
N AR on available-for-sale financial assets 19(b) (291,527) =
=E ] Operating profit 1,488,015 1,984,405
EHREMERHEELEEEAE Net (losses) / gains on revaluation of investment
2% (E18) Wk properties and disposal of tangible fixed assets 6(a) (17,109) 204,932
HEREEEIHE RAHIEE Gains on disposal of held-to-maturity and
SREE 2 W available-for-sale financial assets 6(b) 47,396 39,708
(R & AR 2 F(EBB), 5 Share of net (losses) / profits of associated companies 21 (156,002) 115,178
FR AT & A Profit before taxation 1,362,300 2,344,223
I8 Taxation 7(a) (201,128) (310,982)
e Profit after taxation 1,161,172 2,033,241
Al DRz imF] : Profit attributable to:
AERITARER Shareholders of the Bank 8&32 1,161,916 2,030,564
DY R Minority interests (744) 2,677
BR800 A Profit after taxation 1,161,172 2,033,241
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B3
Notes 2008 2007
FEIRERE : Dividends attributable to the year:
FEREFHRE Interim dividend paid during the year 283,243 283,151
EfEEF 2 RERE Underprovision of final dividend in respect of
the previous year 198 80
HHE BRI 2 REIRE Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date 29,504 728,562
9 312,945 1,011,793
ik ok
HK$ HK$
BRRZER Earnings per share 12
ESYIN Basic 3.94 6.89
By Diluted 3.90 6.83
B S Dividends per share
HhH Interim 0.96 0.96
R AR Proposed final 0.10 2.47
1.06 3.43

E53AEFH 1838 Z BRI IS MR — &P °
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The notes on pages 53 to 183 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R2008%12/31H
(BB FIT - 5t o))

As at 31st December, 2008

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

FffaE
Notes 2008 2007

BE ASSETS
W& RIFHRITEZE - RRIRTT Cash and balances with banks, central banks and

N EH Ath & B S RIE other financial institutions 13 4,675,717 3,306,767
TEEAfF HERTTRIZE ~ AR ERTT Placements with banks, central banks and

NE A & RS TR other financial institutions 14 23,847,351 28,942,740
BEH5EE Trade bills 15 220,632 363,545
BEERGEE Trading assets 16 1,748,373 1,034,757
BEEARAFEBEFSABRZ 2 Financial assets designated at fair value through

BE profit or loss 17 2,509,992 6,700,285
EPERREAMRIR Advances to customers and other accounts 18(a) 81,367,674 76,775,985
HEZEEHARAHEE SR Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale

BE financial assets 19 16,318,019 18,891,888
il l/NCIE Investments in associated companies 21 189,751 298,189
BEEEE Tangible fixed assets 22

—REME — Investment properties 242,400 286,898

—E b - KRR — Other properties, plants and equipment 1,936,520 1,742,570
(RS Goodwill 23 1,306,430 1,306,430
AT B A ER R IE Current tax recoverable 7(0) 3,304 151
RERIBE E Deferred tax assets 7(d) 34,277 7,057
BEE Total assets 134,400,440 139,657,262
REEZREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
HRITRIZE - PRBPITREMESE Deposits and balances of banks, central banks and

Hehs 2 173k other financial institutions 24 308,994 2,817,714
BEPFR Deposits from customers 25 115,168,340 113,968,986
B EITERE Certificates of deposit issued 26 1,629,488 3,309,204
BEEAGAE Trading liabilities 27 1,045,163 765,344
FERT AR 18 Current tax payable 7(c) 79,556 153,879
BEHIBAE Deferred tax liabilities 7(d) 166,316 188,564
H A BRIE R 2= Other accounts and provisions 28 1,596,433 2,286,646
‘EAE Subordinated liabilities 29 3,800,804 5,658,889
BafE Total liabilities 123,795,094 129,149,226
&N Share capital 31 295,044 294,964
G Reserves 32 10,291,861 10,190,387
RERES Shareholders’ funds 10,586,905 10,485,351
DE IR R Minority interests 18,441 22,685
RS Total equity 10,605,346 10,508,036
AR R R R B E Total equity and liabilities 134,400,440 139,657,262
5 SR EERFTHAAH Patrick Y B FUNG Chairman and Chief Executive
ExE HITEFRETEAEH Frank J WANG Executive Director and Deputy Chief Executive
IR HITEFFKmRABATE Michael Y S FUNG Executive Director and Senior General Manager
RiEE iz C W LEUNG Secretary

F53E £ F 1838 MBI AR EIRET A —301D ©

The notes on pages 53 to 183 form part of these financial statements.
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R2008%12/31H
(BB FIT - 5t o))

As at 31st December, 2008
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

FffaE
Notes 2008 2007
&E ASSETS
& RIFRIRITRZE - R RIBTT Cash and balances with banks, central banks and
NE M S RSB TR other financial institutions 13 2,612,807 1,976,792
TEEFMERTTRIZE « R RIRTT Placements with banks, central banks and
R H & Bt I8 other financial institutions 14 21,872,818 26,521,117
BHRE Trade bills 15 163,040 303,208
BEAGEE Trading assets 16 1,751,795 1,034,460
EEARTEEFAER ISR Financial assets designated at fair value through
BE profit or loss 17 2,509,992 6,700,285
EPERREAMRIR Advances to customers and other accounts 18(a) 46,631,805 45,302,894
i =N B Amounts due from subsidiaries 19,057,477 15,271,307
BEEIHAE &Tﬁ‘—tiﬁ’%ﬁ%ﬂ‘l Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
BE financial assets 19 14,807,799 16,545,014
WHEARHEE Investments in subsidiaries 20 3,534,143 3,113,060
BN BN E Investments in associated companies 21 301,452 253,888
BREEEE Tangible fixed assets 22
—E A ZE - Mk R R A — Other properties, plants and equipment 1,162,311 1,045,065
[k Goodwill 23 847,422 847,422
AT B A ER S IE Current tax recoverable 7(0) 794 =
BEE Total assets 115,253,655 118,914,512
RAERRAE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
HRITEZE - PRIBITREMESRE Deposits and balances of banks, central banks and
g2 75k other financial institutions 24 184,479 1,175,558
LY SVER Deposits from customers 25 91,703,799 89,332,555
B BTN Certificates of deposit issued 26 1,529,488 3,109,220
EEABRBRE Trading liabilities 27 1,047,562 764,982
FEST AN ERFL T8 Current tax payable 7(c) 14,680 50,763
ELEFIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 7(d) 62,207 71,099
A BRI K HEH Other accounts and provisions 28 1,001,675 1,315,527
FETH B A RIFRIA Amounts due to subsidiaries 8,140,806 12,285,232
BEAE Subordinated liabilities 29 3,800,804 3,123,142
BafE Total liabilities 107,485,500 111,228,078
LN Share capital 31 295,044 294,964
& Reserves 32 7,473,111 7,391,470
AR s 4ERE Total equity 7,768,155 7,686,434
B R R R AE Total equity and liabilities 115,253,655 118,914,512

SR BEFERFITHARZ
IxE BITEFERE TR
B BTTEFERERACIEIE

F53E £ F 1838 MBI AR BEIRET A — 301D ©
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Patrick Y B FUNG Chairman and Chief Executive

Frank J WANG Executive Director and Deputy Chief Executive
Michael Y S FUNG Executive Director and Senior General Manager
CW LEUNG Secretary

The notes on pages 53 to 183 form part of these financial statements.
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B2 2008%F 12831 H I F/E
(LEMFoTludlr - Sathrsh)

For the year ended 31st December, 2008
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

FffaE
Notes 2008 2007
M A1B 2 R 4A Total equity as at 1st January 10,508,036 9,316,723
B HIBRIEER IR < B F] it 4H Unrealised losses on revaluation of
EeRMEEZAREREBR available-for-sale financial assets
net of deferred tax 32 (318,028) (36,436)
EIBRIEEFIE < Al SH & Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial
eRMEEREBRLHTE assets transferred from investment revaluation
BhREEBEAGERER reserve to consolidated income statement
net of deferred tax 32 243,425 -
EHRELERIBC EMDER Amortisation of previous revaluation losses on
FHEZIHA 2 HigE available-for-sale financial assets reclassified as
SREENTEG BB held-to-maturity net of deferred tax 32 8,128 -
ENBRIEERIE, 2 &S R 4 H & Gains on disposal of available-for-sale financial
SRHEERBREASHFBEEEA assets transferred from investment revaluation
re Rz s reserve to consolidated income statement
net of deferred tax 32 (1.626) (13,183)
BITTHBEHREEREFTAZ Deferred tax credited to bank premises
FEIERIE revaluation reserve 32 4,563 318
S B Effects of foreign exchange rate changes 32 (1,300) 394
HERRREER AR FEE Net losses recognised directly in equity (64,838) (48,907)
FAREF Net profit for the year 1,161,172 2,033,241
FABER W Total recognised income and expenses for the year 1,096,334 1,984,334
FHRAEERRZEZRE Dividends declared and approved during the year 32 (1,012,003) (871,672)
IBARFRARE AT 813817 2 IR 1D FIE Proceeds on shares issued under
Share Option Scheme 31 &32 2,609 3,982
& B B E 2 RS E Share premium under Employee Incentive Plan 32 13,870 13,870
ARG BT 2 AR 1D Shares issued in lieu of dividends 31&32 - 60,799
BN RIRE T OEIRE 2R E Dividends paid to minority interests by a subsidiary (3,500) =
M12 8318 2 IRRE= e Total equity as at 31st December 10,605,346 10,508,036
FABER W R DET Total recognised income and expenses for
the year attributable to:
AIRTTIRER Shareholders of the Bank 1,097,078 1,981,657
DER R A Minority interests (744) 2,677
1,096,334 1,984,334

F53AEF 1838 Z M B AR A —&R D -

The notes on pages 53 to 183 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

B2 2008% 12831 H I F/E
(LEMFTludlr - Sathrsh)

For the year ended 31st December, 2008
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

FffaE
Notes 2008 2007
A& FEEEmREZIBEFE Net cash outflow from operating activities 35(a) (2,276,689) (2,456,067)
HEEE) Investing activities
S ATHE A M B A RN 2 HIBR Payment for purchase of a subsidiary,
ERaeHs net of cash acquired = (1,348,448)
BARAZEEA KA HEE Purchase of held-to-maturity and
SRVEE available-for-sale financial assets (7,137,213) (2,849,001)
HERERREZEHE K Sale and redemption of held-to-maturity and
A EeRMEE available-for-sale financial assets 12,111,948 6,409,888
BN m)RE 2 BRE Dividends received from an associated company = 42,000
B N AR E Investment in an associated company 21 (70,000) -
BN RIFTE R New loans to associated companies 21 = (131,355)
BN REEER Loans repaid by associated companies 21 22,436 51,467
B8 A2 R & A Purchase of properties and equipment (273,442) (425,790)
S YN Sale of properties and equipment 1,986 469,862
RigE EE MR AR F5E Net cash inflow from investing activities 4,655,715 2,218,623
B SEE Financing activities
BITRERE Issue of subordinated liabilities 1,721,975 3,104,204
fERZEAE Redemption of subordinated liabilities (2,535,747) =
TTIERRRRIE AT 3 2 3TAR Issue of new shares under Share Option Scheme 31 2,609 3,982
XATARE Dividends paid (1,012,003) (810,873)
M A RIRE T O EARR 2 RS Dividends paid to minority interests by a subsidiary (3,500) -
YR EAEFE Interest paid on subordinated liabilities (344,361) (264,804)
ReeEEgmOnt),mAZIREFE Net cash (outflow) / inflow from financing activities (2,171,027) 2,032,509
Re kERIREIAREE Increase in cash and cash equivalents 207,999 1,795,065
RekFRE\EESEEMN A1B#EA Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January 28,500,507 26,697,151
EREE 28 Effects of foreign exchange rate changes (398) 8,291
ReENERBFESEEMI2A3184%  Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December 35(b) 28,708,108 28,500,507
ReRERBFLEER 2D Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
Re RERERITRIZE « FRIR]ITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks and
H b RIS 0R other financial institutions 4,477,287 3,158,664
JRANHABR A3 1E A R EIH 2 Placements with banks, central banks and
EHAFERERTTRIZE « RREIRITR other financial institutions with an original maturity
Hfth & BB FUA within three months 23,352,699 22,915,352
[RZANEARR A31E A RS2 Treasury bills with an original maturity within
BT ES three months 878,122 2,426,491
28,708,108 28,500,507
REKEEEEBRSRNERRE Cash flows from operating activities included:
EUAIE Interest received 6,087,041 7,242,339
EFE Interest paid 3,454,333 4,822,413
B E Dividend received 6,994 5,088

F53E £ F 1838 2 MIFBAR AT BIREZ A —301D ©
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The notes on pages 53 to 183 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

EZE2008F 12H31HIFF/E For the year ended 31st December, 2008
(LGB T T8 - Sits0) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

1. EEEK
EEAREMBAT(RHE AEE]) > T BY

RERTRBE VR

2. FESHEE

(a)

HEiESIEH

KB HRE RS BIRBEBEFAA
SRHMAMBERNE SRS LER
([BEVBREER D (AREEeEM
BHEANERERBMBRELER HEG
STERA([ BB LR R2RE) &S
TEEMN ST RBIAEB QB EHHE
Ko REIBHBERIDFTEBBHERINE
FRAFIES EmARRI( EfRA AR
BRBRTE - AEERANEZS TR
FIGAR o

BRGRTE NGB T B TR MEIERT
BB BERERER o FLBAEREE
MARITE BT & 5T HAR R A Ak AT
RPN - RAELHTNEETNER
MBS MELER] - WESIBAEBEMART
AN B 7 SR FR R E T ER R B & AT IR
RHREAES - HEAEE A HHEHE
A BERRAE LR MEE TR R
FsIBAFMEF T RN ST BRE
BN AHBHRRARKR - BREERFH
PABTRE4IA

Principal activities
The Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”)
are engaged in commercial banking and related financial services.

Principal accounting policies

(@) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”), and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“the Listing Rules”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set
out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the Group and the Bank. The
adoption of these new and revised HKFRSs do not result in
significant changes to the Group’s and the Bank’s accounting
policies applied in these financial statements for the year
presented. Note 4 provides information on the changes in
accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected
in these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2008 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries
and the Group’s interest in associated companies. The
measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the
following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as

explained in the accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated
at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale

(note 2(f)(ii));

- investment property (note 2(1));

- other freehold land and buildings (note 2(l)); and

- other leasehold land and buildings, for which the fair
values cannot be measured separately at the inception
of the lease and the entire lease is classified as finance

lease (notes 2(I) and 2(m)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ

from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current

and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of material

adjustment in the next year are discussed in note 3.



2.

ETEEBER(H)

(c)

ME AR R BRI S
MIBARRIER A EBIEHINERE - 4
EEASEERE A REBNVBRE
BIERMEE R EMA R o R H1EE
ITFEEGE - BEAITTE BERSERE
EMAER L2 o

M AR RE RIEFIFIGE B EERIK
LLE ARG EMBHREATRERERE

SRR EHRERS  REAEERZX
SMEE 2 REFRMN IR RS S M7
BRGEHEAE - KERIZELEZR
EREIERAEAREIR G NAER 2 77 K
o EEATEREEALBRZBERLS
B

DYIR R FE AR TE R SRIBH]
BARREES RGN B R RF
BEZHN - MAKEIEE REEIEL
SRR A AR LT AT G BUAR S [ B A8
RELTASRBBEERNERMARES
HBTE 2 BIMER - LPBBRERESA
BEAERANZERARF - EARITHE
SICRE 2 R DRI o DERIRE
AREFREES  SREAFREBSR
B D BBR S EANRI TR SRR 2 [
EEABEZ N A RERTIIR

RV BBIR FEAE 2 R B E PGS
NA)ZHELS - FBERE D MEM BN DB
RZE—PEBERERAEBMEERS
i BDBIRRAAERAG R INE
BB IE IR E AR RRIBRSN - 40
ZHBARERES SN - RSB BRER
TAKHE  BEEASBEWREIAEDEBEIR
FEIEERALE -

RARITZEEABRT WEARZKR
BT ARARAET R E RS (P aE2(p)) iE
BE o

2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(c)

Subsidiaries and minority interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control
exists when the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from their activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by
the Bank, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries,
and in respect of which the Group has not agreed any
additional terms with the holders of those interests which
would result in the Group as a whole having a contractual
obligation in respect of those interests that meet the
definition of a financial liability. Minority interests are
presented in the consolidated balance sheet within equity,
separately from equity attributable to the equity shareholders
of the Bank. Minority interests in the results of the Group are
presented on the face of the consolidated income statement as
an allocation of the total profit or loss for the year between
minority interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s
interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any
further losses applicable to the minority, are charged against
the Group's interest except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation to, and is able to, make additional
investment to cover the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently
reports profits, the Group’s interest is allocated all such
profits until the minority’s share of losses previously absorbed
by the Group has been recovered.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (note 2(p)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(d) Associated companies

An associated company is an entity in which the Group
or Bank has significant influence, but not control, or joint
control, over its management, including participation in the

financial and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associated company is accounted
for in the consolidated financial statements under the
equity method and is initially recorded at cost and
adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group's share of the associated company’s net assets. The
consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the associated
companies for the year, including any impairment loss on
goodwill relating to the investment in associated companies

recognised for the year (notes 2(e) and 2(p)).

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associated company, the Group’s interest is reduced to nil
and recognition of further losses is discontinued except to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associated
company. For these purposes, the Group’s interest in the
associated company is the carrying amount of the investment
under equity method together with the Group’s long-term
interests that in substance form part of the Group’s net

investment in the associated company.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associated companies are
eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the
associated company, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which

case they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in associated
companies are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any

(note 2(p)).
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(e) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associated company over
the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s

identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and
is tested annually for impairment (note 2(p)). In respect of
associated companies, the carrying amount of goodwill
is included in the carrying amount of the interest in the

associated companies.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of a business combination or
an investment in an associated company is recognised

immediately in the income statement.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, or an associated
company during the year, any attributable amount of
purchased goodwill is included in the calculation of the profit

or loss on disposal.

Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brand
name is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is

incurred.

(f) Financial instruments
(i) Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into
different categories at inception, depending on the
purpose for which the assets were acquired or the
liabilities were incurred. The categories are: fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-
maturity investments, available-for-sale financial assets

and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price
plus, in case of a financial asset or financial liability not
held at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are

expensed immediately.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(f)  Financial instruments (Continued)

0

(ii)

Initial recognition (Continued)

The Group recognises financial assets and financial
liabilities on the date it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. A regular
way purchase or sale of financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised using trade date accounting. Other financial
assets and financial liabilities are recognised using
settlement date accounting. From these dates, any
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recorded.

Classification

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition,
but exclude those investments in equity instruments
that do not have a quoted market price and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or
financial liabilities which are acquired or incurred
principally for the purpose of trading, or are part of
a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are
managed together and for which there is evidence
of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting
(note 2(h)) are accounted for as trading instruments.

The Group has the option to designate financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition when:

the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated
and reported internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces
an accounting mismatch which would otherwise
arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded
derivative that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be required
under the contract; and the separation of
the embedded derivatives from the financial
instrument is not prohibited.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

()

Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Classification (Continued)

Fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities under this
category are carried at fair value and are not allowed
to be reclassified into or out of this category while held
or issued. Changes in the fair value are included in the
income statement in the period in which they arise.
Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference between
the net sale proceeds or net payment and the carrying
value is included in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market, other than (1) those
that the Group intends to sell immediately or in the
near term, which will be classified as held for trading;
(2) those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; or (3) those where the Group may
not recover substantially all of its initial investment,
other than because of credit deterioration, which will
be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables
mainly comprise loans and advances to customers
and placements with banks, central banks and other
financial institutions.

Securities classified as loans and receivables typically
comprise of securities issued by the same customers
with whom the Group has a lending relationship
that are not quoted in an active market. Investment
decisions for credit substitute securities are subject to
the same credit approval processes as loans, and the
Group bears the same customer risk as it does for loans
extended to those customers. Additionally the yield
and maturity terms are generally directly negotiated
by the Group with the issuer. These securities include
commercial paper, short term debentures and
preference shares issued by the borrower.

Loans and receivables and securities classified as loans
and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less impairment losses, if any
(note 2(p)).
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

()

Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Classification (Continued)

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity which the Group has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity, other than
(1) those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; and (2) those that meet the definition
of loans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method less impairment
losses, if any (note 2(p)).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale
or are not classified in any of the other three categories
above. They include financial assets intended to be
held for an indefinite period of time, but which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in the
market environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at
fair value. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value are recognised directly in the
investment revaluation reserve, except for impairment
losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which are
recognised in the income statement.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be measured reliably, and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity securities are carried at cost less
impairment losses, if any (note 2(p)).

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold,
gains or losses on disposal include the difference
between the net sale proceeds and the carrying value,
and the accumulated fair value adjustments which are
released from the investment revaluation reserve.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

()

Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Classification (Continued)

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and
those designated at fair value through profit or loss, are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs.
Financial assets are priced at current bid prices, while
financial liabilities are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a
quoted market price on a recognised stock exchange or
a price from a broker / dealer for non-exchange-traded
financial instruments, or if the market for it is not
active, the fair value of the instrument is estimated using
valuation techniques that provide a reliable estimate
of prices which could be obtained in actual market
transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are
used, estimated future cash flows are based on
management’s best estimates and the discount
rate used is a market rate at the balance sheet date
applicable for an instrument with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing models are used,
inputs are based on market data at the balance sheet
date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership,
have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires.

The Group uses the weighted average method to

determine realised gains and losses to be recognised in
profit or loss on derecognition.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(f)  Financial instruments (Continued)
(v)  Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
where there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.

(vi)  Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
(combined) instrument that includes both the derivative
and a host contract with the effect that some of the
cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way
similar to a stand-alone derivative. The embedded
derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (1) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative
are not closely related to the host contract; and (2)
the hybrid (combined) instrument is not measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the

income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
contract is accounted for in accordance with note (ii)

above.

(g) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Assets sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to
repurchase these assets at a certain later date at a fixed
price (repurchase agreements) are retained in the financial
statements and measured in accordance with their original
measurement principles. The proceeds from the sale are

reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised cost.

Assets purchased under agreements to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported not as purchases of the
assets, but as receivables and are carried in the balance sheet

at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and
interest incurred on repurchase agreements are recognised as
interest income and interest expense respectively, over the life

of each agreement using the effective interest method.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(h)

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit
or loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instrument
and the hedged item. The Group assesses and documents
whether the financial instruments that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes
in fair values or cash flows of hedged items attributable
to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an
ongoing basis. The Group discontinues prospectively hedge
accounting when (1) the hedging instrument expires or is
sold, terminated or exercised; (2) the hedge no longer meets
the criteria for hedge accounting; or (3) the Group revokes
the designation.

(i) Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes
in the fair value of recognised asset or liability that
will give rise to a gain or loss being recognised in the
income statement.

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with
fair value changes recognised in the income statement.
The carrying amount of the hedged item is adjusted by
the amount of the changes in fair value of the hedging
instrument attributable to the risk being hedged. This
adjustment is recognised in the income statement to
offset the effect of the gain or loss on the hedging
instrument.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold,
terminated or exercised, the hedge no longer meets
the criteria for hedge accounting, or the Group revokes
designation of the hedge relationship, any adjustment
up to that point, to a hedged item for which the
effective interest method is used, is amortised to the
income statement as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

(i) Cash flow hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as
a hedge of the variability in cash flows of a recognised
asset or liability, or a highly probable forecast
transaction, or the foreign currency risk of a committed
future transaction, the effective part of any gain or
loss on remeasurement of the derivative financial
instrument to fair value is recognised directly in equity.
The ineffective portion of any gain or loss is recognised
immediately in the income statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(h)

Hedging (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Cash flow hedge (Continued)

If the hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently
results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or
non-financial liability, the associated gain or loss is
removed from equity and included in the initial cost
or other carrying amount of the non-financial asset or
liability.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results
in the recognition of a financial asset or a financial
liability, the associated gain or loss is removed from
equity and recognised in the income statement in the
same period or periods during which the asset acquired
or liability assumed affects the income statement (such
as when interest income or expense is recognised).

For all other cash flow hedges, the associated gain
or loss is removed from equity and recognised in
the income statement in the same period or periods
in which the hedged cash flows affect the income
statement.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold,
terminated or exercised, or the Group revokes
designation of the hedge relationship but the hedged
forecast transaction is still expected to occur, the
cumulative gain or loss at that point remains in equity
and is recognised in accordance with the above
policy when the transaction occurs. If the hedged
transaction is no longer expected to take place, the
cumulative unrealised gain or loss recognised in equity is
recognised immediately in the income statement.

Hedge effectiveness testing

The Group expects the hedge to be highly effective
(prospective effectiveness) at the inception of the hedge
to qualify for hedge accounting. Actual effectiveness
(retrospective effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an
ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets
out how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The
method which the Group adopts for assessing hedge
effectiveness will depend on its risk management
strategy.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(h)

(@

Hedging (Continued)

(iii)

Hedge effectiveness testing (Continued)

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises
the cumulative dollar offset method or regression
analysis as effectiveness testing methodologies. For
cash flow hedge relationships, the Group utilises the
change in variable cash flow method or the cumulative
dollar offset method using the hypothetical derivative
approach.

For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument
must be expected to be highly effective in achieving
offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows
attributable to the hedged risk during the period for
which the hedge is designated. For actual effectiveness,
the changes in fair value or cash flows must offset each
other in the range of 80% to 125% for the hedge to
be deemed effective.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that economic benefits will flow to

the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can

be measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income

statement as follows:

(i)

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial
instruments is recognised in the income statement on
an accruals basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the
effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar
options) but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
all other premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted
in relation to residual mortgage loans are capitalised
and amortised to the income statement over their
expected life.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

0]

Revenue recognition (Continued)

@)

(ii)

(iii)

Interest income (Continued)

For impaired financial assets, the accrual of interest
income based on the original terms of the financial
assets is discontinued, but any increase in the present
value of impaired financial assets due to the passage of
time is reported as interest income.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income is recognised in the
income statement when the corresponding service is
provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the
costs of a continuing service to, or risk borne for, the
customer, or is interest in nature. In these cases, the
fee is recognised as income in the accounting period in
which the costs or risk is incurred and is accounted for as
interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received / paid by
the Group which result in the creation or acquisition
of a financial asset are deferred and recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate. When a loan
commitment is not expected to result in the draw-
down of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised
on a straight line basis over the commitment period.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire
purchase payments is recognised as interest income
over the period of the leases so as to produce an
approximately constant periodic rate of return on the
outstanding net investment in the leases for each
accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in
which they are earned. Commission paid to dealers
for acquisition of finance lease loans or hire purchase
contracts is included in the carrying value of the assets
and amortised to the income statement over the
expected life of the lease as an adjustment to interest
income.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

0]

()]

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(iv)  Rental income from operating lease
Rental income received under operating leases is
recognised as other operating income in equal
instalments over the periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alterative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in the
income statement as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals
receivable are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.

(v) Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established. Dividend income from listed
investments is recognised when the share price of the
investment is quoted ex-dividend.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised
in the income statement except to the extent that they relate
to items recognised directly in equity, in which case they are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of prior years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available, against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilised.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

G

(k)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any
such deduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.
Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities if the Bank or the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities. The principle of offsetting usually applies to
income tax levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised
in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into
Hong Kong dollars using the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was determined.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(k) Translation of foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments
are included in net realised and unrealised gains / losses
on trading financial instruments or financial instruments
measured at fair value through profit or loss. All other
exchange differences relating to monetary items are
presented as gains / losses arising from dealing in foreign
currencies in the income statement. Differences arising
on translation of available-for-sale equity instruments are

recognised in reserves.

The results of overseas operation are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Balance sheet items are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised directly in

a separate component of equity.

On disposal of an overseas operation, the cumulative amount
of the exchange differences recognised in equity which relate
to that overseas operation is included in the calculation of the

profit or loss on disposal.

() Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

(i) Bank premises are stated in the balance sheet at
cost or at directors’ valuation, by reference to an
independent professional valuation, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. In preparing these
financial statements, advantage has been taken of
the transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of
HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment, issued by the
HKICPA, with the effect that bank premises have not
been revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date.

(i) Equipment, comprising furniture, plant and other
equipment, is stated at cost less depreciation calculated
on a straight-line basis to write off the assets over their
estimated useful lives, which are generally between

three to ten years.

(i)  No amortisation is provided on freehold land.
Leasehold land (note 2(m)) is amortised in equal annual
instalments over the remaining term of the lease.
Buildings are depreciated by equal instalments over
the estimated useful lives which in no case exceed fifty

years.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

0]

(m)

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation (Continued)

(iv)

Investment properties are land and / or buildings which
are owned and / or held under a leasehold interest
(note 2(m)) to earn rental income and / or for capital
appreciation. These include land held for a currently
undetermined future use, which are stated in the
balance sheet at their open market values which are
assessed annually by professional qualified valuers. Any
gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of investments properties is
recognised in the income statement.

Finance and operating leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based

on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form
of a lease.

0

(ii)

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the Group are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases,
an amount representing the net investment in the
lease is included in the balance sheet as “Advances
to customers”. Hire purchase contracts having the
characteristics of finance leases are accounted for in
the same manner as finance leases. Impairment losses
are accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policy as set out in note 2(p).
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(m)

(n)

Finance and operating leases (Continued)

(iii)  Operating leases
Where the Group leases out assets under operating
leases, the assets are included in the balance sheet
according to their nature and, where applicable,
are depreciated in accordance with the Group's
depreciation policies, as set out in note 2(I)(ii) except
where the asset is classified as an investment property.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy as set out in note 2(p).
Revenue arising from operating leases is recognised
in accordance with the Group’s revenue recognition
policies, as set out in note 2(i)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to the income statement in equal instalments
over the accounting periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in the
income statement as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are
charged to the income statement in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating
lease is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease term except where the property is
classified as an investment property (note 2(1)(iv)).

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group
may take possession of the collateral assets through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the
borrowers. In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy
set out in note 2(p), impairment allowances for impaired loans
and advances are maintained after taking into account the
net realisable value of the repossessed assets. Repossessed
assets continue to be treated as securities for loans and
advances. The Group does not hold the repossessed assets
for its own use.

Repossessed assets are recorded at the lower of their carrying
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value
less costs to sell at the date. They are not depreciated or
amortised.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(o) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities

0

(ii)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the
issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments
to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (“the
holder”) for a loss the holder incurs because a specified
debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to
customers, the fair value of the guarantee (being
the guarantee fees received) is initially recognised as
deferred income within other liabilities. Where the
Bank issues a financial guarantee to its subsidiaries, the
fair value of the guarantee is estimated and capitalised
as the cost of investment in subsidiaries and deferred
income within “Other accounts and provisions”.

The deferred income is amortised in the income
statement over the term of the guarantee as income
from financial guarantees issued. In addition, provisions
are recognised in accordance with note 2(o)(ii) if
and when (1) it becomes probable that the holder
of the guarantee will call upon the Group under the
guarantee, and (2) the amount of that claim on the
Group is expected to exceed the amount currently
carried in other liabilities in respect of that guarantee
i.e. the amount initially recognised, less accumulated
amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or Bank has a legal
or constructive obligation, complaint or legal claim,
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(p)

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. Objective evidence that
financial assets are impaired includes observable data that
comes to the attention of the Group about one or more of
the following loss events which has an impact on the future
cash flows on the assets that can be estimated reliably:

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the borrower;

- disappearance of an active market for financial assets
because of financial difficulties; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to
the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to
the income statement.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding
assets directly, except for impairment losses recognised
in respect of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investments, which are measured at amortised cost, whose
recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case,
the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable is written off against
loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments directly
and any amounts held in the allowance account relating
to that borrower / investment are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance
account are reversed against the allowance account. Other
changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in
the income statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(p)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

0)

Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are
measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if
the effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and
collective impairment allowances.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence
of impairment exists individually for financial assets
that are individually significant, and individually or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in
a collective assessment of impairment.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the present value
of the cash flows which are expected to be received
discounted at the original effective interest rate. In
estimating these cash flows, management makes
judgments about the borrower’s financial situation and
the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset
is assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances,
management uses statistical modelling and considers
historical trends of factors such as credit quality,
portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors. In
order to estimate the required allowance, the Group
makes assumptions both to define the way the Group
models inherent losses and to determine the required
input parameters, based on historical experience and
current economic conditions.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)
Impairment of assets (Continued)

(p)

0

(ii)

Loans and receivables (Continued)

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group
makes depends on how well the Group can estimate
future cash flows for individually assessed impairment
allowances and the model assumptions and parameters
used in determining collective impairment allowances.
While this necessarily involves judgment, the Group
believes that the impairment allowances on advances
to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of
the expected future cash flows compared to the prior
estimates that can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the write-down, will result in a change
in the impairment allowances on loans and receivables
and be charged or credited to the income statement.
A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans
and receivables’ carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery,
the advances and the related interest receivables are
written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans
that have been restructured due to deterioration in the
borrower’s financial position and where the Group has
made concessions that it would not otherwise consider.
Renegotiated loans and receivables are subject to
ongoing monitoring to determine whether they remain
impaired or overdue.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is
considered at both individual and collective level. The
individual impairment allowance is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate,
where the effect of discounting is material.

All significant assets found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any
impairment that has been incurred but not yet
identified. Assets that are not individually significant are
then collectively assessed for impairment by grouping
together financial assets with similar risk characteristics.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(p)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Held-to-maturity investments (Continued)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
linked objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is
reversed through the income statement. A reversal of
impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When there is objective evidence that an available-
for-sale financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss
that had been recognised directly in equity is removed
from equity and is recognised in the income statement.
The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in the income statement is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment
and amortisation) and current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that asset previously recognised in
the income statement.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that
are carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amount of the
equity securities and the estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset where the effect of discounting is
material.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities are
not reversed through the income statement. Any
subsequent increase in the fair value of such assets is
recognised directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised
in the income statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(p)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

(iv)

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment loss

previously recognised no longer exists or may have

decreased:

tangible fixed assets (other than properties
carried at revalued amounts);

investments in subsidiaries and associated
companies; and

goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable

amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, the

recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or
not there is any indication of impairment.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a
cash-generating unit).
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(p)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

Other assets (Continued)

- Recognition of impairment losses
An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of
an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which
it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value
less costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

- Reversals of impairment losses
In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not
reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to the income statement in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.

Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Listing Rules, the Group is required to
prepare an interim financial report in compliance with
HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting, in respect of the
first six months of the year. At the end of the interim
period, the Group applies the same impairment testing,
recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at the end
of the year (notes 2(p)(i) to 2(p)(iv)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period
in respect of goodwill and available-for-sale equity
securities carried at cost are not reversed in a
subsequent period. This is the case even if no loss, or
a smaller loss, would have been recognised had the
impairment been assessed only at the end of the year
to which the interim period relates.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(a)

(r)

Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is
considered to be related to the Group if:

(i)  the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through
one or more intermediaries, to control the Group or
exercise significant influence over the Group in making
financial and operating policy decisions, or has joint
control over the Group;

(i)  the Group and the party are subject to common
control;

(iii)  the party is an associated company of the Group;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family
member of such an individual, or is an entity under the
control, joint control or significant influence of such
individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party referred
to in (i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals; or

(vi)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is
for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that individual in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment (geographical segment),
which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group's internal reporting system,
the Group has chosen business segment information as
the primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format for the
purposes of these financial statements.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(r) Segment reporting (Continued)

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities
are determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group balances
and transactions are between entities of the Group within
a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar

terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during
the year to acquire segment assets (both tangible and
intangible) that are expected to be used for more than one

year.

(s) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balances
with banks, central banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term, highly liquid inter-bank placements and
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, having been within three months of
maturity at acquisition. Balances of banks, central banks and
other financial institutions that are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are
also included as a component of cash and cash equivalents

for the purposes of the cash flow statement.

(t) Employee benefits

(i) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the
cost to the Group of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated services are

rendered by employees of the Group.

(i)  Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as
required under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Funds Scheme Ordinance are recognised as an expense

in the income statement when incurred.



2.

EEGHEE)
© EEERE)

(iii)

(iv)

EALER TEERREAE AR
RITAR M + EFTWER 2 RERE T
ERTEEBBERTPERAI Hi
IRIEBRER] - RREZAFEE
AR BEETE - WS B EAEK
%W%W*%W?ﬂﬁ?&ﬁé)\ﬂﬁ%ﬁ
©A o ERIECHITE - BUGK
BREKREz SEHEBRRE
eEFH

Riz(E 8 REF 3 ([ B B =Eh&
gl) AEERERTREEE
ﬁ%kzﬁﬂﬁl&fﬁ - BB NFEE
PR RGFE - YAERERE RS
Exﬁl,ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁé‘ﬂﬁzm%ﬁﬂﬂﬁ%&ﬁé)\ﬁx
REEW - BERERHIAFTIRE
BERBRBZHE - BIATEA
IR BN UK AR

2EHh R H
MEE22 ~ 23~ 3940 AR EMEMGE - BE

7\}&{5 N ET%% N HX*EBA]
NFEENRE

NEENER AR

RERBAR o M RER

EMHEAMEZARIAT

(a) M TRERZENEZRRR
VZHIEREES

()

AEBEFE RN ERAS - AR
HEERGARERR - $‘ilﬁ«%
REABEAEBEBRERER

AERIE " Eﬂfﬁﬂrﬂﬁkiﬁi\ﬁié
B - REFEEERHANES
BZ“(WafEZ( ) o WEEEREH

RERECEREERRFE  HIR
EEASEEENEERREENE

U2 BE 2 BEBKERIBHIARK
REME - WEBKERZABA
M BRENAERTURE - &

B E e E A BIA AR RIR
TRENTDEMEE - W

FHEKEBERBRZHNELR o

2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(t) Employee benefits (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

When the Group grants employees options to acquire
shares of the Bank, the considerations received are
recognised in the balance sheet as “Other accounts and
provisions” at the date of grant. The fair value of the
options is measured at the grant date and is charged
to the income statement and credited to shareholders’
funds between the grant date and the vesting date.
When the options are exercised, shareholders’ funds
are increased by the amount of the proceeds and
consideration received.

When the Group grants employees awards to acquire
shares of the Bank under the Employee Incentive Plan
("EIP"). The fair value of the awards is measured at the
grant date and is charged to the income statement and
credited to shareholders’ funds between the grant date
and the vesting date. The cash amount equal to the
dividend that would have been paid during the period
up to vesting will be charged to the income statement as
bonus expenses on an accruals basis.

Accounting estimates and judgements
Notes 22, 23, 39 and 40 contain information about the assumptions

and their risk factors relating to valuation of investment property,

goodwill impairment, fair value of share options granted and fair

value of financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation

uncertainty are as follows:

(@) Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Impairment losses

0

Loans and advances

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess
whether impairment losses exist. The Group makes
judgements as to whether there is any objective
evidence that a loan portfolio is impaired, i.e. whether
there is a decrease in estimated future cash flows.
Objective evidence for impairment is described in
accounting policy (note 2(p)). If management has
determined, based on their judgement, that objective
evidence of impairment exists, expected future cash
flows are estimated based on historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those
of the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on
the basis of the current observable data. Management
reviews the methodology and assumptions used in
estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any
difference between loss estimates and actual loss
experience.
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3. Accounting estimates and judgements
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment losses (Continued)

(ii)

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity
securities are impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below
cost. The determination of when a decline in fair value
below cost is not recoverable within a reasonable time
period is judgmental by nature, so profit and loss could
be affected by differences in this judgement.

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s

accounting policies
Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the
Group's accounting policies are described below:

0

(ii)

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity and
where the Group has a positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity investments.
In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till
maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity
other than for certain specific circumstances, the Group
will have to reclassify the entire portfolio of held-to-
maturity investments as available-for-sale, as such class
is deemed to have been tainted.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being
measured at fair value instead of at amortised cost.

Investment property

The Group has temporarily sub-let certain vacant
properties but has decided not to treat the properties
as investment properties because it is not the Group'’s
intention to hold the properties in the long-term for
capital appreciation or rental income. Accordingly, the
properties has still been treated as a building held for
own use.
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Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRS and new
Interpretations that are first effective for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Bank. The following of these
developments are relevant to the Group's financial statements:

- Amendments to HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement and HKFRS 7, Financial instruments:
Disclosures — Reclassification of financial assets

Note 2 summarises the accounting policies of the Group after
the adoption of these developments to the extent that they are
relevant to the Group. The Group assesses the adoption of the
above developments and has determined that there is no material
impact on the basis of preparation of these financial statements and
accordingly no comparatives have been restated.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 41).

Operating profit

(@) Interestincome

2008 2007
FMEWARE : Interest income arising from:
—EUAFEEFAER I EREE — financial assets not measured at fair value
through profit or loss 5,496,830 6,899,527
—EEAREE — trading assets 120,979 138,261
—HEEAATFEEFABRZERMEE — financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss 211,534 285,627
5,829,343 7,323,415
He of which:
— EiRE ZF B A — interest income from listed investments 409,940 491,734
—JEEMIREZFBUA — interest income from unlisted investments 685,433 1,049,745
—REEFEE 2 FEWA — interest income from impaired
financial assets 10,918 17,490

LERBBESREE ZFBERA -
EEEEE2008F12A431BIEEEZ
BB EBAITNER 2 F B WA B
6,115,000 7T (2007 & : & % 9,281,000
70) (MI5E18(e)) ©

The above interest income from impaired financial assets
includes interest income on unwinding of discount on loan
impairment loss of HK$6,115,000 (2007: HK$9,281,000)
(note 18(e)) for the year ended 31st December, 2008.
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5. &ERA ()
(b) FBXH

5. Operating profit (Continued)

(b) Interest expense

2008 2007
FEZHIRE : Interest expense arising from:
—EURFEEFABRZSRARE — financial liabilities not measured at
fair value through profit or loss 3,094,438 4,651,338
—BEEM%AE - trading liabilities 61,634 33,066
—EEUNATEEFABZZE/RAE — financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss 228,746 221,477
3,384,818 4,905,881
Hep : of which:
—ANSENERZEBITERE — interest expense for certificates of deposit
FESLH issued repayable within 5 years 70,533 183,307
—BEPFERZAEZH — interest expense for deposits from
customers 2,850,928 4,220,039
—RITRIZE « PRIBITR — interest expense for deposits and
Hth & ST R 2 R B S H balances of banks, central banks and
other financial institutions 47,956 193,783
—&EAE ST (FFE35) — interest expense for subordinated
liabilities (note 35(a)) 344,361 264,804
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5. Operating profit (Continued)

(c) Other operating income

2008 2007
ki E RAE Fees and commission
ERAe kREE Credit commission and fees 147,143 147,416
FHERAERSEE Credit card related fees 110,154 104,182
BRESIRGE Trade related fees 80,813 83,555
REBAE Insurance commission 60,492 58,348
REEERSE Stockbroking fees 139,534 254,105
ErthRi & Trust fees 41 44
MEEERBE Wealth management fees 79,994 123,916
Efb RIS E RASUWA Other fees and commission income 151,164 148,536
W RGERAe Less: Fees and commission expenses (63,148) (61,783)
706,187 858,319
HMNE B B Wias (M 3E5(e)) Gains arising from dealing in foreign
currencies (note 5(e)) 224,966 206,114
Hh B &H)EEH W (MIsE56e)) Gains on other dealing activities (note 5(e)) 3,212 2,569
AMEHEIF LM REE 2 REMA Dividend income from unlisted available-for-
sale financial assets 4,870 4,555
AHEE EMemEE 2 REWA Dividend income from listed available-for-sale
financial assets 1,078 238
BERA® EMREZRBIA Dividend income from listed trading investments 998 402
LEMERSWASBR Rental income from investment properties less
HE R B%829,0007T direct outgoings of HK$829,000
(20074 : %#589,0007T) (2007: HK$589,000) 11,885 14,245
Hity Others 13,008 33,985
966,204 1,120,427
Hep : of which:
IFIEE B AT IFEEIA Net fees and commission, other than amounts
AFEEFABRZEHIA included in determining the effective interest
FEE 2 FREERFAS - rate, arising from financial instruments that
FREsT E BB A2 2 RIBRRIN are not held for trading nor designated
at fair value
— R E RAS A — fees and commission income 250,708 257,364
—REERBEIH — fees and commission expenses (27) (23)
250,681 257,341
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5. BEXERH(E) 5. Operating profit (Continued)
(d BEEEHERETUAFLEEZAER (d) Net gains / (losses) from financial instruments held for
ZEBMTERKRE (EE) trading and designated at fair value through profit or loss
2008 2007
BERZeMIAZEERR Net realised and unrealised gains on trading
REIRFU S (FFE5(e)) financial instruments (note 5(e)) 418,734 89,744
EEUAFEEFABRZERITE Net realised and unrealised losses on financial
EEREKABRFER instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss (44,785) (336,046)
373,949 (246,302)
(e) FEHEKA (e) Net trading income
2008 2007
HNE B B Wam (I 7E5(0) Gains arising from dealing in foreign currencies
(note 5(c)) 224,966 206,114
Hia BB REk s (FiEE5(0) Gains on other dealing activities (note 5(c)) 3,212 2,569
BEERAGSMIARERK Net realised and unrealised gains on trading
REIRFU S (M 5E5(d)) financial instruments (note 5(d)) 418,734 89,744
646,912 298,427
() EXXZH (f) Operating expenses
2008 2007
B BRAR Staff costs
e REMEES KA Salaries and other staff costs 845,235 774,003
RONEFIA A (B EE39(a)) Retirement benefit costs (note 39(a)) 59,921 48,807
1R B #EETE — 88 2 A EE(MIFE35()  EIP - fair value of awards (note 35(a)) 13,870 13,870
12 B A2E) T & —FE4T EIP — bonus 7,529 6,497
926,555 843,177
TEETE 2T KR E S Premises and equipment expenses, excluding
depreciation 171,245 143,934
e (522 ~ 35(a)%36(a)) Depreciation (notes 22, 35(a) & 36(a)) 104,895 90,516
ZEE & A Auditors’ remuneration
FEIZRS Audit services 4,469 4,435
AR TS Tax services 595 623
HAth AR %5 Other services 1,731 3,317
6,795 8,375
EAh Others 351,180 219,722
1,560,670 1,305,724
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6. (a) Net (losses) / gains on revaluation of investment

(&8), W properties and disposal of tangible fixed assets
2008 2007
BHEENEZRER(ER) W Unrealised revaluation (losses) / gains of
investment properties (14,773) 53,448
HEBFETEEZF(HE), Wt Net (losses) / gains on disposal of tangible
fixed assets (2,336) 151,484
(17,109) 204,932

(b) HERAZIHARTHHEESHMEEZ

(b) Gains on disposal of held-to-maturity and available-for-

Wz sale financial assets
2008 2007
HEREL2IHMAE 2 emEEF G Net gains on disposal of held-to-maturity
financial assets 3,536 -
ERREBMERH I ARERF Net unrealised gains transferred from
investment revaluation reserve 1,947 13,183
HERHIEE S REE 2 F e Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets 41,913 26,525
47,396 39,708

BiIR
(@) BARFIRAZBIES :

7. Taxation
(@) Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents:

2008 2007
REABIIE — BB FETER Current tax — Provision for Hong Kong profits tax
REE R Provision for the year 193,527 283,454
FEFEEERT Overprovision in respect of prior years (49,944) (33,163)
143,583 250,291
REATITE — /B HMRITEAE Current tax — Provision for overseas tax
RNEEAEE Provision for the year 81,814 54,138
TFEFEEETR(BF) Under / (over)-provision in respect of prior years 7,769 (211)
89,583 53,927
RIERIR Deferred taxation
BRI ERES RER Origination and reversal of temporary
differences (20,135) 6,764
FREBE A1 AREERIEEHR I FE Effect on deferred tax balances at 1st January
resulting from a change in tax rate (11,903) -
(32,038) 6,764
201,128 310,982
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7. BIE(HE)

(a)

(b)

FEWERAZBIAR () :
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7. Taxation (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents
(Continued):

In February 2008, the Hong Kong Government announced
a decrease in the profits tax rate from 17.5% to 16.5%
applicable to the Group’s operations in Hong Kong as from
the year ended 31st December, 2008. This decrease is taken
into account in the preparation of the Group’s 2008 financial
statements. Accordingly, the provision for Hong Kong profits
tax for 2008 is calculated at 16.5% (2007: 17.5%) of the
Group's estimated assessable profits for the year and the
opening balance of deferred tax has been re-estimated
accordingly. The provision for overseas taxation is provided
at the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the
countries in which the relevant units of the Group operate.

Reconciliation between tax expenses and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates:

2008 % 2007 %
BR A AT g K Profit before tax 1,362,300 100.00 2,344,223 100.00
ZEBRIEAFSHE  Notional tax on profit before tax,
FTERBATREFE calculated at the rates applicable
HLHEMIEA to profits in the countries concerned 215,232 15.80 384,465 16.39
TAHURFA S 2 BIBEFE  Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 39,972 2.93 21,133 0.90
RTINS 2 HIIHFE  Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (9,808) (0.72) (43,706) (1.86)
KIERZ AFERFIEZ  Tax effect of unused tax losses not
HIERE recognised 513 0.04 660 0.03
ke EyE A1H Effect on deferred tax balances
BRERIRGE SR B at st January resulting from
a change in tax rate (11,903) (0.87) -
EFEFEEERT Overprovision in respect of prior years  (42,175) (3.10) (33,374) (1.42)
Hih Others 9,297 0.68 (18,196) (0.77)
201,128 14.76 310,982 13.27
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BEAERAZAINE R ENAERIEZ

7. Taxation (Continued)
(c) Current tax recoverable and payable

The components of current tax recoverable and payable in

HREDIT - the balance sheets are as follows:
KFHRITEE XFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
AT B AN ER R TE Current tax recoverable
BBENISTIAEE Provision for Hong Kong profits tax 2,510 151 = =
TEINH I E Provision for overseas tax 794 = 794 =
3,304 151 794 -
FERTZ BRF 18 Current tax payable
BBENISTIAEE Provision for Hong Kong profits tax 192,386 223,286 131,373 134,845
EREH Provisional profits tax paid (176,760) (111,903) (126,785) (84,082)
15,626 111,383 4,588 50,763
BINR B Provision for overseas tax 63,930 42,496 10,092 -
79,556 153,879 14,680 50,763

P B AT B J B 2 A AR R TR HIA 1

NAEF °

All current tax recoverable and payable are expected to be

settled within one year.
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7. BIE(HE) 7. Taxation (Continued)

(d) CEIAZEEHREEERERE (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
FAREEBBERABRZELEHIA(E The components of deferred tax (assets) / liabilities recognised
BE)/BEZHERBHRESET in the balance sheets and the movements during the year are

as follows:
XFHITEE
The Group
2008
BREH Bt
HEH HEZ  HRCER
HESHE PRAE HEER
Depreciation Revaluation Collective
allowances in of available- impairment
excess of Bif% forsale allowances
related  Revaluation financial for loans and HRER Hity &R
depreciation  of properties assets advances Tax losses Others Total
1R18 &% At st January 116,241 87,609 (7,604) (8,759) (3,155) (2,825) 181,507
FElkBERNRR Credited to consolidated
income statement (456) (2,086) - (16,543) (153) (12,800) (32,038)
B Credited to reserves - (4,563) (12,867) - - - (17.430)
12A3185% At 31st December 115,785 80,960 (20,471) (25,302) (3,308) (15,625) 132,039
KFHITEE
The Group
2007
HREH BfEAf
i1 HEZ  ENCER
nESHE SRAE HEER
Depreciation Revaluation Collective
allowances in of available- ~ impairment
excess of [ forsale  allowances
related  Revaluation financial ~ for loans and HEER ity At
depreciation  of properties assets advances Tax losses Others Total
1A% At 1t January 28,862 81,334 2,984 (20,117) (3,010) (1,458) 88,595
FARERBARAMEN  Addition through acquisition of
a subsidiary 105,027 - - (6,224) (1,749) - 97,054
RARER IS/ Charged / (credited) to
(185 consolidated income statement (17,648) 6,593 - 17,582 1,604 (1,367) 6,764
ECTa = Credited to reserves - (318) (10,588) - - - (10,906)
12831844 At 31st December 116,241 87,609 (7,604) (8,759) (3,155) (2,825) 181,507
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HIE (&) 7. Taxation (Continued)
(d) CERAZEEHEZEEREEE) (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (Continued)
KFRIT
The Bank
2008
HEiBEH ERTIES
rEm HEZ R ReE
hEetE SREE AL
Depreciation Revaluation Collective
allowances in of available- impairment
excess of EArES for-sale allowances
related Revaluation financial for loans and Hity e
depreciation of properties assets advances Others Total
1R1B &% At 1st January 27,163 66,971 (7,904) (15,131) - 71,099
WER AR/ (12R) Charged / (credited) to
income statement 11,263 - - (3,252) - 8,011
E1 T Credited to reserves - (4,126) (12,777) - - (16,903)
12A3184%% At 31st December 38,426 62,845 (20,681) (18,383) - 62,207
KFHRIT
The Bank
2007
BBAaR ERTIES
rEm HEZ BERoReE
hEEHE SREE BB
Depreciation Revaluation Collective
allowances in of available- impairment
excess of SiEME for-sale allowances
related Revaluation financial for loans and Hity &a
depreciation of properties assets advances Others Total
118 &8 At 1st January 23,321 68,546 2,871 (23,720) (1,458) 69,560
E T2 UNG Transfer to a subsidiary 173 = = 7,821 1,458 9,452
WEsF AR/ (12%) Charged / (credited) to
income statement 3,669 (1,257) - 768 - 3,180
AR Credited to reserves - (318) (10,775) - - (11,093)
12A318%% At 31st December 27,163 66,971 (7,904) (15,131) - 71,099
91
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7. BE(E)
(d) ERZZEEHESERSEH)

7. Taxation (Continued)

(d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (Continued)

KFRITEE KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
REAEBBRAER Net deferred tax assets recognised
FRERIEEE on the balance sheets (34,277) (7,057) =
REEBBRAER Net deferred tax liabilities recognised
FIELERIBAE on the balance sheets 166,316 188,564 62,207 71,099
132,039 181,507 62,207 71,099

8. ARITRERIEML ZEF

RIPTREEME 2R PR ETHEBE
1,140,515,000 7T (2007 F : /& ¥ 1,349,638,000
TORARTT 2 SRR AR -

9. KR
@ ZFERS

8. Profit attributable to the shareholders of the

Bank

The profit attributable to the shareholders of the Bank includes an
amount of HK$1,140,515,000 (2007: HK$1,349,638,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank.

9. Dividends

(@) Dividends attributable to the year

2008 2007
1295,044,3804% (20074 : Interim dividend declared and paid of HK$0.96
294,949,3800% ) 2 i@ ET & - (2007: HK$0.96) per ordinary share on
BEEMRIKE 2P HR B ER 295,044,380 shares (2007: 294,949,380
75%0.967T (20074 : #%0.967T) shares) 283,243 283,151
B EE 2 RERE Underprovision of final dividend in respect of
the prior year 198 80
#%295,044,380/% (20074 : Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet
294,964,3800% ) 2 Ei@AR AT - date of HK$0.10 (2007: HK$2.47) per
B AEER 2 RARRR B ordinary share on 295,044,380 shares
R E0.1070 (20074 : B#E2.477T) (2007: 294,964,380 shares) 29,504 728,562
312,945 1,011,793

EHEERRBIR RIS - WRREE
RHERARAE -

(b) REAMERKBZEFEERE

12295,044,380/% (20074 :
294,260,5008% ) 2 EimARETE -
RE R RIS 2 EFE RIS
FREE2.477T (20074 : 78#2.007T)

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has
not been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous year, approved

and paid during the year

2008
Final dividend in respect of the prior year,
approved and paid during the year, of
HK$2.47 (2007: HK$2.00) per
ordinary share on 295,044,380 shares
(2007: 294,260,500 shares) 728,760

2007

588,521
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10. EEE & 10. Directors’ emoluments

BRESNTEI61EMERZEEMESIRT Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to Section 161 of the
mr Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
2008
ek
HitEe BIKE PARRED
EEikn Salaries 3K TE4L =)
Directors' ~ and other Pension  Performance Nt Share-based B

fee  emoluments contributions bonuses Sub-total payments Total
EEFR Chairman
I5EEN, Patrick Y B FUNG 329 6,929 800 5,829 13,887 3,845 17,732
HiTEE Executive directors
TRE Frank J WANG 165 4,200 484 3,755 8,604 2,331 10,935
TR Michael Y S FUNG 165 3,461 398 2,915 6,939 1,922 8,861
HEHITEE Non-executive directors
BIEZ] Aloysius H Y TSE 150 488 = = 638 = 638
2z Ambrose H C LAU 150 143 - - 293 - 293
hER Andrew M GORDON 150 150 - - 300 - 300
BEH CHENG Hon Kwan 150 170 - - 320 - 320
{5 Louis C W HO * 165 1,034 100 34 1,333 48 1,381
Kenneth A Lopian Kenneth A LOPIAN 43 - - - 43 - 43
FHE Simon K Y LEE 150 170 - - 320 - 320
37 TUNG Chee Chen 150 - - - 150 - 150
A Total 1,767 16,745 1,782 12,533 32,827 8,146 40,973
a H2008%F7 A1 8 BiBRAITESRAIEL & Re-designated from Executive director as Non-executive director

1TESE - effective from 1st July, 2008.
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10. EEM< (F)

10. Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

2007
Fek
Hinfie BIKE VAR D
2k Salaries iR TEAT &
Directors’  and other Pension  Performance Nat Share-based A%

fee  emoluments contributions bonuses Sub-total payments Total
EFR Chairman
AR, Patrick Y B FUNG 329 6,435 726 9,124 16,614 3,845 20,459
HITEE Executive directors
FRE Frank ] WANG 165 3,765 47 5,969 10,316 2,331 12,647
pifasid Michael Y S FUNG 165 3,219 362 4,562 8,308 1,923 10,231
I Louis C W HO 165 1,713 193 990 3,061 43 3,109
HHITEE Non-executive directors
HERT Aloysius H Y TSE 150 287 = = 437 = 437
2En Ambrose H C LAU 150 - - - 150 - 150
)=t Andrew M GORDON 150 150 - - 300 - 300
WEH CHENG Hon Kwan 150 170 - - 320 - 320
Kenneth A Lopian Kenneth A LOPIAN 150 - - - 150 - 150
FEE Simon K'Y LEE 194 170 - - 364 - 364
2 TUNG Chee Chen 150 - - - 150 = 150
CE Total 1,918 15,909 1,698 20,645 40,170 8,147 48,317

Et AR E R TIRIB AR SR B 2 SRR 8
BEERAEEZEIRBEREE 2 AFE
B #BEIRIEFTSRE G/ RBE
g R REEEEEA -

94 XTHF —BBENEER

The above share-based payments are fair value of share options
and awards granted under the Group's Share Option Scheme and
EIP. The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under “Share
Option Schemes” and “Employee Incentive Plan” in the “Report of
the Directors”.



THAEME 11. Executives’ emoluments

=X E50{E 8 BIE36(20074F 3M1)EE ¢ The five highest paid individuals include three (2007: three)
Bl B FIF LA _EFIFE10A o 82 2672 (20074F - directors, details of whose emoluments are set out in note 10. The
260 BS RGN T - emoluments of the remaining two (2007: two) individuals are as
follows:
2008 2007
e REMBe Salaries and other emoluments 4,877 4,528
BRIRE R Pension contributions 560 514
TEAT Performance bonuses 2,597 4,329
LARRAD (B 1 Share-based payments 880 734
8,914 10,105
267 (20074 : 260 1T A BBlE AR T3 &5 The emoluments of the two (2007: two) executives are within the
BR : following band:
2008 2007
TTHA B AL THRAB AR
Number of Number of
executives executives
75 #5,000,0017T - & #55,500,00070 HK$ 5,000,001 — HK$ 5,500,000 - 1
7 #4,500,0017T - /&#55,000,0007T HK$ 4,500,001 — HK$ 5,000,000 1 1
714,000,001 7T - 7&#54,500,0007T HK$ 4,000,001 — HK$ 4,500,000 1 -
2 2
BERER 12. Earnings per share
GREXRBNDIBEEERETIREREE Y The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit
S F 7 € 1,161,916,000 7T ( 2007 4 : & & attributable to the Bank’s shareholders of HK$1,161,916,000 (2007:
2,030,564,0007T ) R E K B 21T L@ A% 2 0 HK$2,030,564,000) and on the weighted average number of
FEF19£0295,019,899% (20074 : 294,667,699 ordinary shares of 295,019,899 shares (2007: 294,667,699 shares)
AR )EHE o in issue during the year.
2008 2007
BRAEBITZ BREB 1T
a2z Atn g8
Number of Number of
shares of shares of
HK$1.00 each HK$1.00 each
M A1B 2 B BT S BRAER Issued ordinary shares at 1st January 294,964,380 294,220,500
AR BTG 2 R Effect of shares issued in lieu of dividends = 392,884
EITERRE 2 & Effect of share option exercised 55,519 54,315
REstEBRERET 2 Weighted average number of
B NtE T8 ordinary shares used in calculating
basic earnings per share 295,019,899 294,667,699
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12. BRER(E)

BREFRNDHIBEEFARNRITREEMN
2 3 A58 ¥ 1,161,916,000 7T ( 2007 & ¢ %
#2,030,564,000 0 ) K A FNE BT E R
A% 2 hn#E F 15 £1297,641,366 % ( 2007 £F :
297,440,581 %) 518 - WHFABEEEERF]
2 E 2,621,467 8% (20074 : 2,772,8824%)
FEFHE -

REtESRERRRN 2 BBk

12. Earnings per share (Continued)

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to the Bank's shareholders of HK$1,161,916,000
(2007: HK$2,030,564,000) and on the weighted average number
of ordinary shares of 297,641,366 shares (2007: 297,440,581
shares) in issue during the year after adjustment for the effects of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares of 2,621,467 shares (2007:

2,772,882 shares).

2008
SR T
ZRA%E
Number of
shares of
HK$1.00 each

Weighted average number of

2007
FRAEIT
ZRmHER
Number of
shares of
HK$1.00 each

N9 ordinary shares used in calculating
basic earnings per share 295,019,899 294,667,699
WAR BT 2 RAREETE Deemed exercise of Share Option Scheme 455,680 601,595
WARRTTE 2 1 B HREhT 3 Deemed exercise of EIP 2,165,787 2,171,287
REstERESERT] 2 LBk Weighted average number of
IR ordinary shares used in calculating
diluted earnings per share 297,641,366 297,440,581

13. BERFHBRTEE - PRETK
Hitt B ERE

13. Cash and balances with banks, central
banks and other financial institutions

XFIRITEE KFRIT

The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
IR & sk Cash balances 525,585 595,500 304,145 298,643
FH R REBITHIR Balances with central banks 2,556,509 1,338,476 1,148,869 607,808
FRI TR ZERTE Balances with banks 1,593,623 1,372,791 1,159,793 1,070,341
4,675,717 3,306,767 2,612,807 1,976,792
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14.

15.

16.

TEHEMIETEE - FRETRE  14. Placements with banks, central banks and
fth & BB FUE other financial institutions
KFIRITEE KFERT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
T HAF AR 1T A 2 5008 Placements with banks 23,847,351 28,942,740 21,872,818 26,521,117
HEEE 15. Trade bills
XFIRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
B R Trade bills 221,511 365,324 163,912 304,986
EE SR ERRELEE Individual impairment allowances
(HI7E18(e)) for impaired loans and
advances (note 18(e)) (722) (1,503) (722) (1,503)
B BEREER Collective impairment allowances
(FIEE18(e)) for loans and advances
(note 18(e)) (157) (276) (150) (275)
220,632 363,545 163,040 303,208
EERAREE 16. Trading assets
KFIRITEE KFERT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BEEES Debt securities:
A LT Listed in Hong Kong 108,579 119,928 108,579 119,928
e ) Unlisted 347,768 206,369 347,768 206,369
456,347 326,297 456,347 326,297
AABLETRE Equity securities listed in
Hong Kong 5,430 33,393 4,141 27,237
BEEASRESFRE Total trading securities 461,777 359,690 460,488 353,534
BEERARTESMTAEY Positive fair values of derivative
EAFEEMFE34)0) financial instruments held for
trading (note 34(a)(ii)) 1,286,596 675,067 1,291,307 680,926
1,748,373 1,034,757 1,751,795 1,034,460
97
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16.

BEEAREEA) 16.

TRTZEERAGREERRENBARARS Z
PTESB T A FAFEERER21,054,000T

Trading assets (Continued)

Trading assets of the Bank include positive fair values of derivative

financial instruments transacted with a subsidiary amounting to

(20074 : #%7,689,0007T) °

BEERgRSFXZHFTOT

HK$21,054,000 (2007: HK$7,689,000).

Trading securities analysed by counterparty are as follows:

KXFIRITERE KZIRIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BATHERE - Issued by:
BB Sovereigns - 80,678 = 80,678
NEHERE Public sector entities 204 450 204 423
RITRIZE Banks 349,189 139,770 349,153 137,003
=3 Corporates 112,384 138,792 111,131 135,430
461,777 359,690 460,488 353,534
17. BEEUAFEEEABZ 2EmE 17. Financial assets designated at fair value
B through profit or loss
KFIRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BEEES Debt securities:
AT Listed in Hong Kong 43,400 = 43,400 =
sz Nl Listed outside Hong Kong 508,665 718,829 508,665 718,829
JEE™ Unlisted 1,957,927 5,981,456 1,957,927 5,981,456
2,509,992 6,700,285 2,509,992 6,700,285
EEU AT EBEAABRRZISREERSHF Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
(1N analysed by counterparty are as follows:
KT RITEE XFRIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
AT - Issued by:
NEHRE Public sector entities 352,388 518,110 352,388 518,110
HRITAZE Banks 1,349,323 3,007,038 1,349,323 3,007,038
=F Corporates 808,281 3,175,137 808,281 3,175,137
2,509,992 6,700,285 2,509,992 6,700,285
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18. EFERKHEMIRE

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

() EFERRHMIRE (a) Advances to customers and other accounts
KFRITEE KFERTT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BEFEER@E5E Gross advances to customers 80,256,196 74,573,779 46,030,980 44,134,211
BEE K (&5 Individual impairment
BB allowances for impaired
(FI=E18(e)) loans and advances (note 18(e)) (236,953) (105,976) (136,997) (67,959)
Bz BRI EER Collective impairment
(FF=E18(e)) allowances for loans and
advances (note 18(e)) (190,406) (135,987) (108,520) (74,162)
REEHRFHE Net advances to customers 79,828,837 74,331,816 45,785,463 43,992,090
RITRFEZER Advances to banks = 93,920 = =
FABEFAR Customer liability under
acceptances 369,339 521,042 270,831 410,418
FEETF B M H AR IS Accrued interest and
other accounts 1,169,498 1,828,424 575,511 899,603
FHEL RSB ITE SR Positive fair values of derivative
TAZIEAFERE financial instruments held for
(MF7E34(a)()) hedging (note 34(a)(i)) - 783 = 783
81,367,674 76,775,985 46,631,805 45,302,894
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18. HEFERM R HAARE (&)

(b) FFERITEDLE
BEFERZITEER R

Z
DR RARBERAE DR EZLER -

18.
(Continued)

Advances to customers and other accounts

(b)
EFER A&

Advances to customers analysed by industry sectors
The information concerning advances to customers by
industry sectors is prepared by classifying the advances
according to the usage of the advances and is stated gross of
any impairment allowances.

KXFRITERE
The Group
2008 2007
ey VERIEL ®FE BB
B4R EFEEXR Biass EEER
Gross Impaired Gross Impaired
advances to advances to advances to advances to
customers customers customers customers
ERBERAZER Advances for use in Hong Kong
T% - BERESRE Industrial, commercial and
financial
—MEER — Property development 689,209 - 467,348 =
—WEKRE — Property investment 15,242,500 65,190 12,752,571 21,882
— BTG HE — Financial concerns 1,501,443 - 1,491,123 =
*HXKZ‘“ %E — Stockbrokers 100,078 - 322,990 -
—JBETER — Wholesale and retail trade 875,343 19,245 757,592 18,695
— Bl - Manufacturing 1,415,687 68,887 1,257,800 46,910
— B R R — Transport and transport
equipment 6,443,414 35,208 5,837,444 10,256
— BB — Information technology 1,959 - 1,891 =
—REBBZER — Share financing 294,018 = 244,301 =
FREEEE) — Recreational activities 8,450 = = =
*EEJ’@ — Others 2,665,975 23,287 3,239,171 34,222
A Individuals
-EEIEEREE] — Advances for the purchase of
[FLAKIES 2 flats under the Home
EEFE R Ownership Scheme,
Wﬁ%%ﬁ@ﬁiw Private Sector Participation
S EHE B RETS Scheme and Tenants
%%ZE,- Purchase Scheme or
their respective
successor schemes 2,738,645 1,383 2,200,965 2,089
—EEHMEENE — Advances for the purchase
ZER of other residential
properties 16,815,473 15,903 16,811,653 29,196
—EABER — Credit card advances 293,094 3,316 373,577 2,741
— HAth — Others 4,194,478 24,368 4,387,380 42,489
53,279,766 256,787 50,145,806 208,480
ESmE Trade finance 3,049,330 136,085 3,283,349 20,636
EBEBUIMERAZER Advances for use outside
Hong Kong
— R R — Mainland China 13,162,173 115,870 12,082,546 67,937
— BP9 —Macau 10,757,163 57,766 9,052,217 28,084
—Hfth — Others 7,764 - 9,861 -
23,927,100 173,636 21,144,624 96,021
80,256,196 566,508 74,573,779 325,137
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18. HEFERM R HAARE (&)

(b)

EFERTEIE(E)

(Continued)

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sectors

(Continued)

KZERIT
The Bank
2008 2007
LSS VERIE] B A
Bt BEFPER BERueE EFPER
Gross Impaired Gross Impaired
advances to advances to advances to advances to
customers customers customers customers
EEBERAZER Advances for use in Hong Kong
T BERESR Industrial, commercial and
financial
—MEER — Property development 689,209 - 467,348 -
—MEKE — Property investment 14,790,684 64,339 12,302,351 21,111
— IS HHE — Financial concerns 1,501,443 = 1,491,123 =
— B4 — Stockbrokers 100,078 - 322,990 =
—HBETEX — Wholesale and retail trade 874,936 19,245 755,822 18,695
—BIEH — Manufacturing 1,330,013 67,918 1,111,956 46,182
— B RERRE — Transport and transport
equipment 260,060 20,000 265,904 -
— BB — Information technology 1,959 - 1,863 =
—BEEBZER — Share financing 294,018 - 244,301 -
— FR4LES) — Recreational activities 8,450 - - -
—Hfb — Others 2,412,475 21,336 2,986,841 33,349
fEA Individuals
-BEIEERAHE] — Advances for the purchase
[FAAKESZ of flats under the Home
EEEE R Ownership Scheme,
[HHEEBEERE Private Sector Participation
S HEBRETS Scheme and Tenants
EF2ER Purchase Scheme or
their respective
successor schemes 2,738,559 1,383 2,200,831 2,089
—EEHAMEENZE — Advances for the purchase
ZER of other residential
properties 14,142,622 12,499 14,236,752 25,330
—ERARBER — Credit card advances 293,094 3,316 373,577 2,741
— HAh — Others 1,795,715 11,881 1,972,181 29,113
41,233,315 221,917 38,733,840 178,610
BEomE Trade finance 2,696,475 124,096 2,931,986 13,105
EEBUIMEAZER Advances for use outside
Hong Kong
— R A — Mainland China 2,029,318 2,567 2,384,974 3,513
— B — Macau 64,108 - 73,550 =
—Hft — Others 7,764 - 9,861 -
2,101,190 2,567 2,468,385 3,513
46,030,980 348,580 44,134,211 195,228
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18. EFERKRHEtRRE ()

(9]

HMEZEFER
MEZEPERERE HERmmERE
BIREEFEIHTIT

18. Advances to customers and other accounts
(Continued)

(9]

Impaired advances to customers

The gross impaired advances to customers, market value of
collateral held with respect to such advances and individual
impairment allowances are as follows:

KFRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BB B P ERERE Gross impaired advances to
customers 566,508 325,137 348,580 195,228
BERFERBE Gross impaired advances to
hEFEFRERE customers as a percentage of
Bk total advances to customers 0.71% 0.44% 0.76% 0.44%
BEEPERZ Market value of collateral held with
EREHE respect to impaired advances to
customers 283,367 197,662 184,193 110,224
ERR E2ERE Individual impairment allowances 236,953 105,976 136,997 67,959

WEZEPEFERERFE - AEES
BHBRER FERERE - Bt R E
FRH SR A e Bl B R 2 F IR B 1% S B AE Bl T
HREEE  MZEFREREEME
PEETK

72008412 431 H K%20074 128318 -
AEERTIRITRR ZFEF - WHERE
ZIRITRIRE R IR B2 5 8 Bl Rl (2 2
e

102 %x=87F« —BENEEH

Impaired advances to customers are individually assessed
loans with objective evidence of impairment on an individual
basis. Individually assessed impairment allowances were made
after taking into account the net present value of future
recoverable amounts in respect of such loans and advances,
and the collateral held mainly comprised properties and
vehicles.

There are no impaired advances to banks nor individual
impairment allowances made on advances to banks as at 31st
December, 2008 and 31st December, 2007.



18. HEFERM R HAbARE (&) 18. Advances to customers and other accounts
(Continued)

(d) BMEHEREBSHZERER (d)

EFEREEERERERABREEE
R HBEEOETRERPZREZFRE
# - RERERENEBA QRN KIE
MENFRARENERERT

Net investments in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts

Advances to customers include net investment in equipment
leased to customers under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The
total minimum lease payments receivable under finance
leases and hire purchase contracts, and their present values
are as follows:

KFIRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
EEE EHE
R E EEE R E IEHE
Present Rt Present (B ECE
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
FEUBRFR Amount receivable:
1A Within 1 year 3,896,414 4,425,900 3,678,245 4,191,192
14 LA FESFA After 1 year but within 5 years 4,933,892 5,329,384 4,489,754 4,876,943
S5ELLE After 5 years 104,541 106,969 116,624 125,899
8,934,847 9,862,253 8,284,623 9,194,034
BE T E AR Unearned future income
RIRWA on finance lease — (927,406) = (909,411)
8,934,847 8,934,847 8,284,623 8,284,623
BEE R A5 Individual impairment
RIEER allowances for impaired

loans and advances

B2 BB EER Collective impairment
allowances for loans
and advances

(46,914) = (9,950) _

(29,140) - (24,743) -

RIETHERHEEEL Net investment in finance
AR ERE leases and hire purchase
contracts

8,858,793 8,934,847 8,249,930 8,284,623

2008412 A31H KX2007412 8318 -
AERITW ERMERE MHBE A L 2 WK
18 o

There is no receivable under finance lease and hire purchase
contract for the Bank as at 31st December, 2008 and 31st
December, 2007.
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18. EFER K HMERIE (&) 18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(Continued)
(e) EXZBEEE (e) Impairment allowances for loans and advances
KFIRITEE
The Group
2008
(Bl 7 &5t
Individual Collective Total
1A18 &8 At 1st January 107,479 136,263 243,742
g Additions 424,025 54,300 478,325
[o] 3% Releases (33,859) = (33,859)
S HGRE W RIFRE Net charged to consolidated income statement 390,166 54,300 444,466
B ERKLITNER Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses
(KftEE5()) (note 5(a)) (6,115) - (6,115)
U B4 5 B Bk 2 B3k Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 20,416 - 20,416
FNMER Amounts written off (274,271) - (274,271)
12 A31 B&EsR At 31st December 237,675 190,563 428,238
BIETFITER 2 BE%ERE Representing impairment allowances for:
B 52 (FI5E15) Trade bills (note 15) 722 157 879
B2 ER(FE18(a) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 236,953 190,406 427,359
237,675 190,563 428,238
KFIRITEE
The Group
2007
&5l e =
Individual Collective Total
18184 At 1st January 96,672 169,002 265,674
A Uk BE BT B A Al a5 a0 Additions through acquisition of a subsidiary 4,167 35,505 39,672
i Additions 130,888 5,037 135,925
[B] 4 Releases (61,114) (73,281) (134,395)
X (F ARG Mes R Net charged / (credited) to consolidated
HEE income statement 69,774 (68,244) 1,530
BEFURERKLITNER Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses
(BftEE5()) (note 5(a)) (9,281) = (9,281)
W Bl S B MR 2 B3R Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 38,198 = 38,198
FNMER Amounts written off (92,051) - (92,051)
12 A31 B At 31st December 107,479 136,263 243,742
BIETHITEE 2 BE%ERE Representing impairment allowances for:
E 52 E(HE15) Trade bills (note 15) 1,503 276 1,779
Z2FEER(HE186)) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 105,976 135,987 241,963
107,479 136,263 243,742
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18. HEFERM R HAbARE (&)

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(Continued)
ERZREBEEE(E) (e) Impairment allowances for loans and advances (Continued)
KFERIT
The Bank
2008
&5 2e =
Individual Collective Total
1A1B &8 At 1st January 69,462 74,437 143,899
g Additions 272,741 34,233 306,974
(14 Releases (21,670) - (21,670)
SRR F R Net charged to income statement 251,071 34,233 285,304
BB ERKLTNER Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses (4,199) = (4,199)
W Bl F B MBR 2 B3R Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 12,412 = 12,412
F AR Amounts written off (191,027) - (191,027)
12 A31 B8R At 31st December 137,719 108,670 246,389
BETYEE ZREER Representing impairment allowances for:
B 5B (H=E15) Trade bills (note 15) 722 150 872
BFEER(HE18@)) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 136,997 108,520 245,517
137,719 108,670 246,389
KFERIT
The Bank
2007
&5 e =58
Individual Collective Total
1R 1B % At 1st January 74,371 146,690 221,061
EREHEAT Transfer to a subsidiary (22,276) (54,173) (76,449)
g Additions 79,633 5,037 84,670
[o] #8¢ Releases (34,903) (23,117) (58,020)
S (TEAN) e F 58 Net charged / (credited) to income statement 44,730 (18,080) 26,650
BRORERKLTNER Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses (7,801) - (7,801)
W Bl SF B MIBR 2 B3R Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 22,212 - 22,212
FRHER Amounts written off (41,774) - (41,774)
12 A31 B At 31st December 69,462 74,437 143,899
BIETHIEE 2 BE%ERH Representing impairment allowances for:
B 5FE(Hi=E15) Trade bills (note 15) 1,503 275 1,778
EEER(MIFE18(a)) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 67,959 74,162 142,121
69,462 74,437 143,899
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18. EFER K HMERIE (&) 18. Advances to customers and other accounts
(Continued)
f WEEE (f) Repossessed assets

REE2008F12A31BILEER - K&
ZE RERR 2 BERRIOT

During the year ended 31st December, 2008, the Group has
taken possession of collateral it holds as security as follows:

KFIRITEE KFERIT

The Group The Bank
4 Nature 2008 2007 2008 2007
FEWZE Residential properties 58,132 58,588 40,010 33,647
B Vehicles 30,728 27,452 - =
EAth Others 11,297 2,848 1,350 -
100,157 88,888 41,360 33,647

BN EEENTIE

REEFERAE R EEGRTFIHE
B AMEERECEPER  LETER
fEB A -

2008412 A31H » AN&EE M AEIT
KERAEEREFERZEED S
H & 78 38,584,000 7T (2007 F : 76
# 23,317,000 7T ) K& 7 % 17,407,000 7T
(20074F : ##10,828,0007T) °

106 %=81T+« —BENEEH

The amount represents the market value of the repossessed
assets.

Repossessed assets obtained are intended to be realised in an
orderly fashion to repay the impaired advances to customers
and are not held for the own use of the Group.

At 31st December, 2008, repossessed assets obtained as
securities for advances to customers totalled HK$38,584,000
(2007: HK$23,317,000) and HK$17,407,000 (2007:
HK$10,828,000) for the Group and the Bank respectively.



19. FEZIHARAHREESHEE

19. Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
financial assets

(a) BEZIHPEARTHEELHEE (a) Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale financial assets
KFIRITEE KFIRIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
A ZEHH 2 &% F © Held-to-maturity debt securities:
AN LT Listed in Hong Kong 78,742 81,481 78,742 81,481
BN ET Listed outside Hong Kong 2,416,979 266,302 2,416,979 266,302
2,495,721 347,783 2,495,721 347,783
JE LT Unlisted 7,759,240 8,422,974 6,454,570 6,244,920
10,254,961 8,770,757 8,950,291 6,592,703
Hr of which:
B ES Treasury bills 3,987,894 2,893,910 2,706,473 848,458
FT¥s 2 TE 278 Certificates of deposit held 107,012 - 107,012 -
HiisBERER 2 Other held-to-maturity
BB debt securities 6,160,055 5,876,847 6,136,806 5,744,245
10,254,961 8,770,757 8,950,291 6,592,703
AMRIHE 2 ERES ¢ Available-for-sale debt securities:
AN T Listed in Hong Kong 256,473 - 248,019 -
AIN T Listed outside Hong Kong 1,776,536 6,205,624 1,717,814 6,153,545
2,033,009 6,205,624 1,965,833 6,153,545
E i) Unlisted 3,826,811 3,768,366 3,736,895 3,662,359
5,859,820 9,973,990 5,702,728 9,815,904
He of which:
P 2 FE 378 Certificates of deposit held 1,569,973 45,005 1,531,122 -
HA I HiHeE 2 Other available-for-sale
BB debt securities 4,289,847 9,928,985 4,171,606 9,815,904
5,859,820 9,973,990 5,702,728 9,815,904
AHEHE 2R - Available-for-sale equity securities:
A LT Listed in Hong Kong 28,116 62,614 28,116 62,614
BN ET Listed outside Hong Kong 23,409 - 17,558 -
51,525 62,614 45,674 62,614
JELET Unlisted 151,713 84,527 109,106 73,793
203,238 147,141 154,780 136,407
6,063,058 10,121,131 5,857,508 9,952,311
16,318,019 18,891,888 14,807,799 16,545,014
BAEERHHAZ LT Market value of listed
BB HF L TI5EE held-to-maturity debt securities 2,464,730 351,708 2,464,730 351,708
FHEZEHBAZIEELT  Fair value of unlisted
BRE S 2 AFEE held-to-maturity debt securities 7,801,955 8,425,115 6,494,588 6,245,897
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19. FEZFHARAHEESHMEE 19. Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale

(#&) financial assets (Continued)
() BHEZIWARAHEESRMEE(E) (a) Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale financial assets
(Continued)
REXRIHABREZRGHEHFATAOT Held-to-maturity investments analysed by counterparty are as
follows:
KERITER KFIRIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BITHARE - Issued by:
ELER Sovereigns 3,987,894 2,893,910 2,706,473 848,458
NEHE Public sector entities 284,924 231,919 284,924 231,919
RITRIZE Banks 4,609,734 4,859,769 4,586,485 4,750,568
§1=E3 Corporates 1,372,409 785,159 1,372,409 761,758

10,254,961 8,770,757 8,950,291 6,592,703

AHHESREEZRGHFOMAT - Available-for-sale financial assets analysed by counterparty
are as follows:

KFIRITEE KFERIT

The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007

BT - Issued by:

BEHEE Sovereigns 8,028 8,028 8,028 8,028
UN-L Public sector entities 112,967 106,840 79,403 81,247
RITRAIZE Banks 5,137,291 8,688,747 5,024,612 8,602,147
12 Corporates 804,772 1,317,516 745,465 1,260,889

6,063,058 10,121,131 5,857,508 9,952,311

108 %=#1F+ —BENEEH



19. BEZHMARTHEESTHEE
(%)
(a) WEZIWARTHRHESMEE(K)

M2008F10A 18 » AEERARITHE
BEEEENEEAHEE SREE
ZERBREBEEHAZEEN - ERRIE
T TEESLAR  RAEAEERA
IRITHRREE R R NFE MO ER S
ZHHA AR i HEEEomEE
EHEARBEAERIHAZEREE - ¥
BMHEAEFHOEZSEMT

19. Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale

financial assets (Continued)

(@) Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

On 1st October, 2008, the management of the Group and
the Bank have assessed the intention and ability to hold to
maturity of its available-for-sale financial assets. Based on

this assessment, the management concluded that they have
positive intention and are able to hold to maturity certain
of the debt securities and therefore have reclassified them
from the available-for-sale category to held-to-maturity. The
amount reclassified on the date of reclassification is as follow:

K FIRIT R E oK #RIT
The Group and the Bank
#2008F10H1HZ

AREE

Carrying amount on
1st October, 2008

EFHER - Reclassified from:
AT SHE 2 BB H Available-for-sale debt securities
I ET Listed outside Hong Kong (1,881,860)
JE b Unlisted (2,340,147)
(4,222,007)
BEFofER Reclassified to:
FEZEHE 2 E%ES Held-to-maturity debt securities
I BT Listed outside Hong Kong 1,881,860
E il Unlisted 2,340,147
4,222,007
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&
(a) HAZHHARTHHELMEE (R (@)

AT (B M A B i

MR RERMRNT

19. Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
financial assets (Continued)

Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale financial assets
(Continued)

The unrealised losses arising from changes in the fair value
recognised in the investment revaluation reserve would have
been as follow:

K FIRITERE JoK T #RIT
The Group and the Bank
2008

KE S

Investment revaluation reserve

1RV B & At 1st January (28,614)
Z2008F9A30H B NBIELERTE Y Unrealised losses arising from changes in
AFEBEEEMEEZ AEHEE the fair value up to 30th September, 2008,
net of deferred tax (68,867)
BREELENSE  HAFEES Unrealised losses arising from changes in
EMEAZABRREE  WENK the fair value that would have been recorded
IRIERIR had the reclassification not been made,
net of deferred tax (29,787)
12 4313 &84 At 31st December (127,268)

(b) THHESHMEERMERLX (b)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets

KXFRITRE RAKFIRT
The Group and the Bank

2008 2007
RIS EEMREEAGE EmE Transferred from investment revaluation
reserve to consolidated income statement
—[ESES — debt securities 280,456 =
—RZE — equity securities 11,071 =
291,527 —

RIRITHK S 2R BITAA BT 2 EHEAT
B - AR RS EENE - N E&2
RIBITHRKERBFLHETES - FillE
FEEEDANBERE - At - BEER
AEREHFBREZEEE - ZEEHE
EAAEEERETEUARFEERAR
wmZ R c AEEEFE B EREER
i8R 4A%E 575 1388,962,0007T © HA
75 #280,456,000 LHER A AIEHE
BAEZREBRNREFRE]  mBE
108,506,000 7T Al iR A 18 E A A FE
B AEBRHZZeRmTAEERAAERF
g ] o

110 %87« —BENEEH

The Bank has exposure to bonds issued by two banks in
Iceland. As a result of the global financial turmoil and the
grant of moratorium order on the two banks in Iceland, the
carrying values of the bonds have been substantially impaired.
Accordingly, the management have decided to make a full
provision for the diminution in value of the bonds. The bonds
are categorised as available-for-sale or designated at fair
value through profit or loss. Total loss recognised in the year
amounted to HK$388,962,000, of which HK$280,456,000
is recognised as “impairment losses and allowances charged
on available-for-sale financial assets” and HK$108,506,000 is
recognised as “net realised and unrealised losses on financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss” in
the consolidated income statement.



20.

A RIRE

JELETRG (RE)

20. Investments in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares, at cost

2008

3,534,143

KT ERIT
The Bank
2007
3,113,060

TEMBATIRINOT ¢

NCIEY
Name of company

BFTKZ IRITAR AR
Banco Weng Hang, S.A.

KFIRT(FA=2)BRAF
Wing Hang Bank (Cayman) Limited

KFIRIT(RBD AR AF
Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited

RMERTBERAR

Inchroy Credit Corporation Limited

KZ BB AR

Wing Hang Finance Company Limited

KXFERUHER AR
Wing Hang Credit Limited

KEFEHRERBARAF
Wing Hang Zurich Insurance
Company Limited

KXFREEMAERQA]

Wing Hang Insurance Brokers Limited

KZIRBAREBR AT
Wing Hang Insurance Agency Limited

XFEFBRAT
Wing Hang Shares Brokerage
Company Limited

The following list contains only the particulars of principal

subsidiaries:
RN B
4Rt B LERAEE
Place of Nominal value

incorporation
and operation

SRFY
Macau

HEEHS

Cayman Islands

Gl
People’s Republic
of China

BE
Hong Kong

EH
Hong Kong

5
Hong Kong

5
Hong Kong

)
Hong Kong

)
Hong Kong

)
Hong Kong

of issued
ordinary shares

MOP120,000,000

US$25,000,000

RMB1,500,000,000

HK$25,000,000

HK$130,000,000

HK$20,000,000

HK$45,000,000

HK$100,000

HK$50,000

HK$10,000,000

RIRITHA
HEmanmL
Percentage
held by

the Bank

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

65%

100%

100%

100%

FEXH
Principal
activities

RITER
Banking
RITER
Banking
RITER
Banking

EXERREBER

Deposit Taking and
Hire Purchase

BB REBER

Deposit Taking and
Hire Purchase

HEREE

Consumer Lending

RER

Insurance

o

Insurance Broker

RER

Insurance Agency

Securities Dealing
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20.

21.

MEBABKRE (&) 20. Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)
A K B8T  ARITEHER
KR B TmAREE EmBMt
Place of Nominal value Percentage FEXTE
NS incorporation of issued held by Principal
Name of company and operation ordinary shares the Bank activities
KFRITETERRA BB {EFEARTS
Wing Hang Bank (Trustee) Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100% Trustee Services
KFRIT(RBA)VERAA e RIS
Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Nominee Services
BERPEERAR BB MHERE
Cheuk Woo Enterprises Company Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Property Investment
W—HEFR AR BB MHERE
Honfirst Land Limited Hong Kong HK$27,000,000 100% Property Investment
BENRRE 21. Investments in associated companies

KFIRITEE KT ERIT

The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
FE LR (RE) Unlisted shares, at cost - - 182,000 112,000
JEIEFEE Share of net assets 70,299 156,301 - -
BT AT Loans to associated companies 119,452 141,888 119,452 141,888
189,751 298,189 301,452 253,888

200812 A31H * BT E AR ZHBEIE
BB ERAS £58119,452,0007T (20074
75#£131,355,0007T) + FHRIERABBRITRZE
PFFENN0.55%  EFEER20124F - EEH#EE
B HAREZE 20174 - BINER2008F 12 A1E
EEEF - £ B BB 10,533,0007T (2007
F : 5¥#10,533,0007T)  FERMIFE37() °

72008412 A31H &2007412 A31H » K&
EETH L AR ZFIE - WEREERKIER
AR ELER -

112 =87« —BBNEEH

At 31st December, 2008, the outstanding balance of the
loans to associated companies included secured loans totalling
HK$119,452,000 (2007: HK$131,355,000) which bear interest
rate at 0.55% per annum over HIBOR and are repayable by 2012
with an option to extend the repayment period to 2017. An
unsecured and interest-free loan amounting HK$10,533,000 (2007:
HK$10,533,000) was repaid in December 2008. For details, please
refer to note 37(d).

There are no impaired loans to associated companies nor individual
impairment allowances made on loans to associated companies at

31st December, 2008 and 31st December, 2007.



21. BEQRRER)

B N ARG

NSIED
Name of company

REFEIR AR A A

Bank Consortium Holding

ERABRRERAA

Hong Kong Life Insurance

REBEARAR

RN
R 2h
Place of
incorporation

and operation

BE
Limited Hong Kong
BB
Limited Hong Kong
B

Joint Electronic Teller Services Limited Hong Kong

* AEERZHERRERTSR/EIRHA -

BaE : () AEENREBE

EARABEIGFEET

HRIR AN 5= [ A 7 4F 2 A 4 Bt 2 B AT AR

RRBETE -

BEARMBERBERFIMT

BAZ—H
AEEZ B R

100 percent
Group's effective interest

100 percent
Group's effective interest

21. Investments in associated companies

(Continued)
The following list contains the particulars of associated companies:
BT ANRITEA
LEREE  EmAafht
Nominal value Percentage TR FEXET
of issued held by Voting Principal
ordinary shares the Bank power activities
tHz=*  RKENEEIRS
HK$150,000,000 27% 2 out of 7* Services for
Retirement
Schemes
=Hz—* RIS
HK$420,000,000 33% 1 out of 3* Insurance
hpz—* B i S AR
HK$10,023,800 20% (a) 1 out of 5* ATM Network
* Representing the Group’s number of votes on the board of directors of the

respective associated companies.

Notes: (a)

The Group's share of net assets in Joint Electronic Teller Services

Limited is based on the Group’s share of dividend received from this
associated company during this year.

Summary financial information on associated companies is set out

below:
BE =l
Assets Liabilities
3,873,024 3,162,602
1,088,699 1,018,400
BE afE
Assets Liabilities
3,450,194 2,471,134
953,463 797,162

2008
BN
Total
fREE#EL  operating
Equity income
710,422 743,840
70,299 222,584
2007
BEEIRA
Total
MR iERE  operating
Equity income
979,060 362,519
156,301 80,835

Btz

gl

1| Profit

Tax after tax
19,086 (417,392)
5,207 (156,002)

Brii%

picgl

FiIg Profit

Tax after tax

26,441 390,366

6,121 115,178
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22. BFREEEE

22. Tangible fixed assets

KFIRITEE
The Group
2008
$RITITHE
K&
Bank
BEMHE RATITIE premises
Investment Bank B and B
properties premises Equipment equipment Total
KAk E(E Cost or valuation
1R1B4&& At 1st January 286,898 1,654,784 728,086 2,382,870 2,669,768
NE Additions - 79,202 194,240 273,442 273,442
HE Disposals - - (64,171) (64,171) (64,171)
BERENEBHE Transfers from investment
HRITITHE properties to bank premises (29,725) 29,725 - 29,725 =
BEER Deficit on revaluation (14,773) = = = (14,773)
1231 A& At 31st December 242,400 1,763,711 858,155 2,621,866 2,864,266

EREEZRAKEEITAT

The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:

B At cost - 1,370,109 858,155 2,228,264 2,228,264
fHE At valuation
20084 2008 242,400 - - - 242,400
19904 1990 - 357,888 - 357,888 357,888
19894 1989 - 9,347 - 9,347 9,347
19844 1984 - 26,367 - 26,367 26,367
242,400 1,763,711 858,155 2,621,866 2,864,266
i Accumulated depreciation
1A184&% At 1st January - 168,604 471,696 640,300 640,300
AEERE (M EE5() Charge for the year (note 5(f)) - 27,892 77,003 104,895 104,895
R Written back on disposals - - (59,849) (59,849) (59,849)
12A31 B At 31st December - 196,496 488,850 685,346 685,346
AREFE Net book value
12331 B & At 31st December 242,400 1,567,215 369,305 1,936,520 2,178,920

114 %=8#17 - —BBNFFH



22. AREEEE (&)

22. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

KFIRITEE
The Group
2007
HRITITHE
B
Bank
REME RITITHE premises
Investment Bank B and Be
properties premises Equipment equipment Total
D#NEL ) Cost or valuation
1R1B&& At 1st January 258,390 1,603,191 631,099 2,234,290 2,492,680
NE Additions
—WEEM B AR ~ through acquisition of
a subsidiary - - 17,077 17,077 17,077
—Hh - others - 306,521 119,982 426,503 426,503
e Disposals (10,380)  (268,775)  (40,072)  (308.847)  (319,227)
HEEMEEYE Transfers from investment
HRATITHE properties to bank premises (14,560) 14,560 - 14,560 -
b R Exchange adjustment = (713) = (713) (713)
EfhAR Surplus on revaluation 53,448 - - = 53,448
12 A31 B &5 At 31st December 286,898 1,654,784 728,086 2,382,870 2,669,768
LM EEZRASMEEITAOT The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
XA At cost - 1,261,182 728,086 1,989,268 1,989,268
ft1E At valuation
20074F 2007 286,898 - - - 286,898
19904 1990 - 357,888 - 357,888 357,888
19894 1989 - 9,347 - 9,347 9,347
19844 1984 - 26,367 - 26,367 26,367
286,898 1,654,784 728,086 2,382,870 2,669,768
ZRitHTE Accumulated depreciation
1R1B&# At 1st January - 175,350 423,542 598,892 598,892
R W R B 1 Addition through acquisition of
i3 o a subsidiary = = 15,719 15,719 15,719
REERE (MEE5() Charge for the year (note 5(f) = 25,449 65,067 90,516 90,516
HEMBR Written back on disposals = (32,195) (32,632) (64,827) (64,827)
12A31 B4 At 31st December - 168,604 471,696 640,300 640,300
REFE Net book value
12831 B &4 At 31st December 286,898 1,486,180 256,390 1,742,570 2,029,468
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22. AEEERE (&)

22. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

KFERIT
The Bank
2008
RITITHE
Bank B ai
premises Equipment Total
ARG E Cost or valuation
11848 At 1st January 950,275 565,290 1,515,565
NE Additions 38,920 150,616 189,536
HE Disposals - (51,851) (51,851)
12 A31 B &% At 31st December 989,195 664,055 1,653,250

EREEZRAREESITAT

The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:

(DN At cost 630,457 664,055 1,294,512
[EYED At valuation
19904F 1990 357,888 - 357,888
19894F 1989 850 - 850
989,195 664,055 1,653,250
BEHTE Accumulated depreciation
1R 1B %8 At 1st January 108,524 361,976 470,500
NG TR Charge for the year 12,496 55,985 68,481
o S HBR Written back on disposals - (48,042) (48,042)
12 A31 B &% At 31st December 121,020 369,919 490,939
BREDFAE Net book value
12 A31 B &% At 31st December 868,175 294,136 1,162,311

116 %87« —BENEEH



22. EEEEE (&) 22. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

KFRIT
The Bank
2007
RITFTHE
K&
Bank
BEME RITITHE premises
Investment Bank B and B
properties premises Equipment equipment Total
KAk E(E Cost or valuation
1R1B&& At 1st January 10,380 1,076,147 522,348 1,598,495 1,608,875
NE Additions - 172,564 101,424 273,988 273,988
HE Disposals (10,380) (264,054) (36,309) (300,363) (310,743)
EREBAR Transfer to a subsidiary - (34,382) (22,173) (56,555) (56,555)
12831 B &% At 31st December - 950,275 565,290 1,515,565 1,515,565
FMEEZ ARSI AEIHTAT The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
AR At cost - 591,537 565,290 1,156,827 1,156,827
& At valuation
19904 1990 - 357,888 - 357,888 357,888
19894F 1989 - 850 - 850 850
- 950,275 565,290 1,515,565 1,515,565
REtiE Accumulated depreciation
1R B &R At 1st January - 131,881 350,332 482,213 482,213
AR Charge for the year - 14,418 49,231 63,649 63,649
& M Written back on disposals - (31,167) (29,350) (60,517) (60,517)
BEENBAR Transfer to a subsidiary - (6,608) (8,237) (14,845) (14,845)
12331 B At 31st December - 108,524 361,976 470,500 470,500
REFE Net book value
12A31B&# At 31st December - 841,751 203,314 1,045,065 1,045,065
RITITHE AR A S E S E SR - 20085 Bank premises are stated at cost or directors’ valuation. There is no
EEMBRIEEEBEAREE ZRITITILE revaluation surplus nor deficit which has been transferred to the
bR (20074 - &) © bank premises revaluation reserve of the Group during 2008 (2007: nil).
7200812 A31H 2007412318 « % & Investment properties are revalued by an independent firm of
WECLRBLASMITE - N FEEHEHE surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited, who
REZBERBRAG(HHBHETAEBREA have among their staff, Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of
BemEFres)  BRARMEERMY - Surveyors, on an open market value basis as at 31st December,

2008 and 31st December, 2007.
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22.

EFEEEE (&)

BAREB RARITZITH AR A RETITE
AR - EEREERE D B BB 1,258,584,000
JC (2007 & : 7 #1,175,560,000 7T ) K 7 ¥
579,641,000 7t ( 2007 & : /& ¥ 551,401,000
JT) °

KREMERRITITURMFERSE

22. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

The carrying amount of the bank premises of the Group
and the Bank would have been HK$1,258,584,000 (2007:
HK$1,175,560,000) and HK$579,641,000 (2007: HK$551,401,000)
respectively had they been stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

The net book value of investment properties and bank premises

comprises:
KFIRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
KAFERE FREEHOLD
— sk — Held outside Hong Kong 98,338 86,601 = -
GizED LEASEHOLD
— &% — Held in Hong Kong
REAX (BREATE Long-term leases
S50FLAERE) (over 50 years unexpired) 950,513 929,890 553,265 523,903
R ERAY (B BERTE Medium-term leases
105 E504 %) (10 to 50 years unexpired) 501,369 517,714 308,607 311,385
— &5k — Held outside Hong Kong
RERK) (B UHATE Long-term leases
506 LA E#) (over 50 years unexpired) 11,823 12,387 1,917 1,955
R ERAY (B BERTE Medium-term leases
105F £5053) (10 to 50 years unexpired) 83,793 88,443 4,386 4,508
REAR (B RERTE Short-term leases
10FATE) (less than 10 years unexpired) 163,779 138,043 = =
1,809,615 1,773,078 868,175 841,751

AEERBEEHETVALAREYR - HE
FHATRI2E3F - MAROLTERERA
e -

BN EHEREMNTERENEEEZY
KPR EYE

118 %=#TF+ —BEBNEEH

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years.
None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

All properties held under operating leases that would otherwise
meet the definition of investment property are classified as
investment property.



22. SEEERE (&)

23.

22. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

RIBTA RS2 EEHE » AEBRRKIEKE The Group's total future minimum lease payments under non-
WA ERIREEENT ¢ cancellable operating leases are receivables as follows:
KFRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
15K Within 1 year 7,380 9,883
14E LA EESF A After 1 year but within 5 years 1,727 3,942
9,107 13,825
(GRS 23. Goodwill
() =8 (a) Goodwill
KFIRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
B Cost
118 &% At 1st January 1,307,600 848,592 847,422 847,422
B B BT B A ) Addition through acquisition of
3 a subsidiary = 459,008 = =
12 A31 B 48R At 31st December 1,307,600 1,307,600 847,422 847,422
REHREER Accumulated impairment loss
1A18,712A31H At 1st January / 31st December 1,170 1,170 - -
iR
ARMENFE Net book value
12 43184 At 31st December 1,306,430 1,306,430 847,422 847,422
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23. FHE(&E) 23. Goodwill (Continued)
(b) ESHENHRESEEENZREDR (b) Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing
goodwiill
AREEREEME NES EIIERET Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units
AIR 2 RS EEBMAT ("CGU") identified according to country of operation and

business segment as follows:

2008 2007
WiE 2 TERITHER Retail banking business acquired 1,019,136 1,019,136
Wi 2 (e REIRI TS Corporate banking business acquired 233,741 233,741
W hE 2 B & 27 Treasury business acquired 53,553 53,553
1,306,430 1,306,430
WeEEE N2 AIREIEREARBERE The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based
BitE  sTE R ARBEREE D% AERS on value in use calculations. These calculations use cash
FHMBRE RS MEMG ° BBSFH flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
M2 IR MBI Nz [ ET I = VEHEE - management covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond
BRENBBZIR S EEBNEEER the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimate rates
2RI REK o stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the business in which the CGU
operates.

AREREEAE 2 EE/KRF Key assumptions used for value in use calculations:
2008 2007
% %
ATERIR €)% 2 HEAI DA 2 18 R 3K Growth rate beyond initial cash flows projection 3.00 3.00
AT = Pre-tax discount rate 10.24 10.56

24. $RITE% dRETREMES R 24. Deposits and balances of banks, central

BoED banks and other financial institutions
KFIRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
R ERTT 2 IF AR Deposits from central banks 41,438 1,691 = -
RITRIZEZFH Deposits from banks 267,556 2,816,023 184,479 1,175,558
308,994 2,817,714 184,479 1,175,558

120 %x=87F« —BENEEH



25.

26.

27.

BFER 25. Deposits from customers
KFIRITEE KT IRIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
EBE R R RARP Demand deposits and current
accounts 12,858,076 11,718,115 10,537,387 9,816,427
HEFR Savings deposits 17,624,826 16,893,269 12,292,849 11,713,994
TE HATF 0 M 3B A TF K Time, call and notice deposits 84,685,438 85,357,602 68,873,563 67,802,134
115,168,340 113,968,986 91,703,799 89,332,555
ERITERE 26. Certificates of deposit issued
KFIRITEE KT IRIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
LA SR A ST E 2 Certificates of deposit issued
BRI RE (at amortised cost) 750,000 2,014,984 650,000 1,815,000
TR FEEER Structured certificates of
B2 BEITHEBIE deposit issued designated at
FRE fair value through profit or loss 879,488 1,294,220 879,488 1,294,220
1,629,488 3,309,204 1,529,488 3,109,220

M2008F 12 A31H - FEER S - 15E A
AREEBEBABREZ O ETEABEERERT
B BRAEBEAFRITREPEENEO LS
55 RS 8 #7,822,0007T (2007 4F &R F
B E & 4 S FEKE’28,300,0000T) &&
#7,822,0007T (20074 : R EIEBEHE L
& #KE%28,300,0007T) °

BEMZERE
BEARAEEREEERRITESRTAY
8 ATEIE - FHBEEFIRK ) -

NETZEERERERRENBARNR S Z
TEemTAZB AT EEB6,362,0007T
(20074 : #%590,0007T) °

27.

At 31st December, 2008, the carrying amounts of structured
certificates of deposit issued designated at fair value through profit
or loss are higher than their contractual amount payable at maturity
for the Group and the Bank by HK$7,822,000 (lower than their
contractual amount payable at maturity in 2007: HK$28,300,000)
and HK$7,822,000 (lower than their contractual amount payable at
maturity in 2007: HK$28,300,000) respectively due to changes in
benchmark interest rates.

Trading liabilities
Trading liabilities represent negative fair values of derivative financial
instruments held for trading. Details are set out in note 34(a)(ii).

Trading liabilities of the Bank include negative fair values of

derivative financial instruments transacted with a subsidiary
amounting to HK$6,362,000 (2007: HK$590,000).

WING HANG BANK ¢ Annual Report 2008 1 21



A5 R R E

Notes to the Financial Statements

28. HitIARIEREE 28. Other accounts and provisions
KT HRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHEE R ARITE SR Negative fair value of derivative
TAZBATEE financial instruments held for
(PFFFE34(a)(i)) hedging (note 34(a)(i)) - 15,052 - 15,052
O AR Acceptances outstanding 369,339 521,042 270,831 410,418
At B RRIE S FE AT AILE, Other payables and interest payable 1,227,094 1,750,552 730,844 890,057
1,596,433 2,286,646 1,001,675 1,315,527
29. ZEEE 29. Subordinated liabilities
KFIRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
B SHR NG E 2 US$325 million 5.25% subordinated
325,000,000 7T, - guarantee notes, measured at
5.25% R ERRER amortised cost - 2,535,747 - -
BEARFEERFA US$400 million 6.00% step-up
BaRstE2 perpetual subordinated notes,
400,000,000% 7T - designated at fair value
6.00% FF K AKERE through profit or loss 2,057,031 3,123,142 2,057,031 3,123,142
VAR SHA ARG T & US$225 million 9.375% perpetual
225,000,000% 7T subordinated notes, measured
9.375% K Af& EEE at amortised cost 1,743,773 - 1,743,773 =

3,800,804 5,658,889 3,800,804 3,123,142

20035 - ARTE—BENZEWBIHE QA
Wing Hang Financial Holdings (BVI) Limited3
17 &= {8 78 ¥ 2,535,747,000 7t ( 325,000,000
EL)EFERBRABERNBERER - 22K
LA B525% K E ST E - EE2008%10A
108 @ [EFRHNEITETERIERTEDNZESR
& AIF BB AEREEBERS SEME
B2.75%5 8 o AIRITEGM R A AT EE HAR
BRERNMNMEBSFRZ T LT 2 ZE TR
ZFTBRIA - ZEZHEER2008F 10 10H &
|§| o

122 %x=81F« —BENEEH

In 2003, Wing Hang Financial Holdings (BVI) Limited, a single
purpose wholly-owned finance subsidiary of the Bank, issued
subordinated notes qualifying as tier 2 capital with a face value of
HK$2,535,747,000 (US$325,000,000). The notes bear interest at
a fixed rate of 5.25% per annum until 10th October, 2008 and
will be reset at the US Treasury Rate plus 2.75% per annum if the
notes are not early redeemed at the option of the issuer. The Bank
unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees all amounts payable
under the notes which are listed on the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited. The notes were redeemed on 10th
October, 2008.



29.

#ESE(E)

2007 F4 8198 » ARITETERMELE
3,125,520,0007T (400,000,000 7T ) #EFF F A
IRMERZ HFHXABERE - ZZBAFER
6.00% 2 EEFE + EE2017F 48198 ' &
Brm ASRITIW R R IR R BRI 2S5 BIF
BB R mBUERIT R B INF B.1.85% )% 851
o REARITAREBEESNBBEEEZF
B BERRITARFEZN BB ZAII2EAR
R RAIDIRAR - AR EEFN SR
Y NEAFIE - ZEZEBRHINEESFR S
Fr b - R2008FE12 A31H ' 2 SZ2E 2
T {8 /4 7 ¥ 2,057,031,000 7T (2007 £F : &
3,123,142,0007T) °

M c

R2008F9A3H @ NBITHTE@MEBK
1,756,283,000 7t ( 225,000,000 % Jt. ) E &7 &
RBIRMERZ KA BERE - ZZ2BUFEER
9.375% 2 EBETE » MARTAEEBIEER
20135 9A 1M BEBEZERE - BERNRITA
BELEESNABERZMNE  HERBITR
FEXZHHEZAN2EANEF/FTRADIK
B - BlERSEF BB B EAF
B ZERZBERINEBSHRZMET - B
2008F12A31H ' %2 EEZRB 2EREEBERE
1,743,773,0007T °

M2008F 128318 @ HEURFEER
Bm s PHKAREBEERERE  B4A5%E
RARBITRELRNRENAEN LESBESE
1,043,009,000 7T (2007 4F = & 7 08 [3 B fE f-F
A4 S FESEEE2,222,0007T) ° HKARKE
ZEZAFEBESFRINGAEREERAIE
EUAAFEBEFABEZESHIAEBEERK
REBRWz= R - ERAEERARITEEE
EhEEmMERAFEEEE 2 8BERBE
1,583,885,000 7T (2007 4F : & ¥ 112,922,000
JL) + Tz EFt 2 858 A5 51,696,807,0007T
(20074 : #%112,922,0007T) °

29. Subordinated liabilities (Continued)

On 19th April, 2007, the Bank issued step-up perpetual
subordinated notes qualifying as tier 2 capital with a face value of
HK$3,125,520,000 (US$400,000,000). The notes bear interest at
a fixed rate of 6.00% per annum until 19th April, 2017 and are
floating at LIBOR plus 1.85% per annum thereafter if the notes are
not early redeemed at the option of the Bank. Despite the Bank has
the option to defer making payment of interest on the subordinated
note, interest payable on each interest payment date will be made
by the Bank provided that the Bank has generated sufficient
positive distributable profits during the 12 months preceding
the interest payment date. The notes are listed on the Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited. The carrying amount of the
notes as at 31st December, 2008 was HK$2,057,031,000 (2007:
HK$3,123,142,000).

On 3rd September, 2008, the Bank issued perpetual
subordinated notes qualifying as tier 2 capital with a face value
of HK$1,756,283,000 (US$225,000,000). The notes bear interest
at a fixed rate of 9.375% per annum and the notes can be early
redeemed at the option of the Bank on 11th September, 2013.
Despite the Bank has the option to defer making payment of
interest on the subordinated note, interest payable on each interest
payment date will be made by the Bank provided that the Bank
has generated sufficient positive distributable profits during the
12 months preceding the interest payment date. The notes are
listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited. The
carrying amount of the notes as at 31st December, 2008 was
HK$1,743,773,000.

At 31st December, 2008, the carrying amount of the step-up
perpetual subordinated notes designated at fair value through
profit or loss are lower than their contractual amount payable at
redemption for the Group and the Bank by HK$1,043,009,000
(2007: higher than their contractual amount payable at redemption
by HK$2,222,000). The change in fair value of this step-up perpetual
subordinated notes is recognised as “net realised and unrealised
gains on financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss” in the consolidated income statement. This change in
fair value which is attributable to change in credit risk for the Group
and the Bank is HK$1,583,885,000 (2007: HK$112,922,000) and
the accumulated amount of this change for the Group and the
Bank is HK$1,696,807,000 (2007: HK$112,922,000).
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30. HABRZ#T

30.

AT ZAREEARNRITEERBBERR ST
BINEE B R ESK RS o

Maturity profile

The following maturity profiles of the assets and liabilities of

the Group and the Bank are based on the remaining periods to

repayment at the balance sheet date.

KERITER
The Group
2008
1BANE  3EAME 1L E
B3fEAR BIER {BSER
QOver QOver QOver
SEFE R 1ERA Tmonth 3 months 1 year SELE
Repayable Within -~ butwithin -~ butwithin ~ but within Over R CEil
on demand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated Total
EE Assets
e REHHTRE - Cash and balances with banks,
BRREFTRE central banks and other
SRBRETE finanial institutions 4,675,117 - - - - - - 4675117
EHEHRETRE Placements with banks,
MR RE D central banks and other
SRBESE financial institutions - 23,100,377 613,795 133,179 - - - 23,847,351
2525 Trade bills 16,038 111,165 82,940 10,412 - - 77 220,632
EERBEE Trading assets - - - 77,642 378,705 - 1292026 1748373
SEARTEER Financial assets designated at
BHeREE fair value through profit or loss = = = 52011 1,834,850 623,131 - 2,509,992
REER Advances to customers 2,012,725 5,895,718 4,682,226 11,364,485 27,381,278 28,319,130 173275 79,828,837
FARISARTENE Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
ﬁmﬂﬁﬁ financial assets - 914,174 2,270,031 3,143,216 9,526,646 260,714 203,238 16,318,019
EtEE Other assets 5323 919,731 232,561 130,385 154,588 216 3,808,715 5,251,519
BEE Total assets 6,709,803 30,941,165 7,881,553 14911330 39,276,067 29,203,191 5477331 134,400,440
& Liabilities
BITRE - PRETR Deposits and balances of banks,
EfSRE 27 central banks and
other financial institutions 206,048 20,169 82,771 - - - - 308,994
XEEH Deposits from customers 30,315268 54,922,536 22,278,339 7,065,350 586,847 - - 115,168,340
BETRRE Certificates of deposit issued - 49,300 522,768 753,258 304,162 - - 1,629,488
EERLAE Trading liabilities - - - - - - 1,045163 1,045,163
el Subordinated liabilities - - - - - - 3800804 3,800,804
EhafE Other liabilities - 863,651 287,519 438,128 89,609 - 163398 1,842,305
BaE Total liabilities 30,521,316 55,855,656 23,171,403 8,256,736 980,618 - 5,009,365 123,795,094
&5/ (Af)3EE Net assets (iabiiies) gap (23811513) (24914,491) (15289850) 6654594 3829549 29203191 467966 10,605,346
LGN of which:
s EaE Certificates of deposit held
—BEEITHHECRAER ~ included in available-for-sale
financial assets - - 632,147 937,826 - - - 1,569,973
~REEEERESARER - included in held-to-maturity
investments - - - - 107,012 - - 107,012
EfES Debt securities
- BIEEEERBEER ~ included in trading assets - - - 77,682 378,705 - - 456,347
~BEEEENATER - included in financial assets
FABR S REER designated at fair value
through profit o loss - - - 52,011 1,834,850 623,131 - 2,509,992
PEETRESSREER - included in available-for-sale
finanial assets - 518,228 251,544 920,888 2,338,473 260,714 - 4,289,847
-~ DREEREZIHRRER - included in held-to-maturity
investments - 395,946 1,386,340 1,284,502 7,081,161 - - 10,147,949
124 %587« —2BNFEH



30.

HABR 2 #7 (#&) 30. Maturity profile (Continued)
KFRITEE
The Group
2007
1fEAME  3EAME 185
{B3fEAMA B1ER {B5& R
QOver QOver QOver
SEFER 1ERA Tmonth 3 months 1 year SELE
Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over R CEil
on demand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated Total
EE Assets
e REHHTRE - Cash and balances with banks,
mRBTRED central banks and other
SREETE financial institutions 3,306,767 = = = = = - 3,306,767
e G IEE Placements with banks,
mRRTRED central banks and other
SRBENE financial institutions - 23511683 4,685,853 745,204 - - - 28942740
2528 Trade bills 49,691 173,600 111,304 11,162 - - 17,788 363,545
EERRAE Trading assets - - S T% 245541 o 08460 1034757
BENATEERS Financial assets designated at
B SHEE far value through profit orloss S Mgk 51400 129465 3384557 1927838 - 6700285
XEEH Advances to customers 2,838,531 4,583,202 4,746,458 9,479,560 25,840,193  26,710,49% 133378 74,331,816
BOIREREMEE Advances to banks and other
BEZER financial institutions - - - 15,897 78023 - - 93920
FAZIMARAREE Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
SREE financial assets - 1,537,744 1,995,124 4,386,072 9,674,701 1,151,106 147141 18,891,888
EfEE Qther assets 6,880 1,606,083 330,635 122,910 242 857 190 3,681,989 5991,544
BEE Total assets 6,201,869 31,454,150 11,920,774 16,136,213  39,465872 29,789,628 4,688,756 139,657,262
af Liabilities
BITRE - PRETR Depasits and balances of banks,
EfSRgE 27 central banks and
other financial institutions 158,495 1,187,598 491252 902,409 77,960 - - 2811714
RPGH Deposits from customers 28,342,797 65,739,105 14,791,481 4,502,060 593,543 - - 113,968,986
BETEHE Certificates of deposit issued = 202,189 1,315275 888,724 903,016 - - 3309204
EERLAE Trading liabilities - - - - - - 765,344 765,344
L Subordinated liabilities - - - - - 2,535,741 3,123,142 5,658,889
EHEE Other liabilities - 1,570,646 296,946 607,785 90,444 - 63,268 2,629,089
Bk Total liabilities 28501292 68,699,538 16,894,954 6,900,978 1,664,963 2,535,741 3,951,754 129,149,226
BE/(BR)FEE Net assets / (liabilities) gap (22,299.423) (37,245388) (4974180) 9235235 37,800,909 27,253,881 737,002 10,508,036
A of which:
s A Certificates of deposit held
—BEEARHESREERN - included in available-for-sale
financial assets - - 19,998 25,007 - - - 45,005
Bz S Debt securiies
-BEEEBRREER ~ included in trading assets = = = 80,756 245,541 = - 326,207
-~ BREERENATER - included in financial assets
HARRZ SHEAERN designated at fair value
through profit o loss - 41838 51,400 1,294,652 3,384,557 1,927,838 - 6,700,285
—BEEAHHESHEERN - included in available-for-sale
financial assets - 311,572 520,529 3,388,331 5,487,879 220,674 - 9,928,985
-~ DEEREZIHRRER ~ included in held-to-maturity
investments - 1,226,173 1,454,597 972,733 4,186,823 930,431 - 8,710,757
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30. HABR D7 (&) 30. Maturity profile (Continued)
KR
The Bank
2008
AU E 3EAME 155 E
B3fEAR B1FER {B5ER
QOver QOver QOver
HIBER 1fEAR Tmonth 3 months 1 year SENE
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over EH G
on demand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated Total
g Assets
e REHHTRE - Cash and balances with banks,
PRI RED central banks and other
SRBETE financial institutions 2,612,807 - - - - - - 2,612,807
EHFHRTAE Placement with banks,
PRBTRED central banks and other
SRkETE financial institutions - 2164742 170,578 54,819 - - - 21872818
2525 Trade bills 16,035 82,853 53,665 10,410 - - 77 163,040
BEMGEE Trading assets - - - 77,642 378,705 - 120548 1,751,795
EENATEERS Financial assets designated at
B eRARE fair value through profit or loss - - - 5,011 1,834,850 623,131 - 250999
XEEH Advances to customers 1,776,856 4,452,711 2,926,370 3,856,986 13,059,052 19,713,488 - 45,785,463
EWHBARFE Amounts due from subsidiaries 33601 4148533 3028361 9144273 1,752,709 610,000 - 19057477
BERISARTLEE Held-to-maturty and avallable-for-sale
SREE financial assets - 515,225 1,494,119 2,977,560 9,405,401 260,714 154,780 14,807,799
EthAE Other assets - 480,457 166,482 81,349 132,402 - 5831774 6692464
BEE Total assets 4779299 31,327,200 7839575 16,255,050 26,563,119 21,207,333 7,282,079 115,253,655
& Liabilities
RITAZ  FRFITR Deposits and halances of banks,
S RME central banks and
other financial institutions 164,310 20,169 - - - - - 184,479
XEEH Deposits from customers 22,755,800 46,109,658 18,411,773 4,230,396 196,172 - - 91,703,799
BETENE Certificates of deposit issued = 49,300 522,768 653,258 304,162 o - 1,529,488
EERRAE Trading liabilities - - - - - - 1,047562 1,047,562
LN Amounts due to subsidiaries 1,453,830 1,747,383 1,722,093 2,613,604 603,885 - 1 8,140,806
kEAE Subordinated liabilities - - - - - - 3800804 3,800,804
EhaE Other liabilities - 494,281 215,780 217,612 35,945 - 114,944 1,078,562
agE Total liabilities 24373940 48,420,791 20,872,414 7,114,870 1,140,164 - 4963321 107,485,500
BE/(BR)FEE Net assets / (liabilities) gap (19,594,641) (17,093591) (13,032,839) 8,540,180 25422955 21,207,333 2318758 7,768,155
Hip: of which:
i 2 & Certificates of deposit held
~BREETHHESHEAER ~included in available-for-sale
financial assets - - 593,296 937,826 - - - 1531122
~REEEERESARER ~ included in held-to-maturity
investments - - - - 107,012 - - 107,012
EBES Debt securities
-BEEEERBEER ~ included in trading assets - - - 77,642 378,705 = = 456,347
—BEEEEAATER - included in financial assets
FABR 2 REER desigated at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 52,011 1,834,850 623,131 - 2,509,992
—~BEEARHESREER - included in available-for-sale
financial assets - 515,225 246,529 908,660 2,240,478 260,714 - 4,171,606
~BEERE RSB RER - included in held-to-maturity
investments - - 654,294 1,131,074 7,057,911 - - 8,843,279
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30. HIBRZ# ()

30. Maturity profile (Continued)

KR
The Bank
2007
1BANE  3EAME 1Mk
{B3fEAMA B1ER B5ER
QOver QOver QOver
HEFE S 1fBAR Tmonth 3 months 1 year SEME
Repayable Within -~ butwithin -~ butwithin ~ but within Over TR &
on demand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated Total
g Assets
e REHHTRE - Cash and balances with banks,
RBTRED central banks and other
SRBETE financial institutions 1,976,792 - - - - - - 197679
EHFHRTAE Placement with banks,
PRBTRAED central banks and other
SRBENE financial institutions - 21,852,050 4,613,879 55,188 - - - 26,521,117
255K Trade bills 49,684 147,399 83,268 11,161 - - 11,696 303,208
BEMGEE Trading assets - - - 80,756 245,541 = 708,163 1,034,460
EENATEERS Financial assets designated at
B eRARE fair value through profit or loss - 41,838 51400 129465 3384557 1927838 - 6700285
REEH Advances to customers 2,537,073 3,434,987 2,982,260 3,731,620 12485918 18,820,232 - 4399,090
G N Amounts due from subsidiaries 26845 2800276 1555057 8161484 1876038 610000 - 15271307
BERIEARTLEE Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
SBEAE finandial assets - 561,571 1,115,985 4,139,923 9,575,711 1,015,418 136,406 16,545,014
HAE Other assets - 858,851 261,646 103,200 147,057 - 5,199,485 6,570,239
BEE Total assets 4832001 2969972 10663495 17577984  27,714822 22,373,488 6,055,750 118,914,512
& Liabilities
RITRE  PRFTR Deposits and balances of banks,
EfSRME central banks and
other financial institutions 148,301 1,027,257 - - - - - 1,175,558
RPEH Deposits from customers 21,425,554 53,124,289 11,669,352 2,898,217 215,143 - - 89,332,555
BEEE Certificates of deposit issued - 202,189 1,315,274 788,741 803,016 = - 3109220
BERREfR Trading liabiliies = = = = = = 764,982 764,982
B AR Amounts due to subsidiaries 1,330,701 2,788,186 1,291,416 3,266,246 1,080,464 2,528,208 11 12,285,232
#EERE Subordinated liabilities - - - - - - 31314 31314
EhaE Other liabilities - 830,414 205,682 327,03 46,459 = 27,798 1,437,389
BaE Total liabilities 22904556 57972335 14,481,724 7,280,240 2,145,082 2,528,208 3915933 111,228,078
BE/(BR)FEE Net assets / (liabilities) gap (18,072,555) (28275363) (3:818229) 10297,744 25569740 19845280 2139817  7,686434
Hip: of which:
E%ES Debt securities
-BEEEBRREER ~ included in trading assets = = = 80,756 245,541 = = 326,297
-~ BETEENAATER - included in financial assets
FABRZEHEAERN designated at fair value
through profit or loss - 41838 51,400 1,294,652 3,384,557 1,927,838 - 6,700,285
~BREETHHESREAER ~ included in available-for-sale
financial assets - 311,571 517,526 3,380,330 5,412,289 194,188 - 9,815,904
- DEEREZIHRRER ~ included in held-to-maturity
investments - 250,000 598,458 759,593 4,163,422 821,230 - 6,592,703
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31.

IR 7 31. Share capital
2008 2007
AR Authorised:
450,000,0008%(20074F : 450,000,0004%) 450,000,000 (2007: 450,000,000)
FREEE1.007T 2 E Ak ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each 450,000 450,000
BYPRA Issued and fully paid:
1818 %% At 1st January 294,964 294,221
AR AR B 31T 2 B (D Shares issued in lieu of dividends = 648
AR R RT S BT 2 IR Shares issued under Share Option Scheme 80 95
295,044,380/%(20074F : 294,964,380/ ) 295,044,380 (2007: 294,964,380)
FAOB1.007T 2 F ik ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each 295,044 294,964

EARBAABREDRIBEIRNE - TE
ERABITHERE LREBRIREN RS - i
BEBRERNRITORFFEEDZARFH

fiz o

(a) REAETTE

FR - RERREFE BT 2EBRE
80,000 f% (2007 4F : 95,0000% ) » H (B
B &% ¥ 2,609,000 7t (2007 F : &
3,982,2507T) ° E A& #80,0007T (2007
F : B¥o5000m) ERRARLER -
£ 88 5 2,529,000 7T (2007 £ ¢ B
3,887,2507) BB ARR A/ EERB A » 1
200812 A31 R0 » K17 2 RAKELE
/4910,000/%(20074F : 990,0000%) °

(b) {EEEETE
MR2008412 8318 @ B8 #&F T 218
T #& 8 $1 B /42,195,000 f% (2007 £F
2,195,0000%) °

R RERT 8 B B SRE)AT 8 2 1B T R B S 3R
RHFEE39R ©

128 %=8#1F+ —BENEEH

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard
to the Bank’s residual net assets.

(a)

(b)

Share Option Scheme

During the year, options were exercised to subscribe for
ordinary shares of 80,000 shares (2007: 95,000 shares)
in the Bank at a consideration of HK$2,609,000 (2007:
HK$3,982,250) of which HK$80,000 (2007: HK$95,000) is
credited to share capital and the balance of HK$2,529,000
(2007: HK$3,887,250) is credited to the share premium
account. At 31st December, 2008, the outstanding options
are 910,000 shares (2007: 990,000 shares).

EIP
At 31st December, 2008, the outstanding awards under the
EIP are 2,195,000 shares (2007: 2,195,000 shares).

The details of the Share Option Scheme and the EIP are disclosed in
note 39 to the financial statements.



32. f#E 32. Reserves

KFHRTEE
The Group
2008
FAT1THE
Stk e s
A Bank EfffE EEEE BREE
wEBE  ANERE  AEEE —REE  pemises  Investment Capital  Unappro-
Share Capital Statutory General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated At
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
1R1A&# At 1st January 456,329 215,909 - 2,091,907 291,124 (32,985) 769 7,167,334 10,190,387
BN AR Exchange adjustments - - - (1,300) - - - - (1,300)
RERRE Shares issued under
BB Share Option Scheme 2,529 - - - - - - - 2,529
REESHHE  Shares premium under EIP 13,870 - - - = S = S 13,870
ZRAE(E
BA/(B)EE  Transfer to/ (from) reserve - 1437 117880 - - - - (129317) -
EMBIEEREZ  Unrealised losses on
BEAIfHE revaluation of available-for-sale
EREEL financial assets net of
AEGER deferred tax - - - - - (318,028) - - (318,028)
EMBEEREZ  Impairment losses on
MHEESHEE  avalable-for-sale financial
FEBREA assets transferred to
el consolidated income statement
net of deferred tax - - - - - 243,425 - - 243,425
EMBRIEERE 2 Amortisation of previous
ENAEARE revaluation losses on
ZEHA A available-for-sale
HESRERN financial assets reclassified
ASMEEREE  asheld-to-maturity
net of deferred tax - - - - - 8,128 - - 8,128
EMBRIEEREZ  Gains on revaluation of
HEMHHE available-for-sale financial
CREERE assets transferred to
Nrgliak consolidated income
ZEftlEE statement on disposal
net of deferred tax - - - - - (1,626) - - (1,626)
EBhEEL Deferred tax credited to
BEHR revaluation reserve - - - - 4,563 S = = 4,563
BIRRE Dividends paid - - - - - - - (1,012,003) (1,012,003)
FRASRTFAST  Profit attributable to
R 267 shareholders of the
Bank for the year - - - - - - - 1,161,916 1,161,916
12A31B &% At 31st December 472,728 227,346 117,880 2,090,607 295,687 (101,086) 769 7,187,930 10,291,861
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32. #E(&E) 32. Reserves (Continued)
KFRIEE
The Group
2007
FAT{THE
Sk e e
A Bank EfffEE EERE BREE
REE  EAEE  —REB pemises  Investment Capital  Unappro-
Share Capital General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated At
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
1R184&% At 1st January 378,421 215909 2,091,513 290,806 16,634 769 6,008,442  9,002,49%
X RE Exchange adjustments - - 394 - - - - 394
RERRIEBIRT LR Shares issued under
Share Option Scheme 3,887 - - - - - - 3,887
REREREHE L RNEE Shares premium under EIP 13,870 - - - - - - 13,870
IR EBIT 2RI Shares issued in lieu of dividends 60,151 = - - - - - 60,151
EMREERRZ EfR Unrealised losses on
RHEESREEY revaluation of avallable-for-sale
REFER financial assets net of
deferred tax - - - - (36,436) - - (36,436)
BHREEHEZILE Gains on revaluation of
HRHESRAER available-for-sale financial
BAGaNER assets transferred to
Bl consolidated income
statement on disposal
net of deferred tax - - - - (13,183) - - (13,183)
EERFE ETRE Deferred tax credited to
revaluation reserve - - - 318 - - - 318
BERKRE Dividends paid - - - - - - (871672)  (871,672)
FRAARTART Profit attributable to
R 267 shareholders of the
Bank for the year - - - - - - 2,030,564 2,030,564
12A31B &% At 31st December 456,329 215909 2,091,907 291,124 (32,985) 769 7,167,334 10,190,387
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32. @A) 32. Reserves (Continued)
KFHIT
The Bank
2008
BT
B e A
e Bank Bt eIl RENER
wEE —REE premises  Investment Capital Unappro-
Share General revaluation revaluation  redemption priated CH
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
1R1A&#% At Tst January 456,329 1,802,374 274,370 (34,770) 769 4,892,398 7,391,470
REZREBIRTZRA Shares issued under
Share Option Scheme 2,529 - - - - - 2,529
RIEES REN B RARE Shares premium under EIP 13,870 - - = = = 13,870
BHREEREZER Unrealised losses on
it EERRERE L revaluation of available-for-sale
RERER financial assets net of
deferred tax - - - (317.323) - - (317.323)
EMBEEREZ Impairment losses on
RHERAE available-for-sale financial
HEBXEARER assets transferred to
income statement
net of deferred tax - - - 243,425 - - 243,425
EMREEREZENDEAR Amortisation of previous
FFEZEEA ZAHHEE revaluation losses on
CREENTERBRERE available-for-sale
financial assets reclassified
as held-to-maturity
net of deferred tax - - - 8,128 - - 8,128
EMREEREz HEm Gains on revaluation of
HESREERE \ank available-for-sale financial
L Eftlg assets transferred to
income statement on disposal
net of deferred tax - - - (1,626) - - (1,626)
EEHREZETEHR Deferred tax credited to
revaluation reserve - - 4,126 - - - 4,126
BIERE Dividends paid - - - - - (1,012,003)  (1,012,003)
FRAARTAST Profit attributable to
REZ &R shareholders of the
Bank for the year - - - - - 1,140,515 1,140,515
128310&% At 31st December 472,728 1,802,374 278,496 (102,166) 769 5,020,910 7473111
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32. Reserves (Continued)
KFHRIT
The Bank
2007
RITTIE
B ®E B
B Bank SR BRI BRRR
wER —REE premises  Investment Capital Unappro-
Share General revaluation revaluation redemption priated At
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
1A1BE% At 1st January 378,421 1,802,777 274,052 16,028 769 4,414,432 6,886,479
[ i AR Exchange adjustments - (403) - - S = (403)
REZREBIRTZRA Shares issued under
Share Option Scheme 3,887 - - - - - 3,887
RERES ZH:HE RAEE Shares premium under EIP 13,870 - - - - - 13,870
MR E BT 2R Shares issued in lieu of dividends 60,151 - - - - - 60,151
EHREEREZER Unrealised losses on
RHESRERL revaluation of available-for-sale
RERER financial assets
net of deferred tax - - - (37,615) - - (37,615)
BNREEREZ ME S Gains on revaluation of
HESHEERE \kak available-for-sale financial
ZEE assets transferred to
income statement on
disposal net of deferred tax - - - (13,183) - - (13,183)
EERREJETENE Deferred tax credited to
revaluation reserve - - 318 - - - 318
BIERE Dividends paid - - - - - (871,672) (871,672)
ENTHEFARTRE AR Profit attributable to
shareholders of the
Bank for the year - - - - - 1,349,638 1,349,638
128318 &% At 31st December 456,329 1,802,374 274,370 (34,770) 769 4,892,398 7,391,470

AREER2008F 12 AN B2 BHREF B IEME
158 & A Al 2 REHE 18 /7% % 15,839,000 7T
(2007 F : 5@ #)7% ¥ 140,163,0007T ) &
B S [ 575 15692,413,000 7T (2007 4F : i
722,615,0007T) ° A& BBRITIEOIBAE
BEENRT  AEEEFEERE KRTE
BRZMEBKI  CEEEPERMATHEY
DTREF ARSI B IBREHEE - KEABHES
BREER(LER]))  HENBICEEEAR
BRITWER ©

132 %=81T« —BENEEH

The Group’s unappropriated profits as at 31st December, 2008
included the accumulated losses of HK$15,839,000 (2007:
accumulated profits of HK$140,163,000) of the associated
companies and a regulatory reserve of HK$692,413,000 (2007:
HK$722,615,000). The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purposes by earmarking amounts in respect of losses
which the Group will or may incur on advances to customers
and certain investments held in addition to impairment losses
recognised. Movements in the reserve are earmarked directly
through unappropriated profits and in consultation with the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA").



32. f#E(E)

BARERE RRAERFERE ZER - %
EB R ANEFIEA8B RAHIEFTIRE ©

BEARREEBRETHB AR BITAM S BA
BRRTF B M BORPIACT SRAT EOK T 3R1T (A
B) AR A RIRE IR 1T ORI R E KL 2 7
o WA AR -

AERBERKFRIT(FEDERAAREER
MERREECBDLAE - BT HARE
HEZBERR A REARLME KA
ZHEBERE - WBTRKE

—RFRERARRFER T T2k R
ST R HIB A RIBA SRR RO E L ZE -

B R T BRI R 2(1) B 2() A BR RO RAT AT 4L
AHHESREER Y 28 - RTITHER
HERRAEEREUFSERIHE - 0B
AR -

RPTRREVBEBZMBAR - AFRE
EE  EE BERERKEEARTRLEM
AREE AR TR 2 — R R R BB T EK
BRI o

32. Reserves (Continued)

The application of the share premium account and the capital
redemption reserve is governed by Sections 48B and 49H of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The capital reserve comprises unappropriated profits capitalised on
the issue of bonus shares by subsidiaries in prior years and reserves
established by Banco Weng Hang, S.A. and Wing Hang Bank (China)
Limited in accordance with the local banking regulations and are
not available for distribution.

The statutory reserve is calculated as a percentage of the total risk
assets at the balance sheet date of Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited
to cover its potential losses that are not yet incurred as required by
the relevant requirements issued by the Ministry of Finance of the
People’s Republic of China and is not available for distribution.

The general reserve was set up from the transfer of unappropriated
profits and exchange differences arising from translation of the
financial statements of overseas branches and subsidiaries (note
2(k)).

Revaluation reserves have been set up and are dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the revaluation
of bank premises and available-for-sale financial assets (notes
2(I) and (f)). Bank premises revaluation reserve and investment
revaluation reserve do not represent realised profits and are not
available for distribution.

The Bank and its financial subsidiaries operate under regulatory
jurisdictions which require the maintenance of minimum capital
adequacy ratios which could therefore potentially restrict the
amount of general reserve and unappropriated profits, which are
available for distribution, to be distributed to shareholders.
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33. EERERMINZAREE

(a)

BREBRAREANERFE
SREHERAEERNENEERE X
EREHZABRID ~ FROERBER
BERBZEELEREMRS - UR(E
EEHIA  BERAURHEENER
& BEREAE - BEEEFHIAMY
RzREB - REERHEETEFS R
ZIEERBRER - HESBIIERIEL
BEBIRIM B PR AR FTS K2 B E
7 o IR AR FEAR oA TER B = B
LEITEFIRR - ANSBEBL TRE
RERZBERE °

SHEERRRIESTEA 2 BRI
F0%Z100% °

AT BEIRERRR 2 RAER SAEZ
HETRME

33. Off-balance sheet exposures

(a)

Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit
Contingent liabilities and commitments arises from forward
asset purchases, amounts owing on partly paid-up shares
and securities, forward deposits placed, asset sales or
other transactions with recourse, as well as credit-related
instruments which include letters of credit, guarantees and
commitments to extend credit. The risk involved in these
credit-related instruments is essentially the same as the credit
risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The
contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should
the contract be fully drawn upon and the client default.
Since a significant portion of guarantees and commitments
is expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total of
the contractual amounts is not representative of future cash
flows.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk
weighted amounts range from 0% to 100%.

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts
of each significant class of contingent liabilities and
commitments:

KFRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
EREEERIER Direct credit substitutes 1,227,158 1,375,390 2,007,602 2,284,471
R DB SAET Transaction-related contingencies 106,670 83,776 291,489 274,564
B 5 B2 NET Trade-related contingencies 740,230 1,374,174 630,793 1,178,878
HAthFdE - Other commitments :
[RZAEARR T8 1 With an original maturity of
not more than one year 1,115,425 1,151,736 118,936 -
[RAEARR 1 F A £ With an original maturity
over one year 1,877,664 2,415,562 511,143 721,636
Al R EUE Which are unconditionally
cancellable 19,287,388 12,122,646 20,010,645 11,635,004
Xl Total 24,354,535 18,523,284 23,570,608 16,094,553
EERBRINESE Credit risk weighted amounts 2,041,733 2,404,184 2,198,828 964,246
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(b)

(9]

BAEIE

MR2008F 12 A3 HABEEFEEELEE
M R AE B 75 R 3% A 1B 2 4 2 B AN
o

33. Off-balance sheet exposures (Continued)

(b)

Capital commitments

Capital commitments for acquisition of tangible fixed assets
outstanding at 31st December, 2008 not provided for in the
financial statements are as follows:

XFIRITEE XFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BERERERTEH Expenditure authorised and
b3 contracted for 31,643 18,003 27,091 15,271
EAERERERIEH Expenditure authorised
ZHX but not contracted for 5,199 = 5,199 =
36,842 18,003 32,290 15,271
HEEAE Lease commitments

R2008F 12 A31H @ RIET AT HEEA
EHE  RREEEMHEEFBEAZED

(c)

At 31st December, 2008, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable

T as follows:
KFIRITERE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
S Properties
1A Within 1 year 51,911 36,623 29,376 20,310
14 LA EE5F A After 1 year but within 5 years 85,194 28,575 46,929 13,797
S5EM After 5 years 15,191 4,260 - =
152,296 69,458 76,305 34,107
HAh Others
1A Within 1 year 1,697 421 164 150
14 LA EB5FA After 1 year but within 5 years 331 324 - 100
SEPAE After 5 years - - - -
2,028 745 164 250

AEBARERELABAZENEMR
- MEFHIE1F2105F - @REA
BEABEMIGTRASZ - FINEEFE
BERFRHEARRTEERS - AEHED
WA BRIAES -

The Group leases a number of properties and items of
equipment under operating leases. The leases run for an
initial period of one to ten years, with an option to renew the
lease when all terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are
periodically adjusted to reflect market rentals. None of the
leases includes contingent rentals.
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34.

TESMTIA
PTETARERBEH - HEBRTHY RN
—ERSEEAEERIEYME -

TEESBMTATIREANEE RARITEINE
MERBRREETHEAMET RS =R
BXPMESE -

EREERAEEEREFEST R TESR
TATAREEASEMAR 2m5RER - &
SEAAZEIENETARNERERSL (X
FREIMTETR) - A - AKREITERIN
EEEATR - AKEAUITETARRES
# o REBARMEEPHBRLME MELFE R
HESEMARENR - £8:t0E - fTET AT
RFEEEHETRE ©

HETAZEZESHEERAEERRRTRLZ
R5E  WAKREBREE -
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34. Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the
value of one or more underlying assets or indices.

Derivative financial instruments arise from forward, swap and
option transactions undertaken by the Group and the Bank in the
foreign exchange, interest rate and equity markets.

Derivative financial instruments are also used to manage the
Group’s own exposures to market risk as part of its asset and
liability management process. The principal derivatives instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related
contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter (“OTC") derivatives.
The Group also participates in exchange traded derivatives. Most of
the Group’s derivatives positions have been entered into to meet
customer demand and to hedge these and other trading positions.
For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as either held for
trading or held for hedging.

The notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume
of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet date and do not
represent amounts at risk.



34.

TTEEMITAR)

UTRBREERERZITETAZEZREH

34. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

significant type of derivatives.

The following table is a summary of the notional amounts of each

KFIRITE
The Group
2008
HL RS E
ARATHEE
AR
SRITH
EITERE
Managed in
conjunction EHth
FEEA  with finandial BIERE
R EET instruments EERM®
IEJ%  designated at Others,
Qualifying fair value including
for hedge through held BET
accounting  profit or loss for trading Total
BERESK Exchange rate contracts
et Forwards - - 32,044,462 32,044,462
PN Options purchased - - 9,144,369 9,144,369
i R Options written - - 8,116,455 8,116,455
FEEL Interest rate contracts
F Bf Swaps - 5,383,552 19,162,944 24,546,496
Br &4 Equity contracts
A HifE Options purchased - - 366,800 366,800
i R Options written — = 350,696 350,696
FEITETAEEH Credit derivative contracts
BAGEENES Credit defaults swaps purchased - = 200,000 200,000
SR EEEANED Credit defaults swaps written - = 200,000 200,000
SHHEEEE AR Credit defaults swaps written
—ER® - investment - - 683,753 683,753
- 5,383,552 70,269,479 75,653,031
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34. fTEEMIA ()

34. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

KFHRITEE
The Group
2007
(B#R)
(restated)
HREE
ARTHEE
AR
SRIA
EITERE
Managed in
conjunction Hth
FEEA  with finandial BIERE
YR EET instruments EERM®
FRIRFE designated at Others,
Qualifying fair value including
for hedge through held a5
accounting  profit or loss for trading Total
EEEL Exchange rate contracts
i=HA Forwards - 41,838 44,056,201 44,098,039
fs A\ B Options purchased - - 9,369,755 9,369,755
Jh ) B Options written = = 7,655,005 7,655,005
FEEL Interest rate contracts
2 HR Swaps 522,754 6,298,420 42,875,465 49,696,639
RHEH Equity contracts
s A HAE Options purchased = = 3,156,992 3,156,992
i A Options written - - 3,106,256 3,106,256
FEETETIAEGRN Credit derivative contracts
BAGEENES Credit defaults swaps purchased - = 200,000 200,000
SHHEEEEAEEH Credit defaults swaps written - = 200,000 200,000
SHHEEEAEEH Credit defaults swaps written
—KRER® - investment = = 785,058 785,058
Jh 48 Bl 3Rt HA Total return swaps written
—IRE A% - investment - - 393,756 393,756
522,754 6,340,258 111,798,488 118,661,500
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TTEEMITAGR)

34. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

KT ERIT
The Bank
2008
HREE
AAFEE
AR
S@MITA
HITEE
Managed in
conjunction EHth
FFEEA  with finandial BIERE
&R instruments EEM®
BRIEJ%  designated at Others,
Qualifying fair value including
for hedge through held AaF
accounting  profit or loss for trading Total
EREK) Exchange rate contracts
= Forwards - - 33,007,714 33,007,714
B A HAE Options purchased - - 9,144,406 9,144,406
o AR Options written - - 7,062,478 7,062,478
FEEL Interest rate contracts
7 Bf Swaps - 5,383,552 19,357,944 24,741,496
BRIDEH Equity contracts
HE A HfE Options purchased — — 366,800 366,800
pfusp:il> Options written = = 350,696 350,696
FEEMETIREEH Credit derivative contracts
BAGEENED Credit defaults swaps purchased - = 200,000 200,000
SHHEEEE AR Credit defaults swaps written - - 200,000 200,000
THHEEE A Credit defaults swaps written
—ERR - investment - - 683,753 683,753
- 5,383,552 70,373,791 75,757,343
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34. fTEEMIA ()

34. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

KFHRIT
The Bank
2007
(EB3R)
(restated)
HRYEE
ARTHEE
AR
ERTH
EITERE
Managed in
conjunction EAh, -
ERA  with finandial BIERE
Y&t instruments BEERAR
I F%  designated at Others,
Qualifying fair value including
for hedge through held aF
accounting  profit or loss for trading Total
FEREK) Exchange rate contracts
=H Forwards - 41,838 44,968,354 45,010,192
#8 A HRfE Options purchased = = 9,369,755 9,369,755
S HH BARE Options written - - 7,655,005 7,655,005
MEEH Interest rate contracts
=5 Swaps 522,754 6,318,420 43,431,511 50,272,685
B’ &R Equity contracts
B A HARE Options purchased - - 3,156,992 3,156,992
Vi HRE Options written - - 3,106,256 3,106,256
FEEMETIEAH Credit derivative contracts
BAEEELEE Credit defaults swaps purchased = = 200,000 200,000
SHHEEE LR E Credit defaults swaps written = = 200,000 200,000
SHHEEE AR Credit defaults swaps written
— & R% - investment - - 785,058 785,058
Ji 48 2] 2R HA Total return swaps written
—ER®% - investment - - 393,756 393,756
522,754 6,360,258 113,266,687 120,149,699

BOTEESMTAZHEBBRFCENSHE - A
HEerFERBTESRIASENGIRT

I °

BERGERAKERANRITANTEFER
BSHEHNUEHERIMAENEHIA

8% o
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Certain comparative figures in respect of derivative financial
instruments have been reclassified to conform with the current

period’s presentation in relation to the classification of the derivative
financial instruments.

or transactions undertaken to hedge these positions.

The trading transactions include the Group’s and the Bank’s
positions arising from the execution of trade orders from customers



34.

TTEEMITAGR)

34.

(a) FTHEEMIAZERMR

(i)

(ii)

EREIHP TR

WEMBRIED - AEERART
FEE R AENTEERTAZA
FEEHRZED

Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
(a) Use of derivative financial instruments

0

as hedging instruments

The following is a summary of the fair values of
derivative financial instruments held for hedging
purposes by type of derivatives entered into by the
Group and the Bank:

KT RITERE FoK T #RIT
The Group and the Bank

2008 2007
BE =L BE =N
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
FMEEH Interest rate contracts
(Ffi5£18(a)%28)  (notes 18(a) & 28) - - 783 15,052

HERBANTEREATEEY
Mo AR S R E B TSR
AR TEERE 2 AR -

EREETA

WEMERIED - AEERART
FEEBEAZNITESRTAZA
FEEHRZED

(ii)

Interest rate swaps are used principally as fair value
hedges to protect against changes in the fair value of
assets due to movements in market interest rates.

as trading instruments

The following is a summary of the fair values of
derivative financial instruments held for trading
purposes by type of derivatives entered into by the
Group and the Bank:

XFIRITEE
The Group
2008 2007

BE afE BE afs
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
[ERAH Exchange rate contracts 238,465 226,873 206,279 156,466
FMEEH Interest rate contracts 978,078 640,049 275,183 387,402
RIDEH Equity contracts 64,124 63,455 192,174 192,495
SEHTETAEAA  Credit derivative contracts 5,929 114,786 1,431 28,981
A5t (BisE16%27) Total (notes 16 and 27) 1,286,596 1,045,163 675,067 765,344

XFIRIT

The Bank

2008 2007

BE afE BE afs
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
[ERAH Exchange rate contracts 238,344 226,778 204,464 155,513
FEEH Interest rate contracts 982,910 642,543 282,857 387,993
BRIDEH Equity contracts 64,124 63,455 192,174 192,495
SEHTETAEAA  Credit derivative contracts 5,929 114,786 1,431 28,981
A5t (BisE16%27) Total (notes 16 and 27) 1,291,307 1,047,562 680,926 764,982
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34. fTESRMTEE) 34. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
(b) fTHEESMTIENFRER (b) Remaining life of derivative financial instruments

TERAREEMETANEEANEES
7 IRERERZ BB DA o

The following tables provide an analysis of the notional
amounts of derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining periods to settlement at
the balance sheet date.

KFIRITEE
The Group
2008

15

B5F A

Over 1 year
156 A but within S5ELALE A&t
Within 1 year 5 years Over 5 years Total
EREH Exchange rate contracts 41,596,321 7,708,965 - 49,305,286
FEAL Interest rate contracts 10,802,611 8,979,076 4,764,809 24,546,496
& & # Equity contracts 717,496 - - 717,496
EETETIAREYN Credit derivative contracts 490,000 593,753 - 1,083,753
53,606,428 17,281,794 4,764,809 75,653,031

KT IRITEE
The Group
2007

154 F

B5F A

Over 1 year
1R but within S5ELAE A&t
Within 1 year 5years  Over 5 years Total
EERE 4 Exchange rate contracts 55,999,003 5,123,796 = 61,122,799
FEEH Interest rate contracts 28,180,057 15,945,087 5,571,495 49,696,639
DG L Equity contracts 6,263,248 = = 6,263,248
EEMETAAN Credit derivative contracts 593,756 985,058 = 1,578,814
91,036,064 22,053,941 5,571,495 118,661,500
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34.

L=

o1
(b)

(9]

ST EE) 34. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
TTEESRMIEMNTEIRFH(E) (b) Remaining life of derivative financial instruments
(Continued)
KFERTIT
The Bank
2008
E
B5FR
Over 1 year
156 A but within S5ELAE a5t
Within 1 year 5years  Over 5 years Total
ERE4L Exchange rate contracts 41,552,131 7,662,467 = 49,214,598
MEER Interest rate contracts 10,842,611 9,134,076 4,764,809 24,741,496
BRDEHL Equity contracts 717,496 = = 717,496
FEETETAERY Credit derivative contracts 490,000 593,753 = 1,083,753
53,602,238 17,390,296 4,764,809 75,757,343
KFIRTT
The Bank
2007
1R E
B5F R
Over 1 year
1561 but within S5ELAE =X
Within 1 year 5years  Over 5 years Total
EEEL Exchange rate contracts 56,911,156 5,123,796 - 62,034,952
FEEH Interest rate contracts 28,531,103 16,095,087 5,646,495 50,272,685
&4 Equity contracts 6,263,248 - - 6,263,248
FEETETEALN Credit derivative contracts 593,756 985,058 = 1,578,814
92,299,263 22,203,941 5,646,495 120,149,699
FERMRMESIENT : (c) The credit risk weighted amounts are as follows:
XFIRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
EREH Exchange rate contracts 360,038 400,773 350,052 399,651
=G Interest rate contracts 437,998 96,040 432,534 96,040
RIDER Equity contracts 59,454 284,956 59,448 284,956
EEMETAEAHD Credit derivative contracts 35,196 43,035 35,196 43,035
892‘686 824,804 877,2_30 823,682

STEEERRINEFHEEEAT A Z BN
ENF0%ZE100% © M FEEEN Rt K

BRFELHIVE -

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk
weighted average amounts range from 0% to 100%. These
amounts do not take into account the effects of bilateral
netting arrangements.
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35. IRERTMERMTE

(a)

BEBFERBERFH 2FRER
HER®

35. Notes to the consolidated cash flow

statement

(@) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash outflow

from operating activities

KFRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
vl Operating profit 1,488,015 1,984,405
& (BsES(R) Depreciation (note 5(f)) 104,895 90,516
12 B 5@t 8 — 828 2 A FEE(FEES) EIP — fair value of awards (note 5(f)) 13,870 13,870
#EBEF S (F:5(b)) Interest expense on subordinated
liabilities (note 5(b)) 344,361 264,804
EEAAFBEFSABRZEERE Change in fair value of subordinated
ZATEEE liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss (1,045,216) 18,938
A ESREE 2 RERK Impairment losses charged on
available-for-sale financial assets 291,527 -
B MEH Profits tax paid (310,642) (308,831)
JRZNEAR 318 A sl A £ 2 B ES 3 Change in treasury bills with original
maturity of three months or above (2,642,353) 990,113
JRZNEARR 4318 A sl A £ 2 E B Change in placements with banks,
TFHERITRIZE ~ RRIRITR central banks and other financial
H b S TR institutions with original maturity of
three months or above 5,532,736 (1,790,440)
BORBRE Change in trade bills 142,913 7,004
a2 EREE Change in certificates of deposit held (1,631,980) 70,660
EERBREEZD Change in trading assets (713,616) (296,365)
EEAATEEFAER . EREES Change in financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss 4,190,293 (1,317,329)
BFERREMIRIEE Change in advances to customers and
other accounts (4,591,689) (10,504,764)
HRITEZE « PRIBITREAM S RIS Change in deposits and balances of banks,

ZIFNEE central banks and other financial institutions ~ (2,559,047) (2,824,019)
BEFEFEHREH Change in deposits from customers 1,199,354 11,840,534
BRI TE R Change in certificates of deposit issued (1,679,716) (1,160,335)
BEERCREY Change in trading liabilities 279,819 174,445
H AR IE R EEHE E) Change in other accounts and provision (690,213) 290,727
AEFEE R ZEL/FRE Net cash outflow from operating activities (2,276,689) (2,456,067)
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35. ZERERERME(E)

(b)

REREEAREAERGEEEABERZ
HiR

35. Notes to the consolidated cash flow
statement (Continued)

(b)

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the
consolidated balance sheet

XFHRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
R e RIFHERITRIZ « PRRITREA Cash and balances with banks, central
& RUEIE RS banks and other financial institutions 4,675,717 3,306,767
TFEHGFEHERI TR « PRIFITRHAMEER  Placements with banks, central banks
HIBTIA and other financial institutions 23,847,351 28,942,740
BT ES Treasury bills 3,987,894 2,893,910
Wi EEBBERANZERE Amounts shown in the consolidated
balance sheet 32,510,962 35,143,417
R FRAEARR A 31E A s A E 2 #iEE Less: Amounts with an original maturity
of three months or above (3,604,424) (6,494,807)
BRI R 2 SRITRIZE « PRIBITR Deposits and balances of banks,
H A& pitrE 2 175K central banks and other
financial institutions that are
repayable on demand (198,430) (148,103)
REERERERANZEE R Cash and cash equivalents in the
ZRNEIER consolidated cash flow statement 28,708,108 28,500,507

36. DIEHKE

(a)

EBDE
TERTEBEREIFR  FEETR
1B HEERMHEEEER -

PERTEFRORIEEEN  EFrE
RAEBIRITE -

MEXBERINEEE -

BE °

HMEBEmRRE®  REEERBE R
RIRERIFTBIBRTS ©

AOBNEBKAR X2 BERRES - 17
HRE REMEREMARESEDET
FrEEBARHERERE -

36. Segment reporting

(a)

Business segments
Retail banking activities include acceptance of deposits,
residential mortgages, hire purchase and consumer loans.

Corporate banking activities include advance of commercial
and industrial loans, trade financing and institutional banking.

Treasury activities include foreign exchange services,
management of investment securities and trading activities.

Other business activities include insurance businesses,
stockbroking activities and services for retirement schemes.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the shareholders’ funds,
investments in premises and property investment and other
activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to specific
business segments.
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36. Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) XEBoHEGE) (a) Business segments (Continued)
XFRITEE
The Group
2008
TERT ERT B
5 ES FHE i63ixic
Retail Corporate BEEK s £%  Intersegment At
banking banking Treasury Others  Unallocated elimination Total
FHEIA Net interest income 1,601,588 528,693 209,879 3,130 101,235 - 2,444,525
FEFISHA Non-interest income 501,555 95,589 569,609 115,623 57,777 - 1,340,153
BEBIA Inter-segment income - - - - 66,097 (66,097) -
BERA Operating income 2,103,143 624,282 779,488 118,753 225,109 (66,097) 3,784,678
EESM Operating expenses (1,029730)  (282,076) (38,204) (78715)  (131,945) - (1,560,670)
BEB(ZE) /WA Inter-segment (expense) /income ~~ (58,937) (2,961) (1,045) (3,154) - 66,097 -
MBAERXRERAZ  Operating profit before
27 impairment losses and
allowances 1,014,476 339,245 740,239 36,884 93,164 - 2,224,008
BIUREBKERRE  Impairment losses and allowances
charged on loans and advances  (229,747) (214,612) - (107) - - (444,466)
e RREE L Impairment losses and allowances
B R EERE charged on available-for-sale
financial assets - - (291,527) - - - (291,527)
EXEH Operating profit 784,729 124,633 448,712 36,777 93,164 - 1488015
BRRENERLE Net losses on revaluation of
BRETEEL investment properties
FEE and disposal of tangible
fixed assets (2,036) (341) (7) (1) (14,724) - (17,109)
HEFEZIHAR Gains on disposal of
HEHESHEE held-to-maturity and
Wi available-for-sale
financial assets 44,281 - 3,115 - - - 47,39%
EEBERRZ Share of net (losses) / profits of
F(ER),/ &7 associated companies - - - (156,189) 187 - (156,002)
BEAET/ (Bi8) Profit / (losses) before taxation 826,974 124,292 451,820 (119,413) 78,627 - 1362300
& (Bzs(0) Depreciation (note 5(f)) 39,242 12,995 709 836 51,113 - 104,895
PEEE Segment assets 58,180,883 34,067,509 18,744,304 148,046 23,069,947 - 134,210,689
BENTR Investments in associated
companies - - - 181,790 7,961 - 189,751
BEE Total assets 58,180,883 34,067,509 18,744,304 329,836 23,077,908 - 134,400,440
BafE Total liabilities 111,205,961 6,505,318 584,483 21,427 5,477,905 - 123,795,094
EASH Capital expenditure 93,982 29,529 10,262 1,951 137,718 - 273,442
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36. DIEFHE (&) 36. Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) EKDE(E) (a) Business segments (Continued)
KFRIEE
The Group
2007
TERT rERT EEK
% % K8 WA
Retail Corporate BEEK EthE £ Intersegment CH)
banking banking Treasury Others  Unallocated elimination Total
FHEMA Net interest income 1,675,442 480,454 69,837 2,265 189,536 - 2417534
FHEHBA Non-interest income 638,520 124,629 (95913) 193,384 13,505 - 874,125
BEBRA Inter-segment income = = = - 61,541 (61,541) =
BERA Operating income 2,313,962 605,083 (26,076) 195,649 264,582 (61541) 3,291,659
BETH Operating expenses (824,676) (209,274) (36,557) (91,432) (143,785) - (1,305,724)
EEB(IL) /A Inter-segment (expense) /income ~~ (54,836) (3,112) (994) (2,599) S 61,541 =

MR AERXRERAZ  Operating profit/ (losses)

EEH /(518 before impairment losses
and allowances 1,434,450 392,697 (63,627) 101,618 120,797 - 1,985,935
BTRERARER Impairment losses and
(1) /B8 allowances (charged) / released
for loans and advances (21,008) 19,532 - (54) - - (1,530)
BN /(B Operating profit/ (losses) 1,413,442 412,229 (63,627) 101,564 120,797 - 1,984,405
B RANERLE Gains / (losses) on revaluation
BRETEEL of investment properties and
Y&/ (&) disposal of tangible fixed assets ~ (2,117) (1,570) (132) (288) 209,039 - 204,932
WEMRHESHEEY  Gains/ (losses) on disposal of
3/ (B1R) avallable-for-sale financial assets = = (55) 39,763 - - 39,708
[EMRE= AR 2% ER  Share of et profits of
associated companies - - - 115,082 % - 115,178
BHanar/ (58) Profit / (losses) before taxation 1,411,325 410,659 (63,814) 256,121 329,932 - 2,344,223
FrE(IS() Depreciation (note 5(f)) 33,952 7,948 3338 672 44,606 = 90,516
PEEE Segment assets 59,560,670 28,502,796 23,736,201 211,176 27348230 - 139,359,073
BENRRE Investments in associated
companies - - - 290,415 1,774 - 298,189
BEE Total assets 59,560,670 28,502,796 23,736,201 501,591 27,356,004 - 139,657,262
2ak Total liabilities 117,656,364 5,148,228 1,013,087 35,124 5,296,423 - 129,149,226
B Capital expenditure 576,666 65963 251 529 259,179 = 902,588
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36. 7 IEEKE (F&)
b) EHHE

36. Segment reporting (Continued)

BESEEMDIZNBE AR T ELEME
WwEly  FABERFEXKEERE
BARRZARITOITAAE L ME]D

HEION
BRADER]

BRE

BaE
IRET A
(MizE33(@))
BA

BEERA
BRADER]
BERE

waE
SIRET R
(MizE33(@))
BA

Total operating income

Profit before taxation

Total assets

Total liabilities

Contingent liabilities and
commitments (note 33(a))

Capital expenditure

Total operating income

Profit before taxation

Total assets

Total liabilities

Contingent liabilities and
commitments (note 33(a))

Capital expenditure

148 %=#1F+ —BENEEH

Bk
Hong Kong

3,142,972
1,110,326
108,184,902
99,834,565

22,868,500
189,528

Bk
Hong Kong

2,627,092
1,908,135
116,376,217
99,956,395

15,536,603
748,514

(b)

Geographical segments

The information concerning geographical segments has
been classified by the geographical location of the principal
operations of the subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank
itself, of the geographical location of the branch responsible
for reporting the results or booking the assets and liabilities.

R

Macau

522,611
279,878
18,641,478
17,287,780

3,165,263
57,026

R

Macau

546,152
372,087
20,589,836
19,275,080

3,174,117
87,311

XFHRTEE
The Group
2008

Bt
Mainland Hith
China Others
376,776 14,434
178,363 12,518
15,136,608 3,025,664
12,643,794 2,817,547
1,094,646 -
26,888 -

XFHRTEE
The Group
2007

Bt
Mainland Hith
China Others
292,715 18,900
156,651 16,150
12,041,332 7,883,939
10,656,676 7,668,117
1,812,711 -
66,763 -

0
e
&%
Less: inter-
segment
elimination

(272,115)
(218,785)
(10,588,212)
(8,788,592)

(2,773,874)

I
E
Mot 4558
Less: inter-
segment
elimination

(193,200)
(108,800)
(17,234,062 )
(8,407,042)

(2,000,147)

At

Total

3,784,678
1,362,300
134,400,440
123,795,094

24,354,535
273,442

At

Total

3,291,659
2,344,223
139,657,262
129,149,226

18,523,284
902,588



37. EXBEALRS 37. Material related party transactions

() EFERR (a) Substantial shareholder
ANEER  AEEEANRITZ EEREAH During the year, transactions with The Bank of New York
KIEERIBTTERNENBARZRS * 5 Mellon Corporation (“BNY”), a substantial shareholder of
BR—MRIEBEB REEREET - FRZ the Bank, or its subsidiaries are entered into by the Group in
W% - EEBERANC PSSR REER the ordinary course of business and on normal commercial
ERRFEYINT ¢ terms. The income and expenses for the year, average on-

balance sheet outstanding for the year and on-balance sheet
outstanding at the balance sheet date are:

KFIRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
(i) FAZWARZH (i) Income and expense for the year
2008 2007 2008 2007
FBUWA Interest income 3,805 13,080 3,736 13,080
MEXH Interest expense 1,475 2,172 1,475 2,172
(i FAZAEAGBRAZFHER (i) Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year
2008 2007 2008 2007
& RFHERTTRZE © Cash and balances with banks,
R RTT R E A Rl central banks and other
HIBRIA financial institutions 112,787 102,961 104,822 99,512
TEBRTF IR TR ZE Placement with banks, central
RRERTT R E A S B banks and other
MRS FIA financial institutions 196,360 205,633 196,360 205,633
$RTAZE - ARIRTTR  Deposits and balances of banks,
H b & BTS2 73K central banks and other
financial institutions 60,491 55,506 59,696 54,216
(iiiy EBEBRRAZEEHER (i)~ On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date
2008 2007 2008 2007
& RFHERTTREZE © Cash and balances with banks,
PR R H AL & Rl central banks and other
B FIA financial institutions 56,550 28,883 41,203 25,737
TEBRTF IR TR ZE Placement with banks, central
RRERITRE MR banks and other
Mg IR financial institutions 6,728 = 6,728 =
fR1TRIZE ~ RIEFT  Deposits and balances of banks,
H At & RIS 2 73 central banks and other
financial institutions 110,307 214,365 110,307 214,365
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37. EXBAEALRZ (&) 37. Material related party transactions

(b)

(c)

LERRESBEA

19956 A308 + ANRITHES 65 %MiE
2B A RIKF EHREERR AR AR (K
ERiRk ) BB R AR A B ([ B ERH
R 2 2EWBERRHRRBER(F
B)BERAE([HRERR])ZS1EEE
A4 - RIBHETESY  WmHREREE
EXMHRBRERARBRERE ZEREIE -
BB R AKERRBRZEZRE @ 15
ZAFEBITIAN35% ° BB AR
20084F 12 A31HEIER - 3200942 A
9H - WEBEHNE BILER2F - 2009
F1H1HZE2010F12 A31BLE » 18
BREEBAKMRRKREZ BLLmE
E o BIBHTEEERAL  KERBR N T i
Ze R 78 15 4,380,000 7T (2007 4F : 7 #&
4,348,0007T) BEIREA -

MEARE

FA - RNRITEETHAZHMBARZX
5 R RIEREB KA GEET -
FRAZKXZ - BEABRAZ FHERR
HBEREERBERNIMERFIINT

(Continued)

(b)

(c)

Minority interest holder

On 30th June, 1995, Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company
Limited (“WHZ Insurance”), a 65 percent owned subsidiary
of the Bank, entered into a Management Agreement
with Swiss Insurance Management (Hong Kong) Limited
(“Swiss Insurance”), a wholly own subsidiary of Zurich
Insurance Limited (“Zurich Insurance”) pursuant to which
Swiss Insurance has been appointed as manager of WHZ
Insurance in connection with the conduct by WHZ Insurance
of its insurance business. Zurich Insurance is a substantial
shareholder of WHZ Insurance holding 35 percent of WHZ
Insurance’s issued share capital. The Management Agreement
expired on 31st December, 2008 and on 9th February, 2009,
the Management Agreement was further extended for two
years from 1st January, 2009 to 31st December, 2010. The
revised management fee is based on a certain percentage of
gross written premiums received. Under the Management
Agreement, WHZ Insurance pays to Swiss Insurance an
amount of HK$4,380,000 (2007: HK$4,348,000), being the
contractual management fees payable during the year.

Subsidiaries

During the year, the Bank entered into the transactions with
subsidiaries owned by the Bank in the ordinary course of
business and on normal commercial terms. The income and
expenses for the year, average on-balance sheet outstanding
for the year, on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet
outstanding at the balance sheet date are:

KFERAT
The Bank
(i) FAZWARIH (i) Income and expense for the year
2008 2007
FEWA Interest income 548,415 530,096
MBS Interest expense 409,501 649,473

(i) FAZEERBRAZFIIEHR

(i) Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year

2008 2007
JE U BT B A B FRIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 17,673,420 11,063,337
PRI B A RIFIA Amounts due to subsidiaries 10,873,880 13,152,706
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37. EXBEALRZ (H])

(0 KMBARGE)

(i) BERBRAZEHERAELR

& W B B8 /A R ROR
eI R AR

vy BERBERIZEEBREH(AL
%)

HEREEERER
R 5B HNETE
B2 A IR ER
H A AdE

v) PTEESRMTAZ&ER&R(EE)

ERAH)
RE A
B EH)

(d) HEERQTF
AEBETHERRA ZAREBEELE
62,000,000 C I EHE A - 2 B R AR
2008 12 A{E3E - 1¥20074F12 8318 -
ZE B E7E%10,533,0000T © WER
2008F 12 A2 HEE -

2007 « AEE R HE A 2EHE AR
RIEFEPERE HiEHE 131,355,000
T NEBHEZFEBALAEEET
1THE - ZERFBEREBRITEERES
Mn0.55%+t & - EREA2012F - B
MIREBEHRTEE20174 - NEEH -
ZE B BB 119,452,0007T (2007
£ 351131,355,0007T) °

37. Material related party transactions
(Continued)

(c)

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Subsidiaries (Continued)
XFERIT
The Bank

(i) On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date

2008 2007
19,057,477 15,271,307
8,140,806 12,285,232

(iv)  Off-balance sheet outstanding (contract amounts) at
the balance sheet date

2008 2007
Direct credit substitutes 15,121 12,712
Transaction-related contingencies 200,000 200,000
Trade-related contingencies 7,393 39,862
Other commitments 2,074,651 622,140

Exchange rate contracts
Interest rate contracts
Equity contracts

(d)

(v)  Derivative financial instruments outstanding (notional
amounts) at the balance sheet date

2008 2007
3,481,013 978,346
345,000 576,046
120 =

Associated companies

The Group provided an unsecured and interest-free loan of
HK$62,000,000 to an associated company which is repayable
in December 2008. At 31st December, 2007, the outstanding
amount was HK$10,533,000 and it has been fully repaid in
December 2008.

The Group also provided secured loans to two of its associated
companies totalling HK$131,355,000 in 2007 to finance their
purchase of the Group’s bank premises during the year 2007.
These loans bear interest rate at 0.55% per annum over
HIBOR and are repayable by 2012 with an option to extend
the repayment period to 2017. At the balance sheet date, the
outstanding amount of the loans are HK$119,452,000 (2007:
HK$131,355,000).

WING HANG BANK e Annual Report 2008 1 51



A5 R R E

Notes to the Financial Statements

37. EXBEALRS ()

37. Material related party transactions

(Continued)

EFBRTHRAE

FA - AEBEIZTHRABREEERE
B REEBLATAEFNARREAS
BEAFENNRRETZERS - FIEXR
SR —RIEREB R E—RFAEER
IKF 2 B RENIGRR R EETT - FA
ZWX EME - BEABRAZ &R
KGR AT

(e) (e)

(i) FRAZWAKRZH
FB U A Interest income
FESE Interest expense

(i FRZBEEBERAZFHES

BEFEEX Advances to customers

BFEER Deposits from customers
(i) BEBBERAZEHBLER

EFEEX Advances to customers

EEFH Deposits from customers

152 X=81T« —BENEEH

Key management personnel

During the year, the Group entered into a number of
transactions with the Group’s key management personnel
and their close family members and companies controlled
or significantly influenced by them. All the transactions are
in the ordinary course of business and under terms and
conditions normally applicable to customers of comparable
standing. The income, expenses and emoluments for the
year, average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year and
on-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date are as
follows:

KFIRITEE KT IRIT
The Group The Bank
(i) Income and expense for the year

2008 2007 2008 2007
15,059 27,718 15,024 27,647
41,326 55,161 39,413 55,160

(i) Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year
2008 2007 2008 2007
455,140 495,163 453,855 493,748
1,805,378 1,338,658 1,727,781 1,338,605

(iii)

On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date

2008 2007 2008 2007
424,256 459,546 423,036 458,187
1,826,001 1,620,200 1,784,439 1,620,089



37. EXBAEALTRZ (&) 37. Material related party transactions

(Continued)
(e) EFETHAE(E) () Key management personnel (Continued)
vy FAzZME (iv)  Emoluments for the year
FETRAEZIME - BIEMFE10 Remuneration for key management personnel,
FFr % B8 FE A< 8R 1T 2 5 508 IR P 511 including amounts paid to the Bank’s directors as
FIEBRENE TR XHES XK disclosed in note 10 and certain of the highest paid
15 - WY employees as disclosed in note 11, is as follows:
KFHRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
EHESRET Short-term employee benefits 38,519 47,328
B A Post-employment benefits 2,342 2,212
&1 £EEh R Equity compensation benefits 9,026 8,882
49,887 58,422
() ESKEABEERN (f) Loans to officers
BREREBRAEHIE161BOKRE - B Particulars of loans to officers disclosed pursuant to Section
TEERSABE ZEFRFBAT 161B(9) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as
follows:
KFIRITEE ROKF RIT
The Group and the Bank
2008 2007
M12831B 2 BB E Aggregate amount of relevant loans
outstanding at 31st December 232,816 264,102
2 FEH =B The maximum aggregate amount of
relevant loans outstanding during the year 344,790 416,113
(90 FR BEREWLELAETFEEALZ (g) During the year, no allowance for impairment losses has been
FRIEE A DR (B 48 R £ (2007 & made in respect of the above advances to related parties
) - (2007: nil).

WING HANG BANK e Annual Report 2008 1 53



A5 R R E

Notes to the Financial Statements

38. BB

38. Management of risks
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The Group has established policies, procedures and limits to
manage various types of risk that the Group is exposed to. Risk
management processes and management information systems
are in place to identify measure, monitor and control credit risk,
liquidity risk, market risk and operational risk. The risk management
policies, procedures and limits are approved by the Board of
Directors or its designated committee, and are monitored and
reviewed regularly by relevant risk management committees, such
as the Credit Committee and the Asset and Liability Management
Committee (“ALMCQ"). Internal auditors perform regular audits
and independent checking to ensure compliance with the policies
and procedures.

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each
of the above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risks, and the Group’s management of
capital.

(a) Credit risk management
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty in
a transaction may default. It arises from the lending, trade
finance, treasury, derivatives and other activities undertaken
by the Group. The Board of Directors has delegated the
Group's credit risk management to the Credit Committee,
which is chaired by the Bank’s Chairman and Chief Executive.

The credit risk management function is independent of
the business units. It oversees the implementation of credit
policies and ensures the quality of credit evaluation and
approval. Credit approval is conducted in accordance with
the Group’s credit policy, which defines the credit extension
criteria, the credit approval and monitoring processes, the
loan classification system and impairment policy. The credit
policy also takes into account the requirements of the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance, guidelines issued by the HKMA and
accounting standards issued by the HKICPA with respect to
large exposures and impairment requirements.

Guidelines to manage credit risk have been laid down in the
Group’s Loaning Manual, which is regularly reviewed and
approved by the Credit Committee. The Loaning Manual
covers the delegated lending authorities, credit extension
criteria, credit monitoring process, loan classification system,
credit recovery and impairment policy.
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38. Management of risks (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (Continued)

0)

(ii)

(iii)

Corporate credit risk

The corporate credit exposures are diversified among
corporates, middle market borrowers and SMEs. The
large corporate exposures are generally concentrated
among highly rated customers. The principal means
of managing credit risk is the credit approval process.
The Group has policies and procedures to evaluate
the potential credit risk of a particular counterparty
or transaction and to approve the transaction. For
corporate clients, the Group has a detailed credit
review system that is applied to each counterparty on
a regular basis. The Group also has limits for exposure
to individual industries and for borrowers and groups
of borrowers, regardless of whether the exposure is in
the form of loans or non-funded exposures. The Group
also has a review process that ensures the proper level
of review and approval depending on the size of the
facility and risk grading of the credit.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review and
monitoring at various levels. The credit policies promote
early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special attention. The Credit
Committee oversees the overall portfolio risk as well as
individual problem loans and potential problem loans
on a regular basis.

Retail credit risk

The Group's retail credit policy and approval processes
are designed based on the characteristics of the retail
banking products: small value but high volume, and
relatively homogeneous transactions. Monitoring the
credit risk of retail exposures is based primarily on
statistical analyses and portfolio review with respect
to different products and types of customers. The
Group reviews and revises the product terms and
customer profiles on a continual basis according to the
performance of respective portfolios and the market
practices.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit
risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
These transactions are, therefore, subject to the same
credit application, portfolio maintenance and collateral
requirements as for customers applying for loans.
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(a) FEERKREE(E)

(iv)

SERRNES

38. Management of risks (Continued)
(@) Credit risk management (Continued)

(iv)
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Cash and balances with banks,
central banks and other
financial institutions

Placements with banks,
central banks and other
financial institutions

Trade bills

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at fair

value through profit or loss
Advances to customers
Advances to banks
Loans to associated companies
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale
financial assets
Financial guarantees and
other credit related
contingent liabilities
Loan commitments and
other credit related

commitments

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly
affect groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit
exposure is material in relation to the Group’s total

exposures. The Group’s portfolio is diversified along
geographic, industry and product sectors in accordance
with the established limits approved by the relevant risk

committees.

(1) Maximum exposure

The maximum exposure to credit risk at

the balance sheet date without taking into
consideration of any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial assets in the
balance sheet after deducting any impairment

allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure

is as follows:
KEHRTER
The Group

2008 2007
4,675,717 3,306,767
23,847,351 28,942,740
220,632 363,545
1,748,373 1,034,757
2,509,992 6,700,285
79,828,837 74,331,816
- 93,920
119,452 141,888
16,318,019 18,891,888
2,074,058 2,833,340
22,280,477 15,689,944

2008

2,612,807

21,872,818
163,040
1,751,795

2,509,992
45,785,463

119,452
19,057,477

14,807,799

2,929,884

20,640,724

KF T
The Bank
2007

1,976,792

26,521,117
303,208
1,034,460

6,700,285
43,992,090

141,888
15,271,307

16,545,014

3,737,913

12,356,640



38. ElEE (&)

(a)

38. Management of risks (Continued)

FERREE(E) (a) Credit risk management (Continued)
(iv) EERBRHNSES(E) (iv)  Concentration of credit risk (Continued)

2) E#MZIEEEZX (2)  Credit quality of loans and advances
RITAEERR R TFEE Advances to banks are only made to banks
RAIFERITRIZE - BE A A with good credit standing. Loans to associated
ERNEMETFTAEEES companies are granted as our associated
RIFEVEEE AT » 720085 companies have good credit standing. At 31st
2007128318 » WEB December, 2008 and 2007, no advances to
R ENRITRZEER R banks and loans to associated companies are
BMENTIET BEEFH past due nor impaired. The credit quality of
FEEEEHTWT : advances to customers can be analysed as

follows:
KFRITEE KF AT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BFEREE Gross advances to customers
—JERMMIERE — neither past due nor impaired 78,582,679 73,035,565 45,565,522 43,757,626
—BHEIERE — past due but not impaired 1,107,009 1,213,077 116,878 181,357
—RE(H3E18(0) ~ impaired (note 18(c) 566,508 325,137 348,580 195,228
80,256,196 74,573,779 46,030,980 44,134,211
He of which:
REENEE Gross advances to customers
—1% A — Grade 1: Pass 79,091,299 73,302,581 45,359,003 43,185,347
=R FRIER ~ Grade 2: Special mention 598,389 946,061 323,397 753,636

AEERERE S EBHAE
R B B S B

Eo
A °

The Group classifies the loans and advances in
accordance with the loan classification system
required to be adopted for reporting to the
HKMA.
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38. EEE (&) 38. Management of risks (Continued)

() GFERMRERE(E) (a) Credit risk management (Continued)
(iv) EERBRHNSES(E) (iv)  Concentration of credit risk (Continued)

2) EHAEEEXE) (2)  Credit quality of loans and advances (Continued)
BEAEIERENEFERER The ageing analysis of advances to customers
BT - that are past due but not impaired is as follows:

KEHRTER KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BEBEIERE? Gross advances to customers
RREHMAE that are past due but not
impaired
—BEBEASUT — past due 3 months or less 1,074,348 1,170,309 96,804 148,679
—6fA AT — 6 months or less but
B3fEANE over 3 months 19,290 35,204 8,297 31,069
—1ERUT — 1 year or less but
1B6fE A AL over 6 months 12,978 7,564 11,384 1,609
—1FE — Over 1 year 393 - 393 -
1,107,009 1,213,077 116,878 181,357
R2008F 12 A31H + &"& At 31st December, 2008, advances to customers
B RARBITZEFEFNEE that would be past due or impaired had the
BERERASRENEFE terms not been renegotiated amounted to
K5 BIlE ¥ 42,477,000 7T HK$42,477,000 (2007: HK$25,618,000) and
(2007 FF : /& ¥ 25,618,000 HK$33,766,000 (2007: HK$17,773,000) for the
JC ) K& & ¥ 33,766,000 JT Group and the Bank respectively.
(2007 % : # ¥ 17,773,000
JT) °
(3) BEFRRITEIZEENREE (3)  Credit quality of financial assets other than

REIBHAS 2 BEENER
=E
HERZEERRERTRN
RASEMEEERREE
TR HX5HTEKE
BB EFAR - X HE 5% 5 8
FRERE - REEFEER
R BRIEREZESRE
BRIRKE TS REERE
L BT AR AR PR ERIBBB
REBESHERER -

158 %=#1T+ —BENEEH

advances to customers and banks and loans to
associated companies

Credit risk of treasury transactions is managed
in the same way as the Group manages its
corporate lending risk and risk gradings are
applied to the counterparties with individual
counterparty limits set. It is the Group’s credit
policy not to invest debt securities that are below
the grading of BBB by Standard & Poor’s Ratings
Services or their equivalents unless it is approved
by the Credit Committee.



38. BEREIE(E)

(a)

38. Management of risks (Continued)

CERKRESE(E) (a) Credit risk management (Continued)
(iv) EERBRHNSES(E) (iv)  Concentration of credit risk (Continued)

(3) BEFERRTAZESREE (3)  Credit quality of financial assets other than
RAIEFUI 2 EERER advances to customers and banks and loans to
EHE(E) associated companies (Continued)

REE B - RBRER TR At the balance sheet date, the credit quality
BIEELRTRRBHER of investment in debt securities analysed by
LB T E M 2 T EBE designation of external credit assessment
FREEEEENT - W& institution, Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services or
BBEHFANFAEFR - A their equivalents, is as follows. In the absence of
FREEIT A Z 5 R - such issue ratings, the ratings designated for the
issuers are reported.

KFRITEE KF AT

The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
AAA AAA 4,776,062 2,205,007 4,752,158 2,079,324
AA-ZEAA+ AA-to AA+ 9,227,193 19,095,063 7,886,335 16,929,612
A-ZEA+ A-to A+ 3,276,368 2,601,163 3,188,589 2,576,155
BBBZBBB+ BBB to BBB+ 1,022,710 413,758 1,022,710 413,758
{EK7ABBB Lower than BBB 528,962 667,474 528,962 667,474
18,831,295 24,982,465 17,378,754 22,666,323
i Unrated 249,825 788,864 240,604 768,866
19,081,120 25,771,329 17,619,358 23,435,189

(4) DR E (e (4)  Collateral and other credit enhancements

AEEREFERMEEY
XRE - HEEZME
#REFRRERSFEA
WG - B —RAE
IRTREERMTAER
i BERRAEE N ES
EERBET —RMFAN
HARERSN - ANEE TR EE 2
REERMFFEERYEE
REIR o FERE AN
TREEXTRITETAN
e RREBEIALRE
e °

The Group holds collateral against advances
to customers in the form of mortgages over
property, other registered securities over
assets, cash deposits and guarantees. Collateral
generally is not held over advances to banks,
except when securities are held as part of reverse
repurchase and securities borrowing activity.
The Group also holds commercial properties as
collateral against loans to associated companies.
Collateral held as security for financial assets
or financial derivatives other than advances is
determined by the nature of the instrument.
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38. ElREE (&)

(a)

(b)

38. Management of risks (Continued)

FERREE(E) (a) Credit risk management (Continued)
vy EERBHKSEFR(E) (iv)  Concentration of credit risk (Continued)
4) BFDREMEHEAE) (4)  Collateral and other credit enhancements
(Continued)
HBHEFRENEREE An estimate of the fair value of collateral and
i+ A B m R A E A other credit enhancements held against past due
RABDNFEEGOT ¢ but not impaired financial assets is as follows:
KFRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
BHEEREZ Fair value of collateral and other
EREEMFELZ credit enhancements held
ERmREMER against financial assets that
AP AN ] are past due but not impaired 2,084,210 2,505,643 210,704 312,812
2 & B EREEEE D Analysis of credit risk concentration by the
HEEERER DRI economic sector of the respective financial
1I5E19AE - MAEERSE assets is disclosed in notes 15 to 19 and the
EiEEm o N ERIERE geographical concentration of the Group’s assets
I EE36(0) N E o is disclosed in note 36(b).
REELRAKBEE (b) Liquidity risk management

MEBE &R RGEEE AN EEE
RABMNBIEERNER - AEBEETZ
MBE S RBRERBOR - BREMEREH
RREREARDES - AEEN2008F
EEVORBETL X HI41%  EBRE
EH25% RAEEN -

160 %=#1TF+« —BENEEH

Liquidity risk is the risk of inability to fund an increase in assets
or meet obligations as they fall due. The Group has established
liquidity management policies for ensuring adequate liquidity
is maintained at all times. The Group maintained an average
liquidity ratio of 44.1% in 2008, which is well above the
statutory requirement of 25%.
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(b)
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38. Management of risks (Continued)

(b)

Liquidity risk management (Continued)

Liquidity is managed day-to-day by the Treasurer under
the direction of ALMCO. ALMCO, which comprises
personnel from senior management, treasury function, risk
management, financial management and other business areas
that could affect liquidity risk, is responsible for overseeing
the liquidity risk management, in particular implementation
of appropriate liquidity policies and procedures, identifying,
measuring and monitoring liquidity risk, and control over the
liquidity risk management process. The Board of Directors
approves the liquidity risk strategy and policies, maintaining
continued awareness of the overall liquidity risk profile,
and ensuring liquidity risk is adequately managed and
controlled by senior management within the established risk
management framework.

To cater for funding requirements during ordinary course
of business, sufficient liquid assets are held and also
access to the interbank market is maintained. In addition,
adequate standby facilities are maintained in order to meet
any unexpected and material cash outflow. The Group
also performs regular stress tests which include both an
institution-specific crisis scenario and a general market crisis
scenario, on its liquidity position to ensure adequate liquidity is
maintained at all times.
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(b)
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38.

Management of risks (Continued)

REBECRAKRERE(E) (b) Liquidity risk management (Continued)
TRIFASERNEE AR eRAERE The cash flows payable by the Group for the financial
ERFLE - HRE K HEREAR M 2 (S HYIR & liabilities including interest payable that will be settled by
e - IRESEENAH ERITFERS remaining contractual maturities at the balance sheet date are
mEAKE - AHSRAENENTEIR presented in the following table. The amounts disclosed are
BREMBEZTBEMIIR - KAKER based on the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Interest
B2 ENFETHREH L2 BRI BRER payable in respect of term financial liabilities is reported
RITIREER A mMAITR - based on contractual interest payment date. Interest payable
in respect of perpetual subordinated notes is reported based
on the contractual interest payable up to the Bank’s optional
redemption date.
KFR5E
The Group
2008
1BAME  3EAME 1) £
{B3fHAR B1%ER {E5%m
Over Over Over Remi
llS3p 1EAR Tmonth 3 months 1 year SER E ]
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over BB Gross cash
on demand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated outflow
FARE  PRETR Deposits and balances of
Al emsE AR banks, central banks and
other financial institutions 206,048 23299 82,985 - - - - 312,332
RPHH Deposits from customers 30,315,268 55,084,705 22,421,758 7,226,368 643,607 - - 115,691,706
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued - 53,314 528,685 750,774 300,000 - - 1632713
ITEEMIA Derivative financial instruments - 14,100 31,224 158,355 576,151 358,281 - 113811
kEBE Subordinated liabilities - - 81,910 176,659 1418311 754860 4843813 7,275,553
ABE Other liabilities - 736,360 148,853 331,042 65,370 - 163,398 1,445,023
30521316 55911778 23295415 8,643,198 3003439 1,113,141 5007211 127,495,498
AR S Unrecognised loan commitments 19,324,240 267,162 192,032 1,391,157 1,052,703 53,183 - 22,280477
KFRITEE
The Group
2007
EANE  3EANME 18 E
{B3fEARA B1%R ERE
Over Over Over Bemi
&R 1ERA Tmonth 3 months 1 year SELL ot
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over BB Gross cash
on demand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated outflow
FITFE - FRFIR  Deposits and halances of
Efh S REE banks, central banks and
other financial institutions 158,495 1,195,493 501,553 918,427 155,903 - - 2,929,871
REER Deposits from customers 28,342,797 66,048,172 14986319 4,642,610 649,264 - - 114,669,162
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued - 205850 1,361,400 893,498 914,674 - - 337542
(TEeRIA Derivative financial instruments - 39,007 11,484 192,007 446,215 432,686 - 112139
kEBE Subordinated liabilities - - - 227,865 759944 3485547 3120920 7,594,276
At Other liabilties - 1,313,950 34074 470,717 78,638 - 48216 2,145,595
28,501,292 68802472 17,094,830 7345124 3004638 3918233 3,169,136 131,835,725
AR B L Unrecognised loan commitments 11,768,598 211,457 43387 1478787 1920661 267,054 - 15,689,944




38. AkERE (&) 38. Management of risks (Continued)

(b) RBELERERE(HE) (b) Liquidity risk management (Continued)
KR
The Bank
2008
1EANE  3EAME 180 £
B3fEAR B1%5R [ESER
Over Over Over Bemi
HIEER ERR Tmonth 3 months 1 year SEME pet
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over B8 Gross cash
on demand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated outflow
FORE  PRETR  Deposits and balances of
EteBMELER banks, central banks and
other financial institutions 164,310 23,299 - - - - - 187,609
LIS Deposits from customers 22,755,800 46229510 18517774 4,302,920 206,573 - - 90157
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued - 52,789 528,404 650,000 300,000 - - 1531193
ITEEMIA Derivative financial instruments - 13,979 31,411 159,395 578,605 358,281 - 141,67
kEBE Subordinated liabilities - - 81,910 176,659 1418311 754,860 4,843,813 7,275,553
2Bk Other liabilities - 394,304 96,256 151,007 29,892 - 114,944 786,403
22,920,110 46,713,881 19,255,755 5,439,981 2,533,381 1,113,141 4,958,757 102,935,006
AR SR Unrecognised loan commitments 20,080,645 118,936 48,051 63,889 276,020 53,183 - 20,640,724
x5
The Bank
2007
1EANE  3EANE 150 £
1B3fEAR B1%ER {BSER
Over Over Over Band
il e 1EAR Tmonth 3 months 1 year SEI E o]
Repayable Within -~ butwithin =~ butwithin -~ but within QOver &8 Gross cash
on demand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Undated outflow
A%  FRFIR  Deposits and halances of
e s mn banks, central banks and
other financial institutions 148301 1,033,030 - - - - - 1,181,331
LIS Deposits from customers 21,425,554 53351791 11,818,661 2,986,846 224,395 - - 89,807,247
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued = 209251 1,360,009 823,387 812,508 - - 3205155
fTESRTA Derivative financialinstruments - 38,541 15,941 192,493 447,603 432827 - 1,127,405
kEBE Subordinated liabilities - - - 93,022 759,944 949800 3120920 4,923,686
2Bk Qther liabilities - 613,763 162,153 240,725 41,834 - 12,746 1,071,221
2157385 55246376 13,356,764 4,336,473 2,286,284 1382627 3133666 101,316,045
ARER L Bk s Unrecognised loan commitments 11,635,004 - - 271,639 379,997 70,000 - 12,356,640

AEFERARTOHEIEEENRAERER
REHEEXEER 2 FR = EEE

2 VBRI AT R 5 RBRES0

The detail of the analysis on the Group’s and Bank’s material
assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on

the remaining period at balance sheet date to the contractual

maturity date are set out in note 30.

WING HANG BANK ¢ Annual Report 2008 1 63



A5 R R E

Notes to the Financial Statements
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38. Management of risks (Continued)

(c)

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk arising from the movements in market
prices of on- and off-balance sheet positions in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates as well as equity and commodity
prices and the resulting change in the profit / loss or reserve
of the Group.

The Group is exposed to market risk on position taken or
financial instrument held or taken such as foreign exchange
contracts, interest rate contracts, fixed income and equity
securities and derivatives instruments.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the policies for
the management of market risks and trading authorities.
ALMCO has been delegated the responsibility of controlling
and monitoring market risk including regular review of the
risk exposures and the risk management framework such
as the established limits and stop-losses. The limits are set
by ALMCO and reviewed on a periodic basis with reference
to market conditions, with any material changes requiring
a review by the Board of Directors. It is the Bank's policy
that no limit should be exceeded. Middle Office has been
delegated the duties of intra-day monitoring and ensuring
compliance with the policy and limits.

The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing the
portfolio of trading instruments. It reduces excessive market
risk by offsetting trading transactions or hedging the open
positions by executing derivative contracts with other market
counterparties. Trading of interest rate and foreign exchange
derivative contracts forms an integral part of the Group’s
trading activities, which are primarily for squaring the trading
positions or covering the customer driven positions.

The Group uses the Price Value of a Basis Point (“PVBP")
measurement to monitor and limit its interest rate risk
exposure. PVBP is a technique involving the calculation of
the change in present value of a financial instrument or a
portfolio of instruments due to a change of one basis point
in interest rates. It also provides a quick tool to evaluate the
impact on profit and loss due to a basis point movement in
interest rates.
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38. Management of risks (Continued)

(c)

Increase 100 basis points
Decrease 100 basis points

Market risk management (Continued)

@)

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate exposures arise from lending,
deposit taking as well as treasury activities. Interest
rate risk primarily results from the timing differences in
the repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments, which may apply to both banking book
and trading book. It also relates to positions from non-
interest bearing liabilities including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate
loans and liabilities. The Group’s interest rate risk is
monitored by the ALMCO within limits approved by the
Board, including interest rate gap limit, product limit
and PVBP limit. The Group also uses interest rate swaps
and other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

As the balance sheet date, the impact of a change in
100 basis points in interest rates would change the
Group's profit before tax as follows. The effect on
interest-bearing financial instruments and interest rate
swaps has been included in this calculation.

2008 2007
RNEEEBRTLAT REEE R AT
piz b=y 1) biols= )1V
R A) ORt )
Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) in
Group's profit

(decrease) in
Group's profit

before tax before tax
50,305 20,184
(50,305) (20,184)

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as
from certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural
interest rate risk is monitored by ALMCO.
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38. BEREIE(E)

38. Management of risks (Continued)

() WHEEREE(E) (c) Market risk management (Continued)
()  FI=@EBR(E) (i) Interest rate risk (Continued)
TRETREERAEEIRBENTE The following tables indicate the expected next
BN RFIREETH © repricing dates for the assets and liabilities at the
balance sheet date.
KEFHTEE
The Group
2008
3fEAME 1M E
E1FER {B5FR
3fAR  Over3months  Over T year SEME 25
&a Within but within but within Over  Non-interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BE Assets
ReRGHRITAZE ©  Cash and balances with banks,
RRRITREM SR central banks and other
R finandial institutions 4,675,717 3,912,757 - - - 762,960
THEHRRTRE - Placements with banks, central
RRBITREMESE banks and other financial
BT institutions 23,847,351 23,714,172 133,179 - - -
EUESH Trade bills 220,632 210,212 10,420 - - -
BEERREE Trading assets 1,748,373 - 77,642 378,705 - 1,292,026
EENATEERA Financial assets designated at
BRZeMEE fair value through profit or loss 2,509,992 392,582 21,768 1,481,993 613,649 -
REERREMIRE Advances to customers and
other account 81,367,674 67,929,606 5,951,850 5,764,775 304,324 1,417,119
FEZEIHE RAH Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
HEZEREE finandial assets 16,318,019 11,247,383 1,360,842 3,234,770 260,714 214,310
BENFRER Loans to associated companies 119,452 119,452 = = = =
A& Other assets 3,593,230 - - - - 3,593,230
BEE Total assets 134,400,440 107,526,164 7,555,701 10,860,243 1,178,687 7,279,645
afg Liabilities
SRITR%E - RRIETR  Deposits and balances of banks,
HiterlE s 73 central banks and other
financial institutions 308,994 261,013 - - - 47,981
REGER Deposits from customers 115,168,340 102,345,845 7,472,517 407,870 399 4,941,709
BETENE Certificates of deposit issued 1,629,488 922,068 403,258 304,162 - =
BERRAE Trading liabilities 1,045,163 - - - - 1,045,163
HEafE Other liabilities 1,842,305 42,470 - - - 1,799,835
BEEE Subordinated liabilities 3,800,804 - - 1,743,773 2,057,031 -
BaE Total liabilities 123,795,094 103,571,396 1,875,775 2,455,805 2,057,430 7,834,688
PTETA(FITHRA) Derivatives (in the banking book)
5/ (R)EFE net long / (short) position
(%z%3) (notional amount) = = = = = =
RGBS £ Interest rate sensitivity gap 10,605,346 3,954,768 (320,074) 8,404,438 (878743)  (555,043)

166 %*=#1T+ —BENEEH
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38. Management of risks (Continued)

(0 WHERREE(E) (c) Market risk management (Continued)
()  FI=@EBR(E) () Interest rate risk (Continued)
XFHRTEER
The Group
2007
EALE 1M E
E1FR 5% R
3fEAA  Over3months  Over 1 year SENE 28
A% Within but within but within Over  Non-interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
EE Assets
BeRGEHERITEE ©  Cash and balances with banks,
FRIRTREM SR central banks and other
WEE financial institutions 3,306,767 2,344,451 - - - 962,316
EHERBRTRE - Placements with banks, central
RRFITREMSE banks and other financial
IR institutions 28,942,740 28,197,536 745,204 - - -
EUES Trade bills 363,545 352,375 11,170 - - -
BEERREE Trading assets 1,034,757 - 80,756 245,541 = 708,460
BENATEERS Financial assets designated at
BRZEHEE fair value through profit or loss 6,700,285 1,347,482 1,280,899 2,758,388 1,313,516 -
REEFREMEEE Advances to customers and
other account 76,682,065 63,182,508 5,619,758 5,122,011 404,273 2,353,515
RITAZEER Advances to banks 93,920 = 15,896 78,024 = =
FEZEEA kA Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
HEZTREE financial assets 18,891,888 12,796,233 378,447 4,418,962 1,151,105 147,141
BENAER Loans to associated companies 141,888 131,355 = = = 10,533
HEthEE Other assets 3,499,407 = = = = 3,499,407
BEE Total assets 139,657,262 108,351,940 8,132,130 12,622,926 2,868,894 7,681,372
af& Liabilities
$FITRZE « FRERITR  Deposits and balances of banks,
Hit @ miE 2 70 central banks and other
financial institutions 2,817,714 1,176,059 1,425,700 206,112 - 9,843
REER Deposits from customers 113,968,986 103,239,077 4,481,430 323,191 591 5,924,697
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued 3,309,204 2,932,464 123,724 253,016 - -
BERZAR Trading liabilities 765,344 - - - - 765,344
HithBfE Other liabilities 2,629,089 30,359 - = = 2,598,730
BEEE Subordinated liabilities 5,658,889 = 2,535,747 = 3,123,142 =
BafkE Total liabilities 129,149,226 107,377,959 8,566,601 782,319 3,123,733 9,298,614
PTETA(FITHRA) Derivatives (in the banking book)
&/ ()R8 net long / (short) position
(£z8H) (notional amount) = 241,871 210,662 (257,476) (195,057) =
FIEGREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap 10,508,036 1,215,852 (223,809) 11,583,131 (449.896)  (1,617,242)
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38. BEREIE(E)

38. Management of risks (Continued)

(0 WHERREE(E) (c) Market risk management (Continued)
(i) FIEREKE) () Interest rate risk (Continued)
KFERT
The Bank
2008
3MEAE 10 E
E1FR 854K
3fAA  Over 3 months Over 1 year SEE %E
A& Within but within but within Over  Non-interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BE Assets
BeRGEHERTTEE ©  Cash and balances with banks,
RRBITREMSE central banks and other
WE0E financial institutions 2,612,807 2,116,639 - - - 496,168
EHERBRTRSE - Placements with banks, central
RRFITREMESE banks and other financial
IR institutions 21,872,818 21,817,999 54,819 - = =
EUES Trade bills 163,040 152,620 10,420 - - -
BEERREE Trading assets 1,751,795 - 77,642 378,705 - 1,295,448
BENATEERS Financial assets designated at
B/ eHEE fair value through profit or loss 2,509,992 392,582 21,768 1,481,993 613,649 =
REEFREMEERE Advances to customers and
other accounts 46,631,805 43,750,035 1,321,958 550,578 234,306 774,928
FAEIHA KAt Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
HEZSREE financial assets 14,807,799 10,041,339 1,195,187 3,144,708 260,714 165,851
[EWIH B A RFE Amounts due from subsidiaries 19,057,477 10,389,391 6,133,076 1,740,000 610,000 185,010
BENAER Loans to associated companies 119,452 119,452 - = = =
A& Other assets 5,726,670 - - - - 5,726,670
BEE Total assets 115,253,655 88,780,057 8,814,870 7,295,984 1,718,669 8,644,075
af& Liabilities
$FITRZE « FHRERITR  Deposits and balances of banks,
Hit @ mE 2 70 central banks and other
financial institutions 184,479 178,236 - - - 6,243
REER Deposits from customers 91,703,799 83,155,878 4,257,000 122,698 = 4,168,223
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 1,529,488 922,068 303,258 304,162 - -
BERZAR Trading liabilities 1,047,562 - - - - 1,047,562
FERHE A AR Amounts due to subsidiaries 8,140,806 4,142,046 2,610,745 603,757 - 784,258
HafE Other liabilities 1,078,562 42,470 - - - 1,036,092
BEEE Subordinated liabilities 3,800,804 - - 1,743,773 2,057,031 -
BaE Total liabilities 107,485,500 88,440,698 7,171,003 2,774,390 2,057,031 7,042,378
PTETA(FITHRA) Derivatives (in the banking book)
5/ (R)EFE net long / (short) position
(BEHE) (notional amount) = = = = = =
FIR GRS 25 Interest rate sensitivity gap 7,768,155 339,359 1,643,867 4,521,594 (338,362) 1,601,697
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38. Management of risks (Continued)

(0 WHERREE(E) () Market risk management (Continued)
()  FI=@EBR(E) (i) Interest rate risk (Continued)
KFERIT
The Bank
2007
EAKRLE 190 E
B1ER {B5F R
3fEAA  Over3months  Over 1 year SENE 28
A Within but within but within Over  Non-interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
EE Assets
BeRGEHERITAE ©  Cash and balances with banks,
FRIRITREM SR central banks and other
WIEIE finandial institutions 1,976,792 1,384,179 - - - 592,613
EHERBRTRE - Placements with banks, central
RRIFITREMS R banks and other financial
g institutions 26,521,117 26,465,929 55,188 - - -
B55E Trade bills 303,208 292,038 11,170 - - -
BERGAE Trading assets 1,034,460 - 80,756 245,541 = 708,163
BENATEERS Financial assets designated at
BRZEHEE fair value through profit or loss 6,700,285 1,347,482 1,280,899 2,758,388 1,313,516 -
REEFREMEERE Advances to customers and
other accounts 45,302,894 42,035,153 1,212,943 415,810 324,657 1,314,331
FAZEIIHA KAt Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
HEZSREE financial assets 16,545,014 10,892,512 157,306 4,343,372 1,015,418 136,406
eI B AR Amounts due from subsidiaries 15,271,307 7,706,004 4,957,451 1,860,000 610,000 137,852
BENAER Loans to associated companies 141,888 131,355 = = = 10,533
HihgE Other assets 5,117,547 = = - - 5,117,547
BEE Total assets 118,914,512 90,254,652 7,755,713 9,623,111 3,263,591 8,017,445
af& Liabilities
SRITRIE - PRIEFTR  Deposits and balances of banks,
HierlE s 73 central banks and other
financial institutions 1,175,558 1,168,730 - - - 6,828
BPER Deposits from customers 89,332,555 82,001,997 2,908,630 111,238 = 4,310,690
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 3,109,220 2,932,463 23,741 153,016 = =
BERGARE Trading liabilities 764,982 = = = = 764,982
FERT IR 2 R FUE Amounts due to subsidiaries 12,285,232 4,820,792 5,742,866 1,080,230 = 641,344
HihBE Other liabilities 1,437,389 30,359 = = = 1,407,030
®EAE Subordinated liabilities 3,123,142 - - - 3,123,142 =
BafE Total liabilities 111,228,078 90,954,341 8,675,237 1,344,484 3,123,142 7,130,874
PTET A (SRITERA) Derivatives (in the banking book)
&/ (R)RFE net long / (short) position
(%z8m) (notional amount) - 241,871 210,662 (257,476) (195,057) -
MEGREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 7,686,434 (457,818) (708,862) 8,021,151 (54,608) 886,571
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38. Management of risks (Continued)
(o) Market risk management (Continued)

0)

Interest rate risk (Continued)
The following table indicates the effective interest rates

F= for the last month of the year:
KXFIRITEE XFIRIT
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
% % % %
TE BATF IR TR ZE Placement with banks, central banks and
HRRERTT R E A other financial institutions 2.85 5.26 2.66 5.33
IS ROE
XFERKREBEZHRE Advances to customers and trade bills 3.86 5.48 3.08 4.98
EES Debt securities 3.69 5.56 3.80 5.72
3.63 5.44 3.12 5.26
$R1TEZE - PRIBFTE Deposits and balances of banks, central
E b & mgE 2 75 banks and other financial institutions 2.99 4.26 2.95 3.57
BPEHR Deposits from customers 1.78 3.88 1.80 3.85
BT Certificates of deposit issued 2.88 3.39 2.86 3.34
‘EAE Subordinated liabilities 7.29 5.70 7.29 5.70
2.03 3.97 2.15 3.93

(i) BERE
AREBENINERBRFREINEES -
RERITREMN BB LASNIE R
ARDITHEARRENGEREIEINE
R - EBR/ET  RFIERAR
¥ REEAREBRLZESER -
PRIBINERRRBAEE SR E
HEERBERZBEREE -

ERISNERF R ARIFAEBIER
BREGIR A INE T A RS F
REBERREEMNI0%TIAL - &
AETXEHEKE

170 %5817« —BBNEEH

(ii)

Currency risk

The Group foreign exchange positions, which arise
from foreign exchange dealing, commercial banking
operations and structural foreign currency exposures
arising from capital investment in subsidiaries and
branches outside Hong Kong, mainly in US dollars,
Macau Patacas and Renminbi, are managed by
ALMCO. All foreign exchange positions are managed
by the ALMCO within limits approved by the Board of
Directors.

The net positions or net structural positions in foreign
currencies are disclosed below where each currency
constitutes 10% or more of the respective total net
position or total net structural position in all foreign
currencies.
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38. Management of risks (Continued)
Market risk management (Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

The net option position is calculated on the basis
of delta-weighted positions of all foreign exchange
options contracts. The net structural position includes
the Bank’s overseas branch, banking subsidiaries and
other subsidiaries substantially involved in foreign
exchange trading and include structural assets or
liabilities as follow:

investments in overseas subsidiaries and related

companies; and

- subordinated liabilities.

KFIRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
(E#H)
(restated)
ET &t =TT =
(BN gETEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) us$ Total us$ Total
REEE Spot assets 25,883 53,737 34,087 61,184
BEAE Spot liabilities (32,313) (60,009) (35,080) (62,519)
EHB A Forward purchases 20,792 23,368 23,452 27,373
EHE Forward sales (11,084) (13,808) (19,685) (23,628)
AR AR FEE Net option positions (2,924) (2,935) (2,067) (2,067)
R Net long positions 354 353 707 343
KFIRITEE
The Group
2008
SRPH AEHE
Macau Chinese ETT =
(B HETTEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) Patacas Renminbi us$ Total
HEEEE R Net structural positions 315 1,248 267 1,830
KFIRITEE
The Group
2007
TP AR¥E
Macau Chinese ET =
(B gETEHE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) Patacas Renminbi us$ Total
HEEEE R Net structural positions 260 610 646 1,516
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38. Management of risks (Continued)

(c)

Market risk management (Continued)
(i) Currency risk (Continued)

KFHRIT
The Bank
2008 2007
(E3R)
(restated)
ETT CEil ETT CE
(EMgETEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) us$ Total us$ Total
REEE Spot assets 24,533 45,845 31,716 54,225
REaBE Spot liabilities (31,502) (52,631) (32,821) (56,272)
RHIEA Forward purchases 20,792 23,363 23,443 27,330
EHE T Forward sales (11,081) (13,805) (19,685) (23,607)
R RIFE Net option positions (2,924) (2,935) (2,067) (2,067)
(), BT Net (short) / long positions (182) (163) 586 (391)
KZERIT
The Bank
2008
R AR
Macau Chinese =S, aF
(B EETEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) Patacas Renminbi Us$ Total
EREERRRIFRE Net structural positions (854) 1,021 267 434
KZERIT
The Bank
2007
P AR
Macau Chinese ST, 8%
(B EEITEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) Patacas Renminbi Us$ Total
ERERFE Net structural positions (854) 534 646 326

HOEKABR T LR T S
o LA R EE R A AR
BBIES R - BREBY T EY
SRS IR PR A -
BRREE -

172 =817« —BENEEH

Certain comparative figures in respect of currency
risk have been restated to conform with the current
year's presentation in relation to the amount of the
net option position. The restatement has no impact on
the classification, recognition and measurement of the
amounts recognised in the financial statements.
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38. Management of risks (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Market risk management (Continued)

(i) Equity risk
The Group’s equities exposures in 2008 and 2007
are mainly in long-term equity investments which are
reported as “Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
financial assets” set out in note 19. Equities held for
trading purpose are included under “Trading assets”
set out in note 16. These are subject to trading limits
and risk management control procedures and other
market risk regime.

Operational risk management

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems
or from external events.

The Group'’s risk management framework is established
to control risks at both corporate and departmental levels.
The underlying management principle is built upon a long-
standing culture of high integrity and risk awareness fostered
by senior executives of the Group.

The framework consists of governing policies with control
measures to ascertain absolute compliance by all operating
units. These measures are directed, controlled and held to
account by operational management committees chaired
by senior executives. Regular reviews are performed by the
committees to ensure proper functioning of internal controls
and to identify improvement opportunities.

Furthermore, independent reviews are conducted by the
Group's Internal Audit Division to measure the effectiveness
of the Group’s system of internal controls. This division
reports to the Audit Committee to ensure the framework is
managed with high standards of probity.
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(e)
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38. Management of risks (Continued)

(e)

Capital management

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base to
support the development of the Group’s business and to
meet the statutory capital adequacy ratio. In addition to
meeting the requirements from the HKMA, the Group's
primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it
can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders, by pricing products and services
commensurately with the level of risk and by securing access
to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher
shareholder returns that might otherwise be possible with
greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded
by a sound capital position, and makes adjustments to the
capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.
The amount of minimum capital requirements held for credit,
market and operational risks are calculated in accordance
with the Basel Il requirements and the regulations from the
HKMA.

Capital is allocated to the various activities of the Bank
depending on the risk taken by each business division.
Where the subsidiaries are directly regulated by oversea
regulators, they are required to maintain minimum capital
according to those regulators’ rules. The Bank and certain
financial subsidiaries, as specified by the HKMA, are subject
to the HKMA's capital requirements for its regulatory
supervision purposes. The Group and its individually regulated
subsidiaries have complied with all externally imposed capital
requirements throughout the year ended 31st December,
2008 and 2007 and are well above the minimum required
ratio set by the HKMA.

The capital adequacy ratios as at 31st December, 2008 are
computed on a consolidated basis including the Bank and
certain of its subsidiaries as specified by the HKMA for its
regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.
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(a)

(b)
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39. Staff benefits

(a)

Retirement benefit costs (note 5(f))

Retirement schemes

KT HRITER
The Group
2008 2007
59,921 48,807

REEAEBBAERESRY T —EIRE
BB SR RET BVE O FE M 2 58 fl A
HEEEARORSOTEI([ORSORT &) + AR
2ERBEE BRI ATESIEFIKL 258
Bl AESETEI([8E£5TE]) - ORSO
SFEIE R 2004F8 A1 HRE © 18 @ B
BREFZEHFGEMREAREBESFE -
9N FA20014F1 A3 8 - AEEIRBT
EisFh| - MR HRERZEFMEE
B AEH-IEE o ZFE KA
REERFTARZE &S 8l 2EEY
HALE BESFFE © WRESs Sl
R BB M T AL &S 2 H AR £ B FEMEE
P HE TS REAREE -

B A7 22 B 1E A

(i) RRHERTE
BB E RIREE - EF
TEFERTELR TITHA B RARE
ABEARIRITZ L@ - (EREE
BHEEE) - 20019818 2/ » 1T
FEARBRER T B HAATSEE
BREBBHMAERZAARA A (5
AT 2 FHURTERIS0% © 2001
FOR1B 2%  1IEBAEZLER
MREBEFTBEBIET 2 WTE @ %
ANBALER  RERHOHRETH
AT 51 & 3 B fE B R Fr ey F kT
B MEPHERSE -

(b)

The Group operates both a Mandatory Provident Fund Exempt
ORSO Scheme (“the ORSO Scheme”) which is registered
under the Hong Kong Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance and two Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes (“the
MPF Schemes"”) established under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance to cover all qualifying employees
in Hong Kong. As from 1st August, 2004, the ORSO Scheme
has been frozen as employees and the employer have made
the contributions to MPF Schemes instead. In addition, a
defined contribution scheme was established on 3rd January,
2001 to cover all qualifying employees in Macau at various
funding rates, in accordance with the local practice and
requirements. The costs of these schemes are charged to
the income statement as incurred and the assets of these
schemes are held separately from the Group. Any forfeiture
amount under the MPF Schemes is refunded to the Group
when the member leaves employment prior to the employer’s
voluntary contributions being vested fully.

Equity compensation benefits

(i) Share Option Scheme
Pursuant to the approved Share Option Scheme, the
directors are authorised, at their discretion, to invite
certain executive, to take up options to purchase
ordinary shares in the Bank as an incentive to them. Prior
to 1st September, 2001, the exercise price was 80%
of the average closing price on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK"”) on the five business days
immediately preceding the date of offer of such options.
After 1st September, 2001, the exercise price should be
at least the higher of the closing price of the shares on
SEHK on the date of the grant, which must be a trading
day, and the average closing price of the shares on SEHK
for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant.
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39. EETRI(E) 39. Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) MMEREER(E) (b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
(i) AR E (i) Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(1) RREZE

(1) Movements in share options

2008 2007
IS Pl S|
1IEE 1TEfE
Weighted R EE Weighted 4=
average Number average Number
exercise price of shares  exercise price of shares
B bt
HK$ HK$
1R 1B %8 Outstanding at 1st January 38.17 990,000 38.50 1,085,000
BT Exercised 32.61 (80,000) 41.92 (95,000)
12A31B&# Outstanding and exercisable
MATTE at 31st December 38.66 910,000 38.17 990,000

RE R ER DR E
(20074 : &) °

2) REBEHZARIBRKTE
VAR AR T B R MR

No share options were granted during the year
(2007: nil).

(2)  Terms and conditions of unexpired and
unexercised share options at balance sheet date

2008 2007
KT RAREH A 1TE(E g 4= nat 4=
Date of options granted Exercise price Number of shares Number of shares
B
HK$
10/03/2001 23.60 150,000 150,000
15/03/2002 26.30 90,000 120,000
14/01/2003 25.80 40,000 40,000
14/03/2003 26.50 70,000 100,000
21/05/2004 43.80 300,000 300,000
14/01/2005 51.25 180,000 200,000
28/01/2005 50.25 80,000 80,000
910,000 990,000

176 %=81F . —BENEEH
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(i)

)

3)

REEHZRBBRAKITE
VERAHE R B R AR ()

I ERBRRETER T2
RIERT AR T A B 1R SR
EFI0RFRITHE - WAF
RARR D EITE UL -

2008412 A31H E AT
R 2 METHFIRE
4 FEH 54,684 (2007 £ ¢
5.66%F) °

REATTEZ B 15

39

. Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
(i) Share Option Scheme (Continued)
(2)  Terms and conditions of unexpired and
unexercised share options at balance sheet date
(Continued)
The options granted under the Share Option
Scheme will be exercisable between the first and
the tenth anniversaries of the date of grant, and
settled by physical delivery of shares.

The options outstanding at 31st December, 2008

have a weighted average remaining contractual
life of 4.68 years (2007: 5.66 years).

(3)  Details of share options exercised during the year

B RITERT1 B

Z B

FHWTE
Weighted average 2008 2007
771  closing price per share GIELON ERREeE] REE]
apid=h: Exercise at preceding day Proceeds Number of Number of
Exercise date price before exercise date received shares shares

HK$ HKS$ HK$

23/01/2007 43.80 96.55 657,000 - 15,000
23/01/2007 50.25 96.55 251,250 - 5,000
19/04/2007 25.80 95.85 516,000 - 20,000
09/05/2007 51.25 89.25 1,025,000 - 20,000
20/08/2007 43.80 82.05 876,000 - 20,000
05/12/2007 43.80 99.95 657,000 - 15,000
22/04/2008 26.30 103.80 789,000 30,000 =
22/04/2008 26.50 103.80 795,000 30,000 =
22/04/2008 51.25 103.80 1,025,000 20,000 -
80,000 95,000

FRETERKRERITE
HE 2 N FHRRE BB
#103.107C (2007 F : &
91.907T) °

The weighted average share price at the exercise
date for share options exercised during the year is
HK$103.10 (2007: HK$91.90).
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39. EERAI(E)

(b)
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(i)

(ii)

“)
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RERSRBHAFEE- R
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39. Staff benefits (Continued)

(b)

Equity compensation benefits (Continued)

0)

(ii)

Share Option Scheme (Continued)
(4)  Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value per option at the dates of grant
was measured based on the Bi-nominal pricing
model. The Bi-nominal pricing model was used
in estimating the fair value of share options after
taking into account the exercise price and the life
of the option. Such option pricing model requires
the input of highly subjective assumptions
including the risk-free interest rate, expected
volatility and dividend vyield of the shares. The
changes in subjective input assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate.

The expected volatility is based on the historic
volatility (calculated based on the weighted
average remaining life of the share options),
adjusted for any expected changes to future
volatility due to publicly available information.
Expected dividends are based on historical
dividends.

Share options were granted under a service
condition. This condition has not been taken into
account in the grant date fair value measurement
of the services received. The fair values of the
options were measured at the grant date and are
charged to the income statement and credited to
shareholders’ funds between the grant date and
vesting date. There were no market conditions
associated with the share option grants.

EIP

Pursuant to the approved EIP, the directors are
authorised, at their discretion, to invite certain
executives, to take up awards to vesting ordinary
shares in the Bank as incentive for them to remain in
employment with the Bank. The maximum number of
awards that may be granted under the EIP may not
exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Bank for
the time being in issue within five years of the date of
approval of the plan on 22nd April, 2004.



39. EERA(HE)
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(b)

(ii)

1B B #2EETEI ()
REBIRE RS REEIAERE
RTYETEERE - UBARRT
ZEEE - RO BREREERSR
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39. Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
(i) EIP (Continued)
The Group grants awards at no consideration for
certain employees to acquire ordinary shares in the
Bank under the EIP. The shares will be acquired at a
nominal value of HK$1 per share under the award. If
the Board of Directors determines to select the cash
option when shares vest, which is available under
the plan, no new shares will be issued on the date of
vesting. The percentage of awards vested between the
sixth to the tenth anniversaries after the date of grant is

as follows:

BEAMZADL

Percentage of

B Date Award vesting
B AHARRE 6 RS Sixth anniversary of the date of grant 5%
B B ER A 7B Seventh anniversary of the date of grant 10%
B BB s8R Eighth anniversary of the date of grant 15%
£ B EE RO F Ninth anniversary of the date of grant 20%
B B EREET 108 F Tenth anniversary of the date of grant 50%

M2008F12831H » RIR1TESE
MR B A ARRITRE AJBARR
T2 EBRRAOT -

At 31st December, 2008, the Directors and employees
of the Bank have the following interest in awards to
purchase the ordinary shares in the Bank.

2008 2007
BHHEZ sl =
~TEE NYEE
KT HEE A 11158 Fair value of PEGE ! Fair value of PRAREE
Date of Exercise awards at Number of awards at Number of
awards granted price date of grant shares date of grant shares
ok
HK$
21/05/2004 1.00 21,186,000 495,000 21,186,000 495,000
23/01/2006 1.00 87,672,000 1,560,000 87,672,000 1,560,000
29/01/2007 1.00 13,244,000 140,000 13,244,000 140,000
122,102,000 2,195,000 122,102,000 2,195,000
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40.
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39.

Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
(i) EIP (Continued)
The fair value per award at the date of grant is
determined based on the closing price of the shares of
the Bank less the exercise price of the award. The fair

Ul value per award at the date of grant is as follows:

B4}

Award granted on

29/01/2007

S

HK$

RRITRO AR B 2 W B Closing price of the shares of the Bank at the date of grant 95.60
B TEE Less: Exercise price (1.00)
BREE 2 At AT EE Estimated fair value per award 94.60

SRMITECAFEER

AFBEAEFRBESBITANSERNEED
BERNE— B ERBEELD  A—BRTE
o EETISRE  DHERELIEATEME
SEANAE  ERRASEEBIA  £H
EER  BRRELHTETE  HREBR—E
BB =Fm R EEETISRE -
HETANAFBESBE—LERBETE
SYHREEEERNE - BHRIELNE -
AFEBESEEANE—BTRE B HNESH
BE - FARAEABE BT AL SN -
ST AT EREEAEE -

PREETAEETHEERNDLERE - 40
BrgE  AREeSEABEAKEMSHNGHE
HE SR T ANRELER - REZRREHGE
EHEEREELE - AE—FREHLSEXM
EHAE - WERASRAREAR U ER
ARKEAMAREMNAEEH SRS T AN
REBRE - BRE - EEERESRE - 'Y
RRBARMEMERPIIEHBNERTE - 10
AEBERNABRE @ A S F MG
AN ATEEELRERE - AEET—
FEREMEB Y MIEANAEEELE  UEFEHR
HEASNAFEEMFER - ERZRE -
AEEOTRELRITANBHEAER IS
RNFEME e
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40. Fair values of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of
the financial instruments and relevant market information. Where
available, the most suitable measure for fair value is the quoted
market price. In the absence of organised secondary markets for
most financial instruments, and in particular for loans, deposits
and unlisted derivatives, direct market prices are not available.
The fair value of such instruments was therefore calculated on
the basis of well-establised valuation techniques using current
market parameters. In particular, the fair value is a theoretical value
applicable at a given reporting date, and hence can only be used as
an indicator of the value realisable in a future sale.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a basis
for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group compares
valuations derived from models with quoted prices of similar
financial instruments, and with actual values when realised,
in order to further validate and calibrate the models. These
techniques involve uncertainties and are significantly affected by the
assumptions used and judgments made regarding risk characteristics
of various financial instruments, discount rates, estimates of future
cash flows, future expected loss experiences and other factors.
Changes in assumptions could significantly affect these estimates
and the resulting fair values. Derived fair value estimates cannot
necessarily be substantiated by comparison to independent markets
and, in many cases, could not be realised in an immediate sale of
the instruments.
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Fair values of financial instruments

(Continued)

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at
amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31st
December, 2008 and 31st December, 2007 except as follows:

KFHRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
BREE ~YEE BREE NEEE
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
BEEE Financial assets
BEZIHAZRE Held-to-maturity investments 10,254,961 10,266,685 8,770,757 8,776,823
Ea=NE Financial liabilities
AR SHAA AR E 2 B 28T Certificates of deposit issued
TRE at amortised cost 750,000 751,077 2,014,984 2,014,754
LA SHAN ANEHEZ Subordinated liabilities valued
®‘EER at amortised cost 1,743,773 1,569,352 2,535,747 2,534,381
KT ERIT
The Bank
2008 2007
BREE ~YHEE BREE NEEE
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
TREE Financial assets
REZRIHEZEKE Held-to-maturity investments 8,950,291 8,959,318 6,592,703 6,597,605
EA=NE Financial liabilities
VABESHBY ANFTH 2 B 21T Certificates of deposit issued
T at amortised cost 650,000 650,728 1,815,000 1,814,575
LA SHR ANEHEZ Subordinated liabilities valued
“BEBRE at amortised cost 1,743,773 1,569,352 = =
AEBHA TG ENEERK  LNETSR The following methods and significant assumptions have been
TEAERNAFEE - applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in above.
(@) TRIETHENEHERNMHSEERELHA (@)  the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with

FEE  DREANGEE B TIRERMX
HEVEER °

FEETBMTANATEE  HRE/EE
FREEARS - At E T AREHMIE LT
BBES  ARNERNEERRYERE
REEMQFEETBREEGESERR
BADBITIAER - AEAFEETEE
RBREEEREMNE -

no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date.

(b)  the fair value of variable rate financial instruments is assumed
to approximate their carrying amounts and, in the case of
loans and unquoted debt securities, does not, therefore,
reflect changes in their credit quality, as the impact of credit
risk is recognised separately by deducting the amount of
the impairment loss and allowances from both the carrying
amount and fair value.
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40. Fair values of financial instruments
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hefte) B A5 A R AL H IS - PATIS AR
HEgE A hE - BRERENEERRT
ETEREENAFEETSREEFES
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ERER  ERESAREERNEER
HHREI TR TIAZE

d) FLTRERENATEEREARIBER
T - S LR AREANER BRI
KFE - ARBRETTRIFT R VR IR ©

() EHMNEAHNMMEREHNAFER =2
RAGLERELITRE IR REER
it o RIERETVIREBEALRRESN
BAHEH - BRRSRENREREEE
BHSRANS 7T EAIEERRE
SAELEASE B A FEAR LA A9 i Ot S A
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NEE BRI AR AERE o

41. ERNEZE2008F12A31H L FE
MR B R EMZIERT ~ FEER
REREARELEZTE
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M IEIEE] ~ FILERIR2E - HREE2008
F12ANBLUEEFTFERARER - BAIFARR
ANEA H5 AR R AR ©

AEEIEFELFERT
BEERPELNTE

FTIRER N TR
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41.

(Continued)

(c)  the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest
rates when the loans were granted with current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment loss
and allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value.

(d)  the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated,
if possible, using applicable price / earnings ratios for similar
listed companies adjusted to reflect the specific circumstances
of the issuers.

(e)  the fair value of forward exchange contracts and interest
rate swaps is estimated either using broker quotes or by
discounting future cash flows. Broker quotes are back tested
using pricing models or discounted cash flow techniques.
Future cash flows are estimated based on management'’s best
estimates of the amount it would receive or pay to terminate
the contract at the balance sheet date taking into account
current market conditions and the current creditworthiness of
the counterparties. The discount rate used is a market rate for
a similar instrument at the balance sheet date. The fair value
of an option contract is determined by applying the Black-
Scholes option valuation model. Inputs are based on market
related data at the balance sheet date.

Possible impact of amendments, new
standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 31st
December, 2008

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments, new standards and
Interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31st December, 2008 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards and Interpretations is
expected to be in the period of initial application.



41. EREE2008F12A31HILEE 41. Possible impact of amendments, new

TEMEERERZIERT ~ FIGZER standards and interpretations issued but
RRBARELEZTZE(E) not yet effective for the year ended 31st
December, 2008 (Continued)
FERIAL  BEEL&AR  REASELARR So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely
172 88 18 R SRR K 7] B A B A 1L &5 to result in a restatement of the Group’s or the Bank's results
fE5] ~ AR RITRBMER o ko - TBE of operations and financial position. In addition, the following
AR EHRERSELA TSI « FHILLERL2ER developments are expected to result in amended disclosures in the
EFIRESE  EREREREaEEBEANNL financial statements, including restatement of comparative amounts
BREE in the first period of adoption:
FELAT A HAsk
ZEFB
SETHAR AR

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

BBV IEHRE LR B 257 EFT Amendments to HKFRS 2, Share-based payment 1/1/2009
ARG E ] — BRI R it — vesting conditions and cancellations

BRI HREERIESR HKFRS 8, Operating segments 1/1/2009
[#E& 558

BB G ERIE15% (20075 187T) HKAS 1 (revised 2007), Presentation of 1/1/2009
(BB #RZA5)#H | financial statements

AB(FRIC)EE 135% HK(IFRIC) 13, Customer loyalty programmes 1/7/2008
[EF &2/

42. BB HHRE 42. Approval of the financial statements
A HEREREAR2009F3 A 12HEEESHE These financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
BRI o by the Board of Directors on 12th March, 2009.
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FEMBHRERMENATRAEEZHTUBER &
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() EXRERRBES LR
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The notes to the consolidated financial statements and the following
unaudited supplementary financial information are prepared to comply
with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

(a) Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios
(i) Capital adequacy ratio

KFRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
12 A318 2 BARF B b % Capital adequacy ratio as at 31st December 15.4% 16.7%
R12A31B 2O ERTE R R Core capital adequacy ratio as at 31st December ~ 8.4% 8.5%

AAT A 75 R MY 5E | BT RE38(e) B AR &
BEAREE AT NEEIZIRIRITR
(BR)RAEEEEAREAEL

EERUTAHEAEE 2 EART R XY

RAERY A RETIZHBAR :

— C.F. Limited

- OWIFRIT(REA)BRAF]

-  WISE—RITUSFE)BERAA
—  WMIE—BRAR

— MIE—FBHERAT

- HAEREERRAA

—  Sunwadell Company Limited
—  Technico Limited

- KFRIT(REA)ERAR
—  KFRITEFARAT

—  kKFRERREERAA

— kKFREBEERERAT

—  KFEFERAA

—  KFHBRUREBAERAT

184 %x=#1F+. —BENEEH

As mentioned in note 38(e) of “Notes to financial statements”
on the capital management of the Group, the calculation of
the regulatory capital and capital charges are in accordance
with the Banking (Capital) Rules.

In calculating the capital adequacy ratio of the Group,
the following subsidiaries are excluded from the basis of
consolidation for regulatory reporting purposes:

- C.F. Limited

- Chekiang First Bank (Nominees) Limited

- Chekiang First Bank (Trustees) Limited

- Chekiang First Limited

- Chekiang First Securities Company Limited

- Honfirst Investment Limited

- Sunwadell Company Limited

- Technico Limited

- Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited

- Wing Hang Bank (Trustee) Limited

- Wing Hang Insurance Agency Limited

- Wing Hang Insurance Brokers Limited

- Wing Hang Shares Brokerage Company Limited
- Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company Limited



(a) EXZERABESLR(E)

(@

(a) Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios

(Continued)
BT RLLE(E) (i) Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)
KFRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
BAREMAAKE S : Components of capital base:
B Core capital
R B AR AR AR Paid-up ordinary share capital 295,044 294,964
IR A i B R Share premium 472,728 456,329
NGil=T Published reserves 7,451,845 7,110,192
Bk Profit and loss account 221,514 458,498
o R Less: Goodwill (1,306,430) (1,306,430)
HIRAT 2 OB AN R Total core capital before deductions 7,134,701 7,013,553
W LB ZHBIER Less: deductions from core capital (155,246) (134,544)
KBE 2 2O E AR BT Total core capital after deductions 6,979,455 6,879,009
B ANE AR Supplementary capital
BRATFEEEGFE L REEY Reserves attributable to fair value gains
B e W 2 on revaluation of holdings of land
and buildings 189,475 196,124
—MREIRITE AR 2 BB B Regulatory reserve for general
banking risks 692,413 722,615
BEUREER Collective impairment allowances 190,563 136,263
KAIBEEE Perpetual subordinated debt 4,843,813 3,120,920
HHEpEEE Term subordinated debt = 2,535,747
R AT Z M NE A 4858 Total supplementary capital before
deductions 5,916,264 6,711,669
B M INE AR 2 HRIE B Less: deductions from supplementary capital ~ (155,246) (134,544)
SN RE-Jodl DR N Total supplementary capital after
deductions 5,761,018 6,577,125
IR 2 BT Total capital base after deductions 12,740,473 13,456,134
OB RN INE AR 2 R IE B 258 Total deductions from the core capital
and supplementary capital 310,492 269,088
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() EXZERREBEESLLE(HE) (a) Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios

(Continued)

(i) FHEIRBESLLE (i) Average liquidity ratio
KT IRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
2ETEREE SRR Average liquidity ratio for the year 44.1% 50.4%

EFEVORYPET L ETIRIBEEBRITE
GROIMRAGHE - L RERBECRE
ER(£ERDhEEEARITRIBNE
BB ARZRBESMRMAHE o

The average liquidity ratio for the year includes the liquidity
positions of the Bank and certain of its financial subsidiaries,
which is the basis of computation agreed with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“HKMA"), and has been computed
in accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance.

(b) BB EEFERDN (b) Advances to customers analysed by

geographical area

HWIEDBER IRZZEF 2Tt - WE R The geographical information is classified by the geographical
kEBRBEZ - —MmE @ £ NERTA
EBRRE  BRERZ EREESILIEERAR
etz —H R RZERZBITHREXER
T2BINDAT » MZBITZ B FER BN S —

location of the counterparties after taking into account any risk
transfer. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if the claims are
guaranteed by a party in a geographical location which is different
from that of the borrower or if the claims are on an overseas branch

FRrfEit o of a bank whose head office is located in another geographical
location.
KFRITEE
The Group
2008
EiRH
3EAE
ZEPER
BEPER WA Overdue el e
mE BFEEF  advances to ELERE HEERE
Gross Impaired customers for Individual Collective
advancesto  advances to over three  impairment  impairment
customers customers months  allowances  allowances
BE Hong Kong 62,914,486 476,291 171,445 200,650 149,259
iy Macau 8,823,107 69,755 39,116 30,150 20,926
B A Mainland China 5,209,360 5,970 5,970 2,051 12,357
HAh Others 3,309,243 14,492 17,517 4,102 7,864
80,256,196 566,508 234,048 236,953 190,406
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(b) MBS B z2EFERD ()

(b) Advances to customers analysed by

geographical area (Continued)

KFHRITEE
The Group
2007

2iBH

3EAKE

ZBRFER
BEPER WA Overdue (e e
mE EBFEEF  advances to B HEERE
Gross Impaired customers for Individual Collective
advancesto  advances to over three  impairment  impairment
customers customers months  allowances  allowances
BE Hong Kong 60,883,545 259,686 169,857 94,102 111,020
Pl Macau 7,310,699 35,615 33,999 1,653 13,327
B A Mainland China 3,449,322 16,341 6,479 10,193 6,296
Hity Others 2,930,213 13,495 7,255 28 5,344
74,573,779 325,137 217,590 105,976 135,987
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() BRITRDBZEFERE—DTM

() TIRITES R BERLEMERNE

HLLE - MREERZAEDER -

(c) Further analysis of advances to customers
by industry sectors
(i)  The following information concerning the percentage of
advances covered by collateral or other security by industry
sectors is prepared by classifying the advances according to
the usage of the advances.

KFIRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
AR BHEA
B4z BRuazE
Bkt Bkt
% of gross % of gross
advances covered  advances covered
by collateral by collateral
EEAEAZER Advances for use in Hong Kong
T mEke# Industrial, commercial and financial
—EER — Property development 33.6 66.4
—ELE — Property investment 95.9 96.8
— BT e — Financial concerns 22.0 25.8
—REL& L — Stockbrokers 73.0 83.5
— BT ER — Wholesale and retail trade 80.5 81.4
—BlE — Manufacturing 50.8 64.8
— B BB R — Transport and transport equipment 96.2 96.0
— BB — Information technology 71.5 79.6
—-BREEBAZER — Share financing 98.7 95.4
— HAt — Others 70.5 68.1
fEA Individuals
—BEIEEREE] — Advances for the purchase of flats
[FLAKE2ZEEER S in Home Ownership Scheme,
K[HEEEHE S Private Sector Participation Scheme
S HEBRETEIET and Tenants Purchase Scheme or
ZE® their respective successor schemes 98.6 100.0
—BEHMEEMEZERK — Advances for the purchase of
other residential properties 99.6 99.5
—EABER — Credit card advances - 0.9
—Hity — Others 61.0 51.7
88.3 87.7
BEZ®ME Trade finance 56.0 52.7
EEBUMEAZER Advances for use outside Hong Kong
— A —Mainland China 81.0 78.5
—RF — Macau 85.9 89.6
—Hft — Others 83.4 80.5
83.2 83.3
85.5 84.9
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() BOTEDBZEFERE—F DM

(%)

iy TIRTELBZEFERE—FTHNE
B ERSEER ARSI  MZTED
PRBEERAEE10% °

MEEE

BEEMES
MEZER

HEBUIMER 2
G
—FREA
—RF

Property investment

Advances for the purchase
of other residential
properties

Advances for use outside
Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- Macau

(c) Further analysis of advances to customers
by industry sectors (Continued)

(ii)

EPER
B
Gross
advances to

customers

15,242,500
16,815,473

13,162,173
10,757,163

The following information concerning the further analysis
of advances to customers by industry sectors is prepared
by classifying the advances according to the usage of the
advances in respect of industry sectors which constitute not

less than 10% of gross advances to customers.

2iBH
3EANRE

ZEFER
Overdue
advances to
customers
for over
three
months

44,205

18,445

69,108
27,127

KFHRITEE
The Group
2008

{01 et
HEEE  OREERE
Individual Collective

impairment  impairment
allowances  allowances

5,651 31,901
994 34,633
55,962 44,641
18,161 9,882

FPAfE
R
WERFI%
Impairment
allowances
charged to
income
statement
during

the year

4,655

1,126

83,093
33,167

FRRE
SRR
Impairment
allowances
written off
during

the year

2,722

50,304
1,326
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() BRITIXDBZEFERE—STM

(%)

HEEBIIMERZ

R

— B

—2F
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Property investment

Advances for the purchase
of other residential
properties

Advances for use outside
Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- Macau

(c) Further analysis of advances to customers

by industry sectors (Continued)

EFPER
FekE

Gross
advances to

customers

12,752,571

16,811,653

12,082,546
9,052,217

2B
3EAKRE
ZEFEHN
Overdue
advances to
customers
for over
three
months

38,781

19,665

44,377
26,301

KFHRITEE
The Group
2007
F AR
T
Wz RFI%
Impairment  FRFE
allowances  ZEfEHIR
{031 #EE  charged to  Impairment
HEEE  OREERE income  allowances
Individual Collective  statement  written off
impairment  impairment during during
allowances  allowances the year the year
6,341 16,723 1,248 -
7,849 21,150 1,290 533
25,150 47,935 28,571 18,959
1,653 5913 - 8,035



(d) BYEREEERBNEE

(d) Overdue and rescheduled assets

() BHEREEERHZEFEN (i) Overdue and rescheduled advances to customers
KFIRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
EEFER HEFER
BEEHDL BEEDLL
% of total % of total
x| advances to x| advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
REHFE Gross advances to customers
BBz EP which have been overdue
EREE with respect to either principal
or interest for periods of:
—6{AAZIAT — 6 months or less but over
B31E B 3 months 70,570 0.09 75,297 0.10
—1EHAT — 1 year or less but over
1B61E B A 6 months 77,031 0.10 52,002 0.07
— 1 E — Over 1 year 86,447 0.11 90,291 0.12
234,048 0.30 217,590 0.29
BEEREERD Covered portion of overdue
1REE 2 Zh 15 advances 175,647 171,578
BEE R Uncovered portion of overdue
1REE 2 215 advances 58,401 46,012
234,048 217,590
MBS S HIF @ Current market values of collateral
RE held against covered portion of
overdue advances 291,741 298,378
BEAERZ @5 Individual impairment allowances
BB made on overdue advances 58,401 43,385

BMEFPERZERREIZRMENRE

i o

FrEEK B PEFRAD KA S BHRE
FRIOREN #OBRBHRER - ED
N R EHREFEDAENE - A&
EDHEEZEFIREBRER - IR
B E R AE R ERRABERAA

Collateral held with respect to overdue advances to customers

is mainly properties and vehicles.

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified
as overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and
remains unpaid at the year end. Loans repayable by regular
instalments are treated as overdue when an instalment
payment is overdue and remains unpaid at year end. Loans

REBULENRHER - & HUZERCHE
BHEMSERAMZEZRE - M
BEAEERAFZERTE 2 BELEFE
HZzHHER  BNEEZEREEFS
Hi o

repayable on demand are classified as overdue either when
a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower
but repayment has not been made in accordance with the
demand notice, and / or when the loans have remained
continuously outside the approved limit advised to the
borrower for more than the overdue period in question.
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(d) BERREEERWPEE(R)
() BEREEEREIESER @)

EEEFHZ ERRIERERANTFR
B E AR RE R RREEM
REAREHERER - MEETZE
FIRRIL FEAREE 2 — AR - BE
BNz ERRINGR T HIRBHEB3E
AZEFBRAR - BOWMT

B

(d) Overdue and rescheduled assets
(Continued)

(i)

EFEFHZEFE Rescheduled advances to customers

o

Overdue and rescheduled advances to customers
(Continued)

Rescheduled advances are those advances which have been
restructured or renegotiated because of a deterioration in
the financial position of the borrower, or of the inability of
the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and
for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial
to the Group. Rescheduled advances are stated net of any
advances that have subsequently become overdue for over 3
months and can be analysed as follows:

KFHRITERE
The Group
2008 2007
BEFER BEPER
BEAPL BEASL
% of total % of total
x| advances to | advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
45,292 0.06 44,635 0.06

2008412 A31H KX2007412 8318 -
AEEEFRITRAZEZZBEF - WEBH
REFERHPZER -

(i) HiBHEE

There were no advances to banks which were overdue or
rescheduled as at 31st December, 2008 and 31st December,
2007.

(ii) Other overdue assets
KFRITEE
The Group
2008 2007
AeHFEE B2 Trade bills which have been overdue
BESER with respect to either principal or
interest for periods of:
—6fE A A TME3ME A A £ — 6 months or less but over 3 months - 4,179
— 14 ATME6ME A A £ — 1 year or less but over 6 months - -
— 16 E - Over 1 year 800 1,503
800 5,682
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(e)

B it 3EER TR F AR
PEIPLIERITEE SRR - ERES
ERBREENERITRBHNBL A ZME

(e) Non-bank Mainland China exposures
The analysis on non-bank Mainland China exposures includes

exposures of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries on the basis

R o agreed with the HKMA.
KFIHRITEE
The Group
2008
BEAEXR BEARK &5
VAR 2 R LASNZ R BELEE
On-balance Off-balance [B b 4 2R Individual
sheet sheet Total impairment
(BB ETEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) exposures exposures exposures allowances
Bl i Mainland entities 7,320 787 8,107 1
E 7B ARIREA Companies and individuals outside
mMARBERZEE the Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in the Mainland 6,087 13 6,100 a1
H 32 5 % F i LA Other counterparties the exposures to
WAREERERBEA whom are considered by the Group
FEIRITIE P E to be non-bank Mainland exposures 544 6 550 3
13,951 806 14,757 55
KFIHRITEE
The Group
2007
BEABER BEABE &5
VAR 2 BB LAGNZ Bk BELEE
On-balance Off-balance [\ B 4558 Individual
sheet sheet Total impairment
(BB ETEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) exposures exposures exposures allowances
B A Mainland entities 3,784 385 4,169 10
EFBs Nz AT RMEA Companies and individuals outside
mMARBERZEE the Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in the Mainland 8,811 1,139 9,950 16
H 32 5 % F i EL Rk Other counterparties the exposures to
WAL EREREA whom are considered by the Group
FERITIEE P E R to be non-bank Mainland exposures 248 = 248 =
12,843 1,524 14,367 26
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(f) BEERE (f) Cross-border claims
BEIRERER DIERZEF 2Tt - WEE The information concerning cross-border claims has been classified
FEBRREREZ - —RMms @ £ NS T A by the geographical location of the counterparties after taking into
@R BRAERCERESIIRZIEHF account any risk transfer. In general, such transfer of risk takes place
FriEth s — R - kB BITHRER if the claims are guaranteed by a party in a geographical location
RITZHINDIT » T IRIT 2 B ERRNR S which is different from that of the counterparty or if the claims are
—FFEM - on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in
another geographical location.
KFHITEE
The Group
2008
RITAZER
Hith & B
Banks and NV T

other financial  Public sector Hth A&t
institutions entities Others Total
R Macau 84 - 10,575,239 10,575,323
FEIAHE Mainland China 3,191,588 - 4,164,244 7,355,832
Hihp K@ Other Asia Pacific 9,721,039 - 1,833,104 11,554,143
E3E0 United States 3,588,733 = 3,623,322 7,212,055
HitmEERkILERR Other North and South American countries 2,277,265 - 759,143 3,036,408
ER K IR Middle East and Africa 209 - 63,248 63,457
= Germany 2,077,647 - 7,874 2,085,521
R United Kingdom 6,129,317 - 68,080 6,197,397
HEUMEIR Other European countries 8,315,721 = 102,668 8,418,389
35,301,603 - 21,196,922 56,498,525
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(f)

(9)

iR EE(E)

(f) Cross-border claims (Continued)

KFHRITEE
The Group
2007
()
(restated)
RITRIZER
Hih & Bl
Banks and NE RS

other financial  Public sector Hth =5
institutions entities Others Total
JEFT Macau 3,631 - 9,915,454 9,919,085
FEAHE Mainland China 2,405,366 - 2,061,485 4,466,851
Hfh o K& Other Asia Pacific 6,959,954 - 2,607,384 9,567,338
E3E United States 1,238,181 311,515 2,619,393 4,169,089
Hibrgx RILERK Other North and South American countries 3,326,112 = 1,355,632 4,681,744
GEYSE )| Middle East and Africa 6,355 - 41,214 47,569
i Germany 9,344,325 - 7,613 9,351,938
B United Kingdom 6,321,940 - 70,161 6,392,101
H AR EIR Other European countries 14,586,050 = 713,632 15,299,682
44,191,914 311,515 19,391,968 63,895,397

ST EREEZLBRBTREN R - IFA
AEERZPHTFHMZSHAR -

Certain comparative figures in respect of cross-border claims have
been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation in

relation to the classification of the counterparty.

FERBER 2BEIIMIE

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

management

BERER
AEAKEEATRLEAEEEZR
- AEEZREE(EERR) S EATE
BARENR ABXZRIT(TE)ERAA R
PR IRITER A R AR E ARG BOART
HEARENR - REBERIATERAFERE
BAERTEEN)RAUMENELTE
23

(0] (@

-  FEEK

-  BaREERY

-  RELEFARS

-  BARAERERHRAR

ITEARBREGAKERBBAEIE
S H )RR DN BRI IAB% L E H © 7%
BABRI TRRAEENEREE SR
o

Capital requirement

In calculating the capital adequacy ratio of the Group
for regulating reporting purposes, the Group's capital
requirements are calculated under the Standardised (Credit
Risk) Approach, except for Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited
and Banco Weng Hang, S.A. which the capital requirements
are calculated under the Basic Approach. The Group uses the
following external credit assessment institutions (“ECAIs”) to
calculate its capital adequacy requirements prescribed in the
Banking (Capital) Rules:

- Fitch Ratings

= Moody's Investors Service, Inc.

- Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

- Rating and Investment Information, Inc.

The following capital requirement is made by multiplying
the Group's risk-weighted amount derived from the relevant
calculation approach by 8%. It does not reflect the Group’s
actual regulatory capital.
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(9) FERREE ZFIMNIE(H)

() EBXRERE
(1) MNEER REEEERR)E
FETEHSERREAZRDHTIN

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

management (Continued)
(i) Capital requirement (Continued)
(1) The capital requirements on each class of exposure
calculated under the Standardised (Credit Risk)

T Approach at the balance sheet date can be analysed as
follow:
2008 2007
R LAER Classes of exposure:

—-ELER — Sovereign 42 127
— N — Public sector entity 74,218 51,183
—#R17 - Bank 629,979 850,577
—BHE — Securities firm 611 315
—bE — Corporate 2,006,996 2,036,879
—HELIER — Cash items 375 6,781
—EETE — Regulatory retail 738,337 617,299
—EERBER — Residential mortgage loans 523,026 528,032
— HAvIEBHE 2 EkR — Other exposures which are not past due 207,590 204,409
— BHR R — Past due 12,698 12,635

BEABRRNER AR Total capital requirements for
BRI on-balance sheet exposures 4,193,872 4,308,237
—EEEEENRER — Direct credit substitutes 82,751 92,789
—R5BB2INER — Transaction-related contingencies 3,106 2,757
—HE5EBINES — Trade-related contingencies 11,483 21,310
— E — Other commitments 20,777 28,706
—[EXEH — Exchange rate contracts 24,667 27,016
—FIREH — Interest rate contracts 34,603 7,683
—BHER — Equity contracts 4,068 15,031
—EETETIREED — Credit derivative contracts 2,120 1,909

BEABRINEK AR Total capital requirements for
BRI off-balance sheet exposures 183,575 197,201
4,377,447 4,505,438
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(9) FERREE ZFIMNIE(H)

(@

(i)

BERER(H)
(2) RHEER  REARFEETENS
BREBREARZRDOMAT :

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (Continued)
(i) Capital requirement (Continued)
(2)  The capital requirements on each class of exposure
calculated under the Basic Approach at the balance
sheet date can be analysed as follow:

2008 2007
EFEER Classes of exposure:

—BHER — Sovereign 10,251 16,364
— N — Public sector entity 406 414
—R7T - Bank 40,623 52,058
—HEIAAR — Cash items 1,828 2,956
—FERBER — Residential mortgage loans 276,272 229,778
— HAtb @k — Other exposures 1,091,363 920,983

AEABRRNER AR Total capital requirements for
ERMEE on-balance sheet exposures 1,420,743 1,222,553
—EEEEENRER — Direct credit substitutes 26,789 25,446
—R 5B INER — Transaction-related contingencies 607 368
—HE5EBINES — Trade-related contingencies 2,097 4,063
— E — Other commitments 70,466 86,185
—[EXEH — Exchange rate contracts 621 67
—FIREH — Interest rate contracts 437 =

BEABRINERZ B Total capital requirements for
Byt off-balance sheet exposures 101,017 116,129
1,521,760 1,338,682

FERE

ERERFREEMFTENEETRAR
THREEERR - AEBEKRIRITE
(BAR)RRNFBARPTERRR - BB R
BR 7K SR 1T B SR 1T 0 BT A 8% 1 [ B2 F 1 S

Yo

(ii) Credit risk exposures
Credit ratings from above-mentioned ECAIs are used for all
classes of credit exposures mentioned below. The Group
follows the process prescribed in Part 4 of the Banking (Capital)
Rules to map the ratings to the exposures booked in the
Bank'’s banking book.
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(9) EERBER 2BEMEE(E) (g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (Continued)
(i) EERREE) (ii) Credit risk exposures (Continued)
REER - AR E%J}ﬂ ZEZERRR) An analysis of the credit risk calculated under Standardised
STECEETEMEERROTOT ¢ (Credit Risk) Approach by class of exposures at the balance
sheet date is as follows:
2008
RAER
SRS
fTETA
BHFEE
il v
Total
exposure
RAEAR  covered by
RAHEERRR FI#Z  recognised
B 2R ZBREE  guarantees
Exposures after R EEE Lyl Total or
recognised credit Risk-weighted BEE  exposure  recognised
Bl et risk mitigation amounts Total risk-  covered by credit
Total TR BR BT EE weighted  recognised  derivative
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated  amounts  collateral  contracts
BEAERRA On-balance Sheet:
-BHER — Sovereign 2,764,358 3,809,743 - 522 - 522 - -
N ~ Public sector entity 731,603 4,638,656 - 927,731 - 927,731 - -
~LBRRRT — Multilateral development bank 16,282 16,282 - - = = = =
i) - Bank 34,731,755 32,932,810 256,659 7,759,321 115,415 7,874,736 - 1,557,901
—E5ME - Securities firm 83,084 - 15,266 - 7,633 7,633 67,818 -
—b% - Corporate 27,612,547 2,794,747 23,326,545 1,760,911 23,326,545 25,087,456 1,111,398 406,765
-R4EH - Cash items 455,680 - 455,680 - 4,682 4,682 - -
-EETE - Regulatory retail 12,838,386 - 12,305,617 - 9229213 9,229,213 432,937 99,831
~FERBER - Residential mortgage loans 21,517,724 - 18,582,557 - 6,537,828 6,537,828 4,706 2,930,461
—Hith3ERH 2 B — Other exposures which are
not past due exposures 2,797,750 1,385 2,593,490 1,385 2,593,490 2,594,875 202,875 -
—BHER — Past due exposures 152,51 6,499 146,012 181 158,550 158,731 117,729 6,499
103,701,680 44,200,122 57,681,826 10,450,051 41,973,356 52,423,407 1,937,463 5,001,457
BEARRIN: Off-balance sheet:
—BEIMIETE - off-balance sheet exposures
RHTERITE other than OTC derivative
TAEEHMN transactions or credit
BESERINER derivative contracts 1,080,241 99,410 790,449 66,006 776,697 842,703 190,382 5,038
~FIMTETARS - OTC derivative transactions 2,055,367 1,720,036 211,292 588,563 203,169 791,732 124,039 -
~EENETIARN - Credit derivative contracts 710,248 100,000 610,248 50,000 610,248 660,248 - -
3,845,856 1,919,446 1,611,989 704,569 1,590,114 2,294,683 314,421 5,038
107,547,536 46,119,568 59,293,815 11,154,620 43,563,470 54,718,090 2,251,884 5,006,495

EARERIR AR

Exposures deducted from capital base

310,492

198 %= .
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(9) FERREE ZFIMNIE(H)

(i) FEERRE

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (Continued)
(ii) Credit risk exposures (Continued)

2007
RAER
SRS
fTETE
BRFRE
5
Total
exposure
RAEAR  covered by
RAREERRR FI#%  recognised
B 2R ZBREE  guarantees
Exposures after R EEE Lyl Total or
recognised credit Risk-weighted BEE  exposure  recognised
Bl et risk mitigation amounts Total risk-  covered by credit
Total TR BR BT EE weighted  recognised  derivative
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated  amounts  collateral  contracts
BEAERA On-balance Sheet:
-EhER — Sovereign 878,052 1,126,344 = 1,588 = 1,588 - =
N ~ Public sector entity 842,454 3,198,965 - 639793 - 639793 - -
~LBERRT — Multilateral development bank 104685 104,685 - - - - = =
—$f17 - Bank 44,730,948 44,511,715 247,214 10,516,669 115,549 10,632,218 - -
&5 - Securities firm 267,175 - 7,884 - 3942 3942 259,291 -
—b% - Corporate 30,283,758 5,453,461 23,310,701 2,150,281 23,310,701 25,460,982 1,297,177 326,864
-R4EH - Cash items 508,519 - 508,519 - 84,766 84,766 - -
-EETE ~ Regulatory retail 10,708,512 - 10,288,300 - 7716225 7716225 366,175 54,037
~FERBET - Residential mortgage loans 21,062,948 - 18,703,146 - 6,600,392 6,600,392 3475 2,356,327
—Hith3ERH 2 B — Other exposures which are
not past due exposures 3,015,198 22,058 2,533,057 22,058 2,533,057 2,555,115 460,083 -
—BHER — Past due exposures 153,219 7,042 146,177 377 157,560 157,937 116,534 7,043
112,555,468 54,424,270 55,744,998 13,330,766 40,522,192 53,852,958 2,502,735 2,744,271
BEAERIN: Off-balance sheet:
—BIEIMIE TR - off-balance sheet exposures
RHTERITE other than OTC derivative
TAEEHMN transactions or credit
BESBERINER derivative contracts 1,280,604 59,516 1,008,605 42,346 992,114 1,034,460 212,483 5,826
—FMIETARS - OTC derivative transactions 1,683,175 1,045449 415215 222272 399361 621,633 222,511 -
~-EEETIARN - Credit derivative contracts 810,628 3,410 807,218 1,705 807,218 808,923 - -
3,774,407  1,108375 2,231,038 266,323 2,198,693 2,465,016 434,994 5,826
116,329,875 55,532,645 57,976,036 13,597,089 42,720,885 56,317,974 2,937,729 2,750,097
WE AR 2 B Exposures deducted from capital base 269,088
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(9) EER

(i)

(iii)

200 %k=®i7e

EEZREIMEE(E)
EEERE(E)

LA_E BB =18 B R E B R EEE R AN e
Bz ESEEEQER) -

BEE(FEAR) S ELETENIZHF
FERR

BRGIMTETARS - ABFARS R
EEMTETARAAN(RER ZI%T?JEI/\ =
AN EENR ZHFEERR - &
SEEEETALEBZHHI ?EE?)’TE%

BIREE - WRRAKE R RREIE AL
R BERREREEREFRR 5
BERBARm S AERTE Z\E%ﬁﬁﬁﬁf&?
mmE o FMEERBREE R EBEAR

BRSHTRR ST NSBER -

HEITA T ANAERFRERROBE
AAREEOERFMIEES] - AARRS
AN THIRAIEER  XRHHTF - Emk
R ER D JE R F AT E AR B AR
ETNERBSESEMENE - ARER
FIRAOERAEEDSIRE  BERUE
A e

—RENEER

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Credit risk exposures (Continued)
The above exposures are principal amount or credit equivalent
amount, as applicable, net of individual impairment allowances.

Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated
under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

In respect of the Group's counterparty credit risk which
arises from over-the-counter (“OTC") derivative transactions,
repo-style transactions and credit derivative contracts (other
than recognised credit derivative contracts), all credit limits
are established in advance of transacting the business
and credit and settlement risk must be correctly captured,
monitored and reported in accordance with the Group risk
methodologies. Credit exposures are measured in book or
market value terms depending on the product involved.
These methods of calculating credit exposure apply to all
counterparties or reference entities in transaction.

The policy for secured collateral on derivatives is guided by
the Group’s Loaning Manual ensuring the due-diligence
necessary to fully understand the effectiveness of netting and
collateralisation by jurisdiction, counterparty, product and
agreement type is fully assessed and that the due-diligence
standards are high and consistently applied.



(9) FERREE ZFIMNIE(H)

(i) BEE(EERR)EETENIZHTF
FERE(E)

(1) BXSEFHENEBREZHEGD

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

management (Continued)
(iii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated

under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

(Continued)

(1) Analysis of the major classes of its exposures by

#r counterparty type
2008 2007
BEEITE EETE
BIMTE TAEH HIMNTAE TARA&EH
TAXS Credit TEXRS Credit
OTC derivative derivative OTC derivative derivative
transactions contracts  transactions contracts
LR Notional amounts:
—R1T — Banks 48,169,347 - 82,717,413 -
— 1 — Corporates 11,206,812 1,083,753 15,640,675 1,185,058
— EHAh — Others 4,383,020 - 6,275,591 =
63,759,179 1,083,753 104,633,679 1,185,058
EEEEHENINR Credit equivalent amounts
ROz ERREZ or net credit exposures
EER BT net of recognised collateral:
—R1T — Banks 1,677,574 - 1,030,764 -
—1Z — Corporates 164,382 710,248 270,024 810,628
— HAt — Others 89,372 - 159,876 -
1,931,328 710,248 1,460,664 810,628
[R\ B SR Risk-weighted amounts:
—3R1T — Banks 571,471 - 219,001 -
— b3 — Corporates 138,992 660,248 258,583 808,923
— Hith — Others 81,269 - 144,049 =
791,732 660,248 621,633 808,923

2008412 431 H 2007412 A
318 - BHEETRREARS

There are no repo-style transactions as at 31st December,

2008 and 31st December, 2007.
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(9) FERBREE ZFIMNKE(F)

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

(i) BEE(GEERR)EETENIZHTF

FERE ()

Q) XZHFEERBROMN

management (Continued)

(iii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated

under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

(Continued)

(2)  Analysis of the counterparty party credit risk exposures

2008 2007
FEITE SEfTE
HIMTHE TEAEH HHINTHE THEEHN
TAERS Credit TERS Credit
OTC derivative derivative OTC derivative derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
FEEBEHARS Non-repo style
transactions:
—EEEER — gross total positive
R ZIERNTF fair value which
BEEE are not repo-style
transactions 1,263,817 5,928 668,814 1,374
HURBIFT 3R Al 2 Recognised collateral
EHRE held before any
haircuts:
—RITER — cash on deposit
with the bank 290,073 - 725,377 -
—BE5ES — debt securities 2,168 - 47,809 -
—REFH - equity securities 70,099 - 212,369 -
—HAh — others - = 1,000 =
362,340 - 986,555 -
EEEEHFE Credit equivalent amounts
HBRFTFEFRR] 2 or net credit exposures
ERREZ net of recognised
EERREE collateral held 1,931,328 710,248 1,460,664 810,628
2\ B A B R Risk weighted amounts 791,732 660,248 621,633 808,923
RIEERAREZ Notional amount of
RAGETETAER recognised credit
L RERHEE derivative contracts

which provide
credit protection

202 X=8Te —BBNEER



(9) EER

(iii)

(iv)

EEZBEIMNE ()

ERE(RERR) FELFTENRZHF
FERE ()

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (Continued)

(iii)

Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated
under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach
(Continued)

(B) EEXRFYUFEERBNEEITE (3)  Credit derivative contracts which create exposures to
TEAY : counterparty credit risk:
2008 2007
BRE HEEEE
Nominal amount ~ Nominal amount
AREBEAREE Used for management of
ZEHE the Group's credit portfolio
—EEEOEH — Credit default swaps
B AIRFE Protection bought 200,000 200,000
i R Protection sold 883,753 985,058
1,083,753 1,185,058
WK1 B R 18 i (iv) Credit risk mitigation
REENBRBRE - REZHEAEEAEK The Group's policy provides that netting is only to be applied

@}gﬁpﬂ- E’ﬂ /RTZ—§1#§%EE@°

RIBRITE(BA)RA - RADFREEE

EARBANE R FEEEBRIEL T
REETE o HIRITE(EAR)MAI— - R
%@ﬁ%i%%%kﬂﬁé$ﬁﬁ§ﬁ
BHERETE - BRE NI EERRERE
T?ﬂF%UFH:7ﬁ%ﬁ¥§E?§::b% *1@$EH§$E«T
F(BAR)FRA - BB RHRIEE
BRBEE -
REBNBRENBEE D TFFRF RER
FIETERMERR - MEEERFNE

FUBHIO KR £ - BREAAIEIE R M ER
DEIEAER -

ZERBHIOKIA EREEZIBRE - 8
Az VE3ME A EHIRIEME -

REBFFEGHRATER R E 2R - 15
RIVITE(ER)RRNEGMAEL - B

RETNERBITER =2 AXTEREH
&/ﬂszx%FﬁLmE’JH’im AR S8

RAEHES

where it has the legal right to do so.

Under the Banking (Capital) Rules, recognised netting is
defined as any netting done pursuant to a valid bilateral
netting arrangement. Consistent with the Banking (Capital)
Rules, only bilateral netting arrangements are included for
capital adequacy credit risk mitigation calculation. While
the use of multi-lateral netting arrangement is allowed for
internal credit risk management, it is not a valid credit risk
mitigation under the Banking (Capital) Rules.

It is the Group’s policy that all corporate and institutional
facilities be reviewed (and hence revalued) at least on an
annual basis. Where facilities have been overdue for more
than 90 days and are tangibly secured, the collateral must be
revalued not less than every 3 months.

For residential mortgage loans that are more than 90 days
past due, the mortgaged property must be revalued not less
than every 3 months.

The main types of recognised collateral taken by the Group
are those as stated in Section 80 of the Banking (Capital)
Rules, including (but not limited to) cash on deposit, gold
bullion, equities listed in a main index and / or a recognised
exchange and various recognised debt securities.
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(9) FERBREE ZFIMNKE(F)

(iv)

(v)

RS B R B e ()

ERTTR (B A) 1A S 98 16k K2 55 99 15k Y
i MOERREEREITETAESHE
REREEERRIERT T AR o &
REBREEHER  CERET X
EROAABHREEBIRRYE - B8
B B B AR R B 1B AR A Bl r4s f
A-SUA ERERRR - RBBaREER
BRRMGBEASSHA ENEEFR - 7
AEERREERBRREER -

REEFRAOREREERR(GRATEA
mRER) ZERPIFEERNEER
MmEEREFRER

BEEHL
72008412 431 H 20074124318 -
FEBRBEEZFFCRZHTHREWE -

REBRIEE(EERR)EAREARG
HEAEEEE AR -

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

management (Continued)

(iv) Credit risk mitigation (Continued)
As stated in Sections 98 and 99 of the Banking (Capital)
Rules, certain guarantees and credit derivative contracts are
recognised for credit risk mitigation purposes. The main types
of guarantees are from sovereigns, corporate and banks.
With corporate guarantees, in order for it to be recognised
as a credit risk mitigants, it must have a credit rating of A- or
better by Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, Fitch Ratings
and Rating and Investment Information, Inc, or a credit rating
of A3 or better by Moody's Investors Service.

There were immaterial credit and market risk concentrations
within the credit risk mitigants (recognised collateral and
guarantees) used by the Group.

(v) Asset securitisation
The Group is an investing institution under asset securitisation
transactions at 31st December, 2008 and 31st December,
2007.

Asset securitisation exposures are calculated under the
Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach and Basic Approach.

2008 2007

B AR : Classes of exposures:
= — Corporate - 76,726
[2\Be pnFE 2R EE Risk-weighted amounts - 11,733
WEAREFHR < BB Exposures deducted from capital base - 18,062

REER - EHCRBEERZRKMT

BHERZ EREKR

The capital charge for securitisation exposure at the balance
sheet date is:
2008 2007

Capital charge for securitisation exposure - 939
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(9) FERBREE ZFIMNKE(F)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

miSABEARER
REER - HRE(MERR)FEEE
MiSEBREEREZRKMT

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (Continued)
(vi) Market risk capital charge
The capital charge for market risk calculated in accordance
with the Standardised (Market Risk) Approach at the balance
sheet date is as follow:

2008 2007
TS EREEARE K Capital charge for market risk
— R R — Interest rate exposures
(BFEHIRE) (including options) 220,910 175,583
—RERR — Equity rate exposures
(BiEHE) (including options) 2,451 12,850
— SN[ B — Foreign exchange exposures
(PEESMEE) (including gold and options) 1,732 2,819
225,093 191,252
EERBERETR (vii) Operational risk capital charge

REER - MENERFE LA ELER
BEVEARERIAT

BERRNEAES

The capital charge for operational risk calculated in
accordance with the Basic Indicator Approach at the balance
sheet date is as follow:

2008 2007

Capital charge for operational risk 486,675 429,447

RITRRAM R @
AHEFREREETEEREARIMBA
ARENRERE g0 BRI HIHER
o YNEEREXRAIFSERIHA KR
AHIEETREE R T IMKR - ATHHE
B AR EE2(F) (1) R (i) B 2 A FEERT
HWEHBERIH - EERREARE
FIYERVSRRBEIE + Tk 3 RES I E W 7R
BERINABPIZ A ANHLE - AREIRBETT &
SENKREMAEBBNEEMERR
i) o

HEMTEMERACER K

AERWE
— R B ERERTA
Weznsk
—HEPM DN ASHIRR

(viii) Equity exposures in banking’s book

Investments in equity shares which are intended to be held on
a continuing basis, but which do not comprise investments
in associates or subsidiaries, are classified as available-for-sale
securities and are reported in the balance sheet as “Held-to-
maturity and available-for-sale financial assets”. Available-for-
sale securities are measured at fair value as described in notes
2(f)(ii) and (iii) on the financial statements. Included within
this category are investments made by the Group for strategic
purposes, which are subject to additional internal procedures
and approvals to ensure that the investment is in accordance
with the Group’s strategy and to ensure compliance with all
relevant regulatory and legal restrictions.

2008 2007
Cumulative realised gains from sales
and liquidations 32,894 39,764
Unrealised gains:
- recognised in reserve but not
through income statement 15 2,709

— deducted from the supplementary capital - -

WING HANG BANK ¢ Annual Report 2008 205



XEEZHEMERH

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(9) FERBREE ZFIMNKE(F)

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

(i) SBITRAKRIZREE
MEEBIREMEIFEETE -

ERRBOAERAEEN  F2HM
TSR MR | RAIBRE38(C) ©

management (Continued)

(ix) Interest rate exposures in banking’s book
Interest rate exposures are calculated under the Price Value of
a Basis Point (“PVBP") methodology.

For the information of the nature and measurement of the
risk, please refer to note 38(c) of “Notes to the financial

statements”.
2008 2007
B ETT ks ET
HK dollars US dollars HK dollars US dollars
R E)100E 2 Interest rate changes by 100 basis points

—BHEA L7 —increase / (decrease) in earnings by

100EE M increasing 100 basis points 92,795 (54,459) 53,398 (46,880)
8, CRd)

— BAE TR — (decrease) / increase in earnings by

100E 25 decreasing 100 basis points (92,795) 54,459 (53,398) 46,880

(R4,

(h) EBHEFES

AEBFFEFIEIRESES B 147820074 -
1878 ) e ¥ B IR IFEFHATAER + 2B F
WEE - FERARETRER RSB AT N
AEEEFABDZSBHEE - AEEIFE
BERBESF T ESERERNZBREEE -
a4 2 FH T4 A4.85 (20074 : 5.7
&) - HE2008F 12 A31BILFE - AEEE
o T {E & 78 231,645,000 7T (2007 4F : B #
101,463,0007T ) 2 EHEEIFE S o ERFERF
FHAEZEERRABEBRER GG RER
FRERBEEUNATEERABZZSBTA
ZEEBREAERFEIE] -

206 X=8iTe —BBNEER

(h) Collateralised debt obligations

The Group's collateralised debt obligations (“CDOs") portfolio
comprises 14 (2007: 18) corporate CDOs which are mezzanine
tranches with investment grade ratings and are categorised as
financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss.
None of the Group’s CDOs investments have underlying assets
that include U.S. sub-prime mortgages. The average remaining
maturity of the portfolio stood at approximately 4.8 years (2007: 5.7
years). During the year ended 31st December, 2008, the Group has
disposed of CDOs with notional amount of HK$231,645,000 (2007:
HK$101,463,000). The realised and unrealised losses of the CDOs
are recognised as “net realised and unrealised losses on financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss” in the
consolidated income statement.



(h) EFEHES(E) (h) Collateralised debt obligations (Continued)

RRBERTARERTELRIARBRERE The following table analysed the CDOs held by current ratings
R ZITEMAMERERE S 2 BT/ which are designated by external credit assessment institution,
Te Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services or their equivalents.
2008
FRER 7420084
fmallak 12A31H ZEtARER
NHERLZ 2 Z5t BREEE
AELER RELBE ZBAD
Unrealised losses Accumulated Accumulated
recognised in unrealised unrealised
E{E the consolidated losses as at REE losses as a
Notional income statement ~ 31st December, Carrying  percentage of
BT Current rating amount  during the year 2008 amount notional amount
AAA AAA 16,122 (129) (301) 15,821 (1.9)
AA AA 38,750 (25,575) (38,363) 387 (99.0)
AZA+ Ato A+ 155,003 (95,737) (127,830) 27,173 (82.5)
BBBZBBB+ BBB to BBB+ 310,004 (201,836) (268,886) 41,118 (86.7)
CCC-2CCCH CCC-to CCC+ 232,504 (152,232) (230,953) 1,551 (99.3)
&5t Total 752,383 (475,509) (666,333) 86,050 (88.6)
2007
FAER 720074
FalER 12A318 ZEARER
NHERZ 2 &5t BiREEE
AERER AERER ZBAD
Unrealised losses Accumulated Accumulated
recognised in unrealised unrealised
HE1E the consolidated losses as at REE losses as a
Notional income statement ~ 31st December, Carrying  percentage of
RATAR Current rating amount  during the year 2007 amount notional amount
AAA AAA 332,739 (56,593) (56,593) 276,146 (17.0)
AA-ZAA+ AA- to AA+ 580,677 (147,688) (147,688) 432,989 (25.4)
A-ZA+ A-to A+ 78,023 (13,045) (13,045) 64,978 (16.7)
&5t Total 991,439 (217,326) (217,326) 774,113 (21.9)
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(i) ©XEHR (i) Corporate Governance
AEBHNERETEHEER - AEBE =R The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance.
BRERASERPMELNESBERFMAABRB & The Group has fully complied with the requirements set out in
R A R EE )R85 I ESK - R the guideline on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
ﬁXiT;ﬂlé%AFTE’j%A & BETRE Authorised Institutions” under Supervisory Policy Manual issued

Be KRELEg EELZEE SEEEE by the HKMA. The Group established a number of committees
EE?E ® ELZTEe  ERIREEZTESe LT under the Board of Directors including the Executive Committee,
MEZEE - ZFE B SWERMBGAEFEN Credit Committee, Management Committee, Asset and Liability
XERWMEIAN - Management Committee, Audit Committee, Director Nomination

Committee and Remuneration Committee. The compositions and
functions are explained in the “Corporate Governance Report”.
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List of Branches

&8 HONG KONG
1T HPIREREANEF 1615 Main Branch 161 Queen’s Road Central, Central
e 1T SRR HT = H4825% Causeway Bay Branch 82 Percival Street, Causeway Bay
PEDT FIRERANEPSHARAE Central Branch Henley Building, 5 Queen’s Road Central, Central
HISHE DT SERMEHS B 5 1121085k 4 Cyberport Branch Shop 108, Level 1, The Arcade, Cyberport,
Pokfulam
HTITERT B & T HTE605R Gloucester Road Branch 60 Gloucester Road, Wan Chai
SREBHHT LEALHRE18%2E Gold & Silver Exchange Branch 1/F, 12-18 Mercer Street, Sheung Wan
HIBEST BT ZE131 21335 Johnston Road Branch 131-133 Johnston Road, Wan Chai
BED 1T P S = H 15-179% 298 &8 Happy Valley Branch Shop 2, 15-17 King Kwong Street,
Happy Valley
tEAS1T AR EBEA41 E4435% North Point Branch 441-443 King's Road, North Point
LHEEDIT BHEBEEHIRIBIETER Shaukeiwan Branch Perfect Mount Gardens, 1 Po Man Street,
Shaukeiwan
RAIEREBE DT B RIFEPCE 1R RNEM T Stubbs Road Branch G/F, AIA Building, 1 Stubbs Road, Wan Chai
AEWDIT RNEHE1 7582 L EG1 2585 Taikoo Shing Branch Shop G12, Wah Shan Mansion,

SEEBISTA —
21£2008-95%

B—HLDIT ot

United Centre Branch

17 Taikoo Shing Road

Shop 2008-9, 2/F, United Centre,
95 Queensway, Admiralty

AES T P BREEET 139214155 Western Branch 139-141 Des Voeux Road West,
Sai Ying Pun
NUEE KOWLOON
BLWEDT FD/EE 138253 % 25957 255 & Castle Peak Road Branch Shop 2, 253-259 Castle Peak Road,
Cheung Sha Wan
RABSIT RAEIRAMEMIHITHAE  Cheung Sha Wan Branch T-301, 1/F, Administration Block,
1ET-301F Cheung Sha Wan Wholesale Food Market
RAOBES IR R EE 1235 Cheung Sha Wan Road Branch 123 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Shamshuipo
AR D 1T AT S SR EE 10458 Hunghom Branch 104 Ma Tau Wai Road, Hunghom
hEDTT (BB 29855 Kowloon Branch 298 Nathan Road, Jordan
NEER D 1T JUBES T A BB 3755 Kowloon City Branch 37 Nga Tsin Wai Road, Kowloon City
BIEDIT BEm(A22-245% Kwun Tong Branch 22-24 Fu Yan Street, Kwun Tong
XFZH1T EFHPBEFERSHT Mei Foo Branch Shop N52, G/F, Mount Sterling Mall,
N5255% 44 Mei Foo Sun Chuen
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NEE(E) KOWLOON (Continued)

HEAEDIT AE A AT A28 1657 Mongkok Road Branch 16 Mongkok Road, Mongkok

SEABEHT EYETE AE347-3495% Ngau Tau Kok Road Branch 347-349 Ngau Tau Kok Road, Kwun Tong

FEM DT 38 e B3 pr T 66—705% San Po Kong Branch G/F., 66-70 Tseuk Luk Street, San Po Kong

KA 1T IR R EIES T Shamshuipo Branch 57 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Shamshuipo

KAWBDIT KNAEBEMNES1 2675 Tai Kok Tsui Branch 51-67 Tung Chau Street, Tai Kok Tsui

T ES1T A V& + IVEE2375RA Tokwawan Branch 237A Tokwawan Road, Tokwawan

RYIE DT YDA INZE S iE25-315% Tsimshatsui Branch Shop 2-3, G/F., 25-31 Carnarvon Road,
R 2-355% 4 Tsimshatsui

RYDIBE DT AYD IR b 38 i R AR OB S 171855 Tsimshatsui East Branch Shop 17-18, G/F., Houston Centre, Tsimshatsui

EHIEHWAIT AR IR R A8-105% Whampoa Estate Branch 8-10 Tak Man Street, Whampoa Estate,

Hunghom

S i 3t 3 4T SR i S FGE 507 5% Yaumati Branch 507 Nathan Road, Yaumati

R NEW TERRITORIES

ERDIT LR LK1 0055 22 B Kwai Chung Branch Kwai Chung Centre, 100 Kwai Hing Road,

PUEE BT
BHERSHT
KAHTT
KEHTT
B ES

BA
a

N
I

it
g

&
9 9
o

oI
=
P
i}
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S/EYDIRE34553475%
> E Y B BS54
RIHREEE 12582657 F4
DA KEEI2E3455%
1% RFTEDL A 02 B RS
1121022235743
EEB L3555
EPIEP T ES S 1
R G70-7 157 47
JLRAE L A BE40-545%
T 1-355% 4

EENFEEH

Sha Tsui Road Branch
Shatin Plaza Branch
Tai Po Branch

Tai Wai Branch

Tseung Kwan O Branch

Tsuen Wan Branch

Tuen Mun Branch

Yuen Long Branch

Kwai Chung

345-347 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan

Shop 9, Level 1, Shatin Plaza, Shatin

Shop F, 12-26 Tai Wing Lane, Tai Po

32-34 Tai Wai Road, Shatin

Shop 1022-23, Level 1, Metro City Phase II,

Tseung Kwan O
35 Chung On Street, Tsuen Wan
Shop G70-71, G/F, Tuen Mun Town Plaza,

Phase I, Tuen Mun

Shop1-3, G/F, 40-54 Castle Peak Road,

Yuen Long



CHINA

w217

RIBRZAT

RIYIBER AT

EBIExT

BMZ 1T

BEMNRBAEXLT

mh BARYI TR F R B8 5002557
EERESERERO8IE

BRI TR I SR & 500255
SEES TR ETL5E

FRBLRYIT B @ AR R B 1258
MAKE 112808

R ERYITTBE M P Lk BEE R
HRERINEEE1 25 EERP L
104-105%

AR B8 T R T SR P B
2005 R 8 KB 2405-2408F
FEESTREERR
IEE3215% 148

AR B N T KR R S A BR B 13851
& REFE LG RE2102-2105F
AP B M T S [ RO BR 455 2 4
KA AEEREIET

Headquarter

Shenzhen Branch

Shenzhen Fumin Sub-branch

Shenzhen Longgang
Sub-branch

Shanghai Branch
Shanghai Honggqgiao
Sub-branch

Guangzhou Branch

Guangzhou Talent Center
Sub-branch

8/F, Shun Hing Square,

Di Wang Commercial Centre,

5002 Shennan Dong Road, Shenzhen, PRC
5/F, Shun Hing Square,

Di Wang Commercial Centre,

5002 Shennan Dong Road, Shenzhen, PRC
BO8, 1/F, Zhiben Building, No.12 Fumin Road,
Futian District, Shenzhen, PRC

Room 104-105, Lijing Centre, Bldg.12,

Xin Hong Garden, Longxiang Road, Central,
Longgang District, Shenzhen, PRC

Room 2405-2408, 200 Yincheng Road Central,
Pudong New Area, Shanghai, PRC

1/F, No. 321, Xianxia Road, Changning Area,
Shanghai, PRC

Room 2102-2105, Goldlion Digital Network
Centre, 138 Tiyu Dong Road, Guangzhou, PRC

Shop 01, 1/F, No. 45-4, Tianhe Road,

Talent Center, Yuexiu District, Guangzhou, PRC
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B MACAU
w17 SRR 24155 Headquarter 241 Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro
HRE DT far e B IEA735%D Ho Lan Un Branch 3D Avenida do Conselheiro Ferreira de Almeida
AT =B85 Hong Kai Si Branch 85 Avenida Horta e Costa
BT B EBR19-215% San Kiu Branch 19-21 Estrada de Adolfo Loureiro
BOESIT BI5 8B 5E325C-F Hak Sa Van Branch 32C-F Estrada de Marginal do Hipodromo
AllsfT EIRD KSR L3385 Toi San Branch 338 Avenida de A.T. Barbosa
BB H ST =i SE295RAM T Kou Tei Vu Kai Branch 29A Rua Pedro Coutinho R/C
HEST WS N\ ESFEER 1955 lao Hon Branch 195 Rua Oito do Bairro lao Hon
SBHEAT B ET75-795% Ho Pin San Kai Branch 75-79 Rua Almirante Sergio
FOED1T HOREREAES2865H T San Hau On Branch 286 Almeida Dr. Carlos D' Assumpcao R/C
EBBIES 1T RAERNEEERBIE2ZAH StarWorld Hotel Branch Shop A, Level 2, StarWorld Hotel,
Avenida de Amizade

KRBT IR AL15356-3665% Flower City Branch 356-366 R/C, Rua de Evora, Edif. Lei Fung,

TEWF 2 RE Taipa
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WING HANG BANK, LIMITED
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